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Chesapeake Uﬁlhles c«:rporatlon

m— .o

This R Is:
(1) An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Florida Division

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

H-30-95

Dec.

Year of Report

31, 1994

- o———— s

" ZOMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Line !
No. |

Title of Account
(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
(c)

Ref.
Page No.

()

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

Commcen Stock Issued (201)

250-251

Balance at
End of Year

(d)

Praterrea Stock Issued (204)

250-251

Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205)

Stock Liavility for Conversion (203, 206)

Premium on Capital Stock (207)

Other Paig-in 208-211)

R

BB

Instaliments Received on Stock (212)

(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213)

(Less) Capital Stock 214)

IR

Retained Earni 215, 215.1, 21

. 118-118

7370, 178

Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earn

118-119

mings (215.1)
Less) R uired Stock (217) }

250-251

TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13)

LONG-TERM DEBT

Bonds (221)

(Less) Reacquired Bonds (222)

Advances from Associated Companies (223)

Other Term Debt (224)

Unamortized Premium on Term Debt (225)

Unamortized Discount on -Term Debt-Dr.

| TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21)

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Under C Leases - Noncurrent

Accumulated Provision for | .1)

TOTALO(horNonwrrontUabliiﬁu(EnurTaﬁdM‘uqru

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

1,595,170

I nGl 731

G

A
578 797G

assslsmakex]ﬂ ECSSEES 3|n§|ezaa;:.a & [2l3[R[2[3lo]wlfolofs[o]] -

Interest (240)

:

'S
N

Tax Collections P. (241)

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242)
Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243)

/
740 959

1§|r|||§|||||

gg, 025

&R

TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44)

2422 291

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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l Name of Respondent This Repprt Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) ;
i i (20 O A Resubmission Y- 30-95 Dec. 31, 19 9"{

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)

Title of Account
(a)

Ref.
Page No.
_(b)

DEFERRED DEBITS

Unamortized Debt Expense (181)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
C

Balance at
End of Year
d]

Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1)

230

Unrecovered Plant and Study Costs (182.2)

230

Other Regulatory Assets (182.3)

232

Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183)

Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2)

231

Clearing Accounts (184)

Temporary Facilities (185)

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186)

233

Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187)

F A

=233 100

Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188)

352-353

Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189)

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190)

234-225

590, %63

357, 204

Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)

118, 0

TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67)

3, 129,77

3[2[2(2[2[22[R[2(2|e(a|2|s(al2| & | 35

TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11,
12, 22, 52, and 68)

14,748,630

|5 256,24

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93)

Page 111



Name of Respondent
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) (@ An Original

Florida Division (2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

H-30-95

Year of Report

Dec.

I\

31, 199.’7‘

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line

Title of Account
(a)

Ref.
Page No.
(&)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
(c,

UTILITY PLANT

Utility Plant (101-106, 114)

200-201

(213, 083

aald:
End of

/9.597.2

Construction Work in Progress (107)

200-201

19T7Y

TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3)

11.333 L0

(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115)

4 02

Net Utility Plant (Enter Total ¢ line 4 less 5)

N 137,72

/45, Y,
( E/ %U?./i

/L /53

Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6)

(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. ~¢ Mucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5)

i

Vv |on|s|win] =

Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8)

LA TS

7WEVE)

Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9)
Utility Plant Adjustments (116)

Plant 11

Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117)

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

Nonutiity Property (121)

Accum. Prov. for . and Amort. (122)

Investments in Associated 123)

Investments in 123.1)

Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote 224, line 42

Noncurrent Portion of Allowances

N
-h

Other Investments (124)

125-1

_Special Funds (125-128)
TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14-17, 19-21)

CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

Cash (131)

44

210, 19

[Special Deposits (132-134)
Working Funds (135)

590

Funds (1
T Cash Investments (1

|
@
b

Notes Receivable (141)

mmmpﬂ

16 5

. for Acct.-Credit (144

<l 0437

il

{qco CTER,

Amﬂ_m'un_m(w_

(5'5?73

%57

Fuel

Residuais and Products 1

112,732

Plant Miaterials and Operating Suppiies (154) :

Merchandise (155)

Other Materials and 1

(s{efe[s]sjs]e afe]<[sss]s[s]5[2 = s

Nuciear Materiais Held for Sale (157)

Allowances (158.1 and 1

{Less) Noncurrent Portion of Alliowances

Stores Undistributed (1

;
:

- Current {164.1)

Natural Stored and Held for 164.2-164.

Advances for Gas (168-167)

!og???

interest and Dividends Receivable (171)

Rents Receivable (172)
Accrued Utility Revenues (173)

Current and Accrued Assets (174

tnssas:sa:ak

Fencronuno 2 (REVISED 12-93)

TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets Total of lines 24 thru 57)

'HHTHHHQEHHHHIHHHIEIH ”[g
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I' Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utllities Corporation | (1) " An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)
Florida Division (2 C A Resubmission L)‘ -30 -95 Dec. 31, 19. 74
' IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

IFEacmnnNo.z(Eo. 12-87)
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Name o1 Hesponaent This rlI;}pcm Is: | Date of Report Year of Report
Cheszpeake Utilities Corporation | (1) " An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) l
Florida Civision (2) — A Resubmission Y-30-95 Dec. 31, 199 ¥

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enter “‘none"’ or *'not applicable'* where applicable.
It information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere
in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it
appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without
the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by re-
organization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the trans-
action, and reference to Coramission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a brief description of the property, and of the transactions re-
lating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if
any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the
Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commis-

sion.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural
gas!arsds)thathavcboenmuiudorgh-n.nwgnedofwr-
M:Gmmm.mdm.nmdw-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
disuibuﬁonuyﬂemzsutalerﬂmynddldorrdinqubmmd
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com-
mission authorization, if any was required. State also the
Wmdmuﬂdmbumdm-
imate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural
gas company must aiso state major r.c v continuing sources

of gas made available to it from purchases. development,
chase contract or otherwise, giving location and approxi
total gas volumes available, period of contracts. and other par-
ties to any such arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement
or obligation, including ordinary commercial paper maturmgl

on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State
on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount
of the obligation. Give reference to Commission autharization
if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated anrual effect and nature of any l
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results
=’ any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions
of the respondent not disciosed elsewhere in this report in
which an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106,
voti- ) trustee, associated company or known associate of any
of these persons was a party or in which any such person had
a material interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due
to important rate changes: State effective date and approxi-
mate amount of increase or decrease for each revenue
classification. State the number of customers affected.

12. If the important changes during the year relating to
respondent company appearing in the annual report to stock-
holders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data
required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be
attached to this page.

I-12.. None

)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Fiorida Division (2) A Resubmission Y-30-95 Dec. 31, 199¢
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)
|
Name (Title) and Address of Security ::::L cg?;:: " Pr;::::ﬂ Other
Holder
(a) () (c) (d) (e)

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

. NJ A

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61 '

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

7

72

73

74

75

76

77

80
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Chesapeake Utliities Corporation | (1) 2" An Original
Florida Division 2) — A Resubmission «{_30-95 Dec. 31. 19 9‘1{

(Mo, Da, Yr)

[ Date oi ﬁéport Year of Report I

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who. at the date of the latest clos-
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders
of the respondeat, prior to the end of the year. had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the
stock book was not closed or 2 list of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior 1o the end of the year, or if
since the pmviouscompﬂuﬂonofaﬂmafltockholdera. some
other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights,
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances

whereby such security became vested with voting rights
give other important particulars (details) concerning the vo

or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.
3. It any class or issue of security has any specia!
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,

rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actyal '

or in the determination of corporate action by any nisthod, l

explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the vear for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify
the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur-
chased by any officer, director, ascociated company, or any
of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
Fublic where the options, warrants, or rights were issuad on
a prorata basis.

—

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date
ook prior loeﬂdofwlr. and state the purpose latest general mgetf_—-’ prior to the end of year and p’ace of such
of such closing: for election of directors of the respondent and meeting:

number of such votes cast by proxy
Total:
By proxy:
VOTING SECURITIES
Line Number of voles as of (date):
No. | Name (Title) and Address of Security .
Total Common Preferred i
~ : ®) ( @ .
4 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities
5 | TOTAL number of security holders
6 | TOTAL votes of security hoiders
listed below :
8 1]
9
10
1
12 ' !
13 SHarenolder  [1nformaon o) \oe
1; o'gonned| Hro uf)k g
10
17 : ;
- W.L. Har + | Seucﬂfa_v‘g
20 bl Siler Lake Dpoltvard
21 ; .
22 Cannon (’ao\\d,mcj
4 wlareé 0
o Dover, |Delawa (990
25
26
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 106



' Nmt Respondent This Is: . | Date of Report Year of Report
peake Utilities Corporation | (1) [ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) ;
Forids Division 2) [ A Resubmission .30-95 | pec. 31, 1694

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning
each director of the respondent who held office at any

during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated titles  tee by a double asterisk.
of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by
time an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Commit-

No. of ot
Name (and Title) of D’-ector Principal Business Address alnw\gs During
During Yr. Year
(a) {d) (c) (d)
See Afoched
Page 105
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FI'\ESOPB(.\V\;_ Utihties C,orp. ‘ Sisilag

hl : Title Nase of Salary and/or Connents No. o€ |

I I I A

I | Officer of Director |  Fee | ?,‘..f;f"ﬂ;: |

"o President, CB0 | RalphJ. Mdking |  45,617.62 | ° |
ilz |Senior V.P., Asst.Treas.,CPO| John R. Schimkaitis |  31,608,96 | 0fficer |
83 |Benior V. P. Development & |  Kenneth H, Dean | 16,274.90 |Named an officer 5/17/94. Oficey |

| 84 |Senfor V. P, Natural Gas Op| Philip 5. Barefoot | 44,183,76 |Named an officer 5/17/94. OI{\te( |
05 | Vice Pres NG Operations | Jack B. Reimhard | 9,401.64 | Officer |
-H | Secretary | Wayne L. Hart | 6,776.01 | officer |
07 |  Treasurer/Asst Sec | William C. Boyles |  13,520.02 | officer |
#8 |  Chairman of Board | John W. Jardine, Jr. | 1,680.00 | 7 |
il! | Director | Jeremiah P. Shea | 2,040.00 | g |
10 | Director |  Robert F. Rider | 1,560.00 | 2 |

| 11 | Director | Williem G. Warden III | 1,800.00 | 7 |
12 | Director | Rudolph N. Peins, Jr. | 1,800.00 | 3 |
'13 | Director | Walter J. Coleman | 1,800.00 | 3 |
14 | Director | Richard Bernstein | 960.00 |Appointed 4/01/94. 5 [
15 | I | | |
-15 | | | I |
17 | | | I I
|18 | I [ I |
19 | | I | |
% | | I I I
jeree~ s > T o s i Janensinessceay Jorirersesrerseessenrnssonssassvthorsensaeasences I

=lhe Sclacies cnd i Tees above. Cepresent only that
portion of Yhe salaries and Yees allocated 4o dhe
Florida Diyision .

-r-

que__ o4 — oS



Name of Respondent This Regport Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division 2) O A Resubmission H-30-95 Dec. 31, 18 7Y
OFFICERS
1. Report below the name, title and salary for each ex- 2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent

ecutive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “‘execu-  any position, show name and total remuneration of the previou

tive officer” of a respondent includes its president, secretary,  incumbent, and date tne change in incumbency was made.
treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business 3. Utilitieswhich are required to file the same data with the
unit, division or function (such as sales, administration or  Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a copy
finance), and any other person who performs similar policy-  of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified as this page). The sub-

making functions. stituted page(s) should be the same size as this page.
I;',:e Title Name of Officer tf'a!:;: :
(a) (b) (c)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
i See A¥ached
14
12
13

RER26BRUBRRBRLEBRIBRRBRNEBIaIanR
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utllities Corporation (1) I An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) -
Fiorida Division (2) CJ A Resubmission L/ -30-95 Dec. 31, 199}{

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business
trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or in-
directly by respondent at any time during the year. If con-
trol ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details;
in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, haming any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests.

4. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed
in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K
report and this report are compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a defini-
tion of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in-
terposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is thatwhich is exercised bythe inter-
position of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-

vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto
power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more par-
t'as who together have control within the meaning of
tne definition of control in the Uniform System of Ac-
counts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each

l FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)

Services (ompany

Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Psetf;nt Voting Fo;‘x’te
(a) (b) (c) (@)
esapeake Uhlihes Corp.[Owersified Energy | 100%

Page 103
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) & An Original (Mo. Da, Yr)
Fiorida Division (2 T A Resubmission 4-30-9S Dec. 31. 199

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga- name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or benehcni
the

nization or combination of such organizations jointly held for whom trust wzs maintained. and purpose O
control over the respondent at end of year, state name trust. : Yol
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in which 2. If the above required information is available from

control was held, and extent of control. If control was the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
in a holding company organization, show the chain of the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed
ownership or control to the main parent company or provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and lhisl
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state report are compatible.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 102



l Name of Respondent Thistt/eport Is: '| Date of Report Year of Report

An Original (Mo. Da. Yr)

Chesapeake Utilities Corporatio () = '
Florida Division " (2) C A Resubmission Y-3095 Dec. 31, 19@‘1(

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of acccunt and addrecs of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of ac-
count are kepy, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

John . Gt Ka s = Sen0r Vice- President, CFO, Assistant Treasurey

1015 ¥ St. MW, , Winter daven Floride jB??l
1514 5. PlexGnadctr Sireet  plant City, Flocids 33504
bl _Silyer Late @lyd, dover Delawidce 13901

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the
type of organization and the date organized.

Siaie of Delaware — 1947

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name
of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership
or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trusiee ceasec

N

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

dlass BB

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial staternents?

(1) 8 Yes. . .Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2) U No

l FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 101




O Four copies will be submittec.
O No annual report to stockhoiders is prepared.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: vate ot Heport Year ol Heporn
Chesapeake Utiiities Corporation (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division (2) O_A Resubmission H-30-95 | pec. 31,1994
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) Continued el
Title of Schedule F;:I;e ;coe R.D;t:‘d Remarks
(a) () () (d)
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses . ......................... ... 350-351 Ed. 12-89
Research, Development and Demcnstration Activities ............... 352-353 | Ed. 12-89
Distribution of Salariesand Wages .......................c0nnnn 354-355 | Ed. 12-88
Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services .. .. 357 Ed. 12-87
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage .......................-- 500-501 Ed. 12-89
Changes in Estimated Natural Gas Reserves ...................... 503 Ed. 12-88
Changes in Est. Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs, and Net Realizable

T Y R S s SR LA S e e R R e 504-505 Ed. 12-88
Natural Gas Production and Gathering Statistics ................... 506 Ed. 12-88
Products Extraction Operations—Natural Gas......... .... ....... 507 Ed. 12-88

N R R R A R D A e e S R S 508-509 Ed. 12-86

Gas antd DR NS - . e i dsae e s s e e 510 Ed. 12-87
Fieldand Storage Lines ..................iccvvvvnnnnnnn. 51 Ed. 12-87
Gas Storage Projects .................ccoiniiieatiiiiiinnnans 512-513 | Ed. 12-91
TransmissiON LINGS .. ..........cociiiiiniinnnnnnnensannnnnnnns 514 Ed. 12-87
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations . . .......................c.... 516-517 | Ed. 12-86
Transmission System Peak Deliveries . .. ......................... 518 Ed. 12-88
Auxiliary Peaking Facilities . . .....................cccoiinannnn, 519 Ed. 12-88
Gas Account—Natural G8S...................ccoiiiuieiiaannnnnn 520-521 | Ed. 1261
e e i da i Rl L R RS e S 522 Ed. 12-86
Foolnole DR .. ......cccccncccnccnnssnaccccranccncscsssssasas 551
Stockholders’ Reports (check appropriate box) . .................... -

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-91) Page 4
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division 2) O A Resubmission 4-30-95 | pec. 31, 1994
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) (Continued
Title of Schedule ':',:';;‘;? bre. Remarks
(a) (b) (c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
L e e e G o I P S 253 Ed. 12-86
Discount on Capital StocK. .. ........coviitirnnrnnnnnnnrennnnns 254 Ed. 12-86
T e s s 1o S 254 Ed. 12-86
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired
R N Y R e e e imin e s o sl als o iwraieiare s 255 Ed. 12-86
T e e R s N B e PR Fie v P UL 256-257 |Ed. 12-89
Unamortized Debt Exp., Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt ... | 258-259 |Ed. 12-88
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt................... 260 Ed. 12-86
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for
FOderal INCOMO TRNBB . . .. .. .. it nne i naees 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year .... ........... 262-263 | Ed. 12-88
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized .................... 264-265 | Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits . . ................... 266-267 |Ed. 12-89
Miscellaneous Current =nd Accrued Liabilities ..................... 268 Ed. 12-86
OtherDeferred Credits ....................000iviiimannnnnn. 269 Ed. 12-88
Undelivered Gas Obiligations Under Sales Agreements . ............. 270-271 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Accelerated Amortization Property . | 272-273 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other Property .............. 274-275 |Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other ...................... 276-277 | Ed. 12-93
Other Regulatory Ligbilities . . . .........................covuunn... 278 New 12-93
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
GasOperating Revenues .....................covivemnmnnnnnnnns 300-301 | Ed. 1289
Distribution Type Salesby States . ..........................c.... 302-303 | Ed. 12-88
Residential and Commercial Space Heating Customers ............. 305 Ed. 1288
Inum.pll:b Off Peak, and Finn Sales to Distribution System
Industrial Customers ...................cciviiiiviinnrnnnnnnn 305 Ed. 12-88
Field and Main Line Industriai Sales of Natural Gas ................ 308-309 | Ed. 12-89
Sales for Resale—Naturg! Gas................covvnnernnnnnnnnnn 310-311 | Ed. 1288
Revenue from Transportaiion of Gas of Others—Natural Gas . ........ 312313 . 12-83
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas ..................... 315 Ed. 12-86
Revenues from Natural Gas Processedby Others . ................. 315 Ed. 12-86
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses ....................... 320-325 |Ed. 12-89
Number of Gas Department Employees .......................... 325 Ed. 12-88
Exploration and Developmeni Expenses .......................... 326 Ed. 1287
........................................... 326 Ed. 12-87
O I - i in e eiies s e e ea e e e e e e 327 Ed. 12-89
Exchange Gas Transactions . .. ...................coueemmunannn. 328-330 |Rev. 12-88
Gas Used in Utility Operations—Credit ........................... 331 Ed. 12-88
Transmission and Compression of Gasby Others .................. 332-333 | Ed. 1286
Other Gas Supply EXpenses. .. ................... ..cvvereennns 334 Ed. 12-87
Miscellaneous General Expenses—Gas. .....................cc00.. 335 Ed. 12-86
Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant. . ............ 336338 | Ed. 1288
income from Utility Plant Leased toOthers. . ... ................... 339 Ed. 12-86
Particulars Concerning Certain income Deduction and Interest Charges
T T R e e e e S e e SRR S L AN 340 Ed. 12-86

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93)
Page 3




This Report Is:
(1) An Original

Name of Respondent
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

Date of Report Year ot Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation,

General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure............
wmmwmenumwm ..........
e SRR, sy ke e e L b et S L S

-------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------

Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion Pre-
mium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments Received on Capital Stock . .

200-201 12-89
204-209 12-89
213 1288
214 12-89
215 12-89
216 1287
217 12-87

218

250-251 Ed. 12-89

252 Ed.12-86

Florida Division 2) O A Resubmission H- 30-95 Dec. 31, 197+
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)
Enter in column (d) the terms *none,’’ *'not applicable,” or "NA," for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are “‘none,”
as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported "'not applicable,” or "NA."
Title of Schedule Reference Date Remarks
Page No. Pevised
(a) b) fc' (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S noral D Orm BN e e e e 101 . Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent . . ... ...........ccoeeeererrnenennnnnns 102 Ed. 12-87 1
Corporations Controlled by Respondent .......................... 103 Ed. 12.87
G e Rt e L R R 104 Ed. 12-87
L R R A 105 Ed. “2-88
Security Holders and Voting Powers .. .................c.c.cccuuuun. 106-107 | Ed. 12-87
Important Changes Duringthe Year ............................. 108-109 Ed. 12-87
Comparative Balance Sheet . . ......................cocovuur... 110-113 | Rev. 12-93
Statement of Income forthe Year .................oovvvevnen... 114-717 | Rev. 12-93
Statement of Retained Earnings forthe Year ...................... 118-119 | Ed. 12-88
SN O R IO . . . e . insinnisnaesmenisesnase 120-121 | Rev. 12-93
Mctesto Financial Statements . .....................co0t uunnn. 122-123 Ed. 12-88

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 2
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FERC FORM NO. 2:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES (oRPDRATION — FLORIDA DIV, | Dec. 31,1994

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (Iif name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Coda)
[01S (¥ Stree+. N.W., Win¥r Haven, FLoRinA 33871

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Ar\v’\c V. Wood ACLOUn-hnq 5 Rotes Manaqcr
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) -/
0I5 ¥ Stree+, NowW., Winttr Haven, FLorinA 33791
08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including | 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr)
(1) B An Original
213-299-2282 (2 O A Resubmission April 30 1995
ATTESTATION ; :

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief,
dmuuwﬂuhuwmummmwnmmnwwummmm
of the above named respondent in respect 10 each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including
December 31 of the ysar of the - .pm.

01 Name 02 Title
:Tohn SChlr‘(\Kal'HS : Senior VI‘CC' Prrs-cCJf‘n"'

bl

ALV g

TIIbﬂ.U C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any faise,
siatements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

r---

FERC #ORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 1




_EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW r

(Natural Gas Act, 15 J.S.C. 717-717w)

special reports as the Cgmmission may by rules and regulations or order prescribe as necessary or appr

to assist the Commissior] in the proper administration of this act. The Commission may prescribe the mann

form in which such repofts shall be made, and require from such natural gas companies specific answers to

questions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports sh

include, among other thiings, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, investment and reduction

thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, amortization, and other reserves, costs of taciliti

cost of maintenance and operation of facilities for the production, transportation, or sale of natural-gas (sic), c‘

of renewal and replacemjent of such facilities, transportation, delivery, use, and sale of natural-gas (sic)...."
“Sec. 16. The Commigsion shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, meke, amend.

and rescind such orders,|rules, and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisio

of this act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade te:ms u

in this act; and may p! ribe the form or forms of all statements declarations, applications, and reports to be filed

with the Commission, th+ information which they shall contain, and time within whizh they shall be filed. . . '

GENERAL PENALTIES

“*Sec. 10(a). Every natural gas (sic) company shall file with the Commission such annual and other perioducF l
d

“‘Sec. 21(b). Any persan who willfully and knov. gly violates any rule, regulation, restriction, conditior., or ori
made or imposed by the Commission under authority of this act, shall, in addition to any other penalties provid
by law, be punished upor conviction thereof by a fine of not exceeding $500 for each and every day during which
such offense occurs.” |

B b S e e

A ——— . — —

. e b

Fr—

————— b
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued)

r-

V.

VI.

Vil
Vill.

Xi.
XIi.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either
(a) Enter the words “‘Not Applicable” on the particular page(s), or

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter ““NA," “NONE," or ““Not Applicable'" in column (d) on the List of Schedules,
pages 2, 3, and 4.

Complete this report by means which resuit in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in permanent
black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar means
of reproduction prov.ded the impressions are clear and readable.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The “‘Date of Report” at the top
of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see Vill. below).

indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses, ( ).

When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

North Capitol Street, NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426
Mawwmemammm.mmmw
statement (8%2 by 11 hchda)bﬂnpagaboingaupplememod.mmoappmpdateidenﬁﬁwion infor-
mation, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented.

mmmmwmdmmmwoﬂmmlnIiouofraquirodontrios.except
as specifically authorized.

wwm(m;mmmwmumm:pmbmm,ﬂnﬂgumupomdmudbebuodupon
m-mwmmmmmmm,mmwmmgmumwhym
different figures were used.

R.pondlgasmnuoncmbmof 14.73 psia and a temperature base of 60°F.

mmmmmwmmmumnnmudmmum
are in substantially the same format. : ’

DEFINITIONS

-t--

l'l-

mwmm—mwmvsm.wmm.mmbymmm,mmmm
prmun.olﬂnmndﬂugum\ichwoudoewpyavdmoh cubic foot at a temperature of 60°F
ummmmmwm:mqmwmmmlmmmuaz*.m
mmdpmum(mmsm.wmqmmmmmmmmm
uhmﬂmﬂuwmdmm“mdodbﬂnlwwdwmmmnm

: mmwmnmwumm.(mmmmvummw

heating value.)
Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) — The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission,
or any other : the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the
authorization.

Respondent — The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-91) Page iii




IND I UL IVND FUR FlikivG 10C

FERC FORM NO. 2
GENERAL INFORMATION I

. Purpose
This form is a Regulatory Support Requirement (18 CFR 260.1). It is designed to collect financial ada-
tional information from major interstate natural gas companies subject tc the jurisdiction of the Feder ergy
Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non-confidential public use
supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of interstate Natural Gas Pipeline Companies), publi
by the Energy Information Administration.

Il. Who Must Submit L

Each Major natural g2 company, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts Presc

for Natural Gas Companies Subject To The Provisions of The Natural Gas Act (18 CFR 201), must submit

this form.

Note: Mliormun.hlwtgmmbﬁﬂdoulddfwmnloandmmmncdorstomdbrafeeexceedij;
million Mcf at 14.73 psia (60°F) in each of the three previous calendar vears.

. What and Where to Submit '

(a) Submit an original and four (4) copies of this form to:
Office oi the Secretary :
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission '
825 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3110
Washington, DC 20426 l
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders an y
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security ;
or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. indicate by checking the
box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annug
to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to: W

Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 N. Cz_itol St., NE. l

Room 946
Washington, DC 29426

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing fo
this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to 1

1984): .
( Attesting to the conformity, in all inaterial aspects, of the below listed (schedules and)
the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating
and the chief accountant’s published accounting releases), and
(i) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accou
tified or licensed by a regulatory authority of & State or other political subdivision of the U.S. ( 1
CFR 158.10-158.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference
Schedues _pages ]
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of income : 114117
Statement of Retained Eamings 118-119 I
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notas to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet.
ting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Chief Accountant at the add

at il (b). I

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-92) Page | l



GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

What and Where to Submit (Continued)
(¢) (Continued)

Use the following form for the letter or report uniess unusual circumstances or conditions, explained
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions

are reported.
In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we
have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 2 for the year filed with

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with
the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this pur-
pose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the
preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in
its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Com-
mission's requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional
blank copies to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Legal Reference and Records Managemant Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
941 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3100 ED-12.1
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.
Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the

‘data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarri~g this burden

estimate or any aspect = this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the
tion: Michasel Miller, ED-12.3); and to the Office of information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management
and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission).

. ——t—

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts (18 CFR 201) (U.S. of A.).
Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or Mcf) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important.) The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic finan-
clal statements where rounding to dollars is required. The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current years amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word ““None’’ where it truly and completely states the fact. ,

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Dage ii



SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of
QHESAPEAKE  IATILITIES  CORPORATION
that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above—
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the
period from January 1, 199 4 to December 31, 199K , inclusive.

.
3

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

4/z¢[05 .
Date Signature
TJoUN R, SCHIHKALITIS SENIOR VICE- PRESIDENT
Name Title

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER




Date of Report Year of Report

Name of Respondent s " Thia{;,pon Is: o
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation ) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Plorki Diieion 2) ] A Resubmission H-30-95 Dec. 31, 1814

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statemerit except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Fumishplm.ﬂus{mﬂz;ummydgmneonun-
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including
abﬁefoxplunntionofanyacﬁonlniﬁawdbyﬂnlmomal
mmmmmum
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund
of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.
Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
oﬂginofsuchunmnt.dabitsandcrodiuduﬂngm”u.

and plan of dispasition contemplated, giving references
Commission orders or other authorizations respecti
classification of amounts as plant adjustments and re-
quirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reac-
quired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt,
are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treat-
ment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings af-
fected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required
by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be attached hereto.

S5ec AHached

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 122
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. 4. Investing Activities

Name of Respondent This Report Is: '| Date of 'F;{ep.cm‘ Year of Report |
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) (2" An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) P Mg e i)
Florida Division (2 O A Resubmission 4’30'35 Dec. 31, 193‘%

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other
ies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired

with liabilities assumed on page 122.

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of

leases capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; in-

stead provide a reonciliation of the dollar amount of

leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.

5. Codes used:
(a) Net proceeds or payments.
(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debl.
(¢) Include commercial paper.
(d) Identify separately such items as invesiments, fixed
assets, intangibles, etc.
6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.

(a)

DESCRIPTION (Se= Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts

()

Loans Made or Purchased

Collections on Loans

‘Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

Net (Increase) Decrease in

Allowances Held for Speculation

Net Increase (ecrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

Other:

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

(Total of lines 34 thru 55)

Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

Other.

Cash Provided bv Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69)

82 Net Cash Provided in) Financing Activities
83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81)
84
85 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86 (Total of lines 22, 57 and 83)
g_cm and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year
FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 121



Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 1
Florida Divlslor:pq M

| Name of Respondent This Re

rtls:
An Original

(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Y-30-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_34

|
N

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents
annual stockholders report are applicable to this state-
ment, such notes should be zttached to page 122. Infor-

2. Under "'Other" specify significant amounts and g
others.

3. Operating Activities—Other: Include gains and losses per-

o

mation abcut noncash investing and financing activities
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page
122 a reconciliation beween “Cash and Cash Equivalents
at End of Year" with reiated amounts on the balance

taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
taining to investing and financing activities should be
reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and
income taxes paid.

DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes)
(a)

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Net Income (Line 72(c) on 117)
Noncash to Income:
Depreciation and
Amotﬁnﬁonofﬁ ACGUIS1-hon  Gd,Ustment, {nv|mnmen+dJ
pesderve Aticifs
Deferred Income Taxes (I (331,232!
Investment Tax Credit < 19 523
Net (Increase in Receivables Ui, O7
< él qs
| 59,000

(Less) During Cons .
{Lese) Undletbuied Earmings from Subsidiary Companies
- Pre povype nt s

g 3

ederred D<b ] Credi+s

(Y B

[& 0O, /

rehased d1 &t Meast

Net Cash Provided in Activities

(Total of lines 2 thru 20)

[ Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

Envi vonmantal Charqes

(Less) Allowance fo- Other Funds Used During Construction

Other: OwiPl Rwif

Transfers

“Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of linss 26 thru 33)

of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

Q916,23

Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

(i—f,wj:

Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Compan
Com

ies
Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsid ies

of Investments in (and Advances to)

Associated and Subsidiary Companies

374, H]

Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

sfe]ofe[=lelefelelfslelelslleullsxlERNERRRRERRRERN ] 75

Proceeds from Sales of investment Securities (a)

5

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93)
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l Name of Respondent A0 et This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporatio (1) An Oiiginal (Mo, Da, Yr) b
aton
Florida Division (2) [J A Resubmission L{, 30-95 Dec. 31, 193.4

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

e

Item

(a)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

Amount

(d)

HGRER288

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of
the end of the year, in compliance with the provisior.s of Fecarally granted hydroelectric proj-
ect licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal an-
nual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.

TOTAL ed Retained Earni Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1
Retained Earni Accounts 215, 215.1 Total of lines 45 & 46,
TOTAL Retained Eami Account 215, 215.1, 21 Total of lines 38 and 4

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

of Year or Cradu)

M_@w
Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)

_(Less) Dividends Received (Debit) _

of Year

i ()

39

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 113




Name of Respondent This R Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) (2" An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) _
Florida Division 2) [ A Resubmission LZ’ 3O'Qf3 Dec. 31, 19_3 4
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings,
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated un-
distributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be iden-
m;nmmmmmnnmmw
mm.mmm).smmmpdm
account affected in column (b).

3. Stmunpurpmlmdlnmntforud\mewatbnor

of retained earnings.

4, mmmm.wmmm
mmwmmmmdmmdw-
mmwm,mmutlt-m,mmm.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capi
stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax €l
fect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained
Eamings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or ap-
propriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual
amounts 10 be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals
eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
applicable 1o this statement, attach them at page 122

Pﬂ
mal
UN:.. hom A opdd Amount
Affected
(a) ®) (c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1 of Year 3
2 | Changes (idently by prescribed retained eamings acoounts)
3 to Retained
4 | Credit:
5 | Creai:_
6 | Credt:
7 | Credit
8 | Credit
5| Total Credits 1o Retained Eamings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 8)
10 | Debit:
11 | Debit:
12 | Debi:
13 | Debit
14 | _Debit
15 | TOTAL Debits o Retained Eamings (Account 439) (Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16 MTMMMMMMMﬂM)
17 | Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acoount 436)
18
19
20
T
22 | TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acoount 436) (Total of ines 16 thry 21)
"23 | Dividends Declared—Preferred Stock (Account 437)
24
| 25
| 26
| 27
2
2 | TOTAL Stock of lnes 24 thry
"30 | Dividends Declared—Common Stock (Account 436)
| 31
)
3
34
36
36 TOTAL Dividends Declared—Common Stock (Account 438) (Total of ines 31 thr 35)
37 | T from Acct. 216.1 Undistributed
36 | Balance—End of Yeer (Total of lines 01, 0, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) 7m
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Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Division

This mf?port Is:
(1) An Original

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Fhﬂz;:)ortw
(Mo, Da;'Yr)

4-30-95

STATEMENT OF INCOME FCR THE YEAR (Continued)

Dee

'-

37

Account

(a)

(Ret.)
Page
No.

(b)

-

Current Year
(c)

37994

o imepre——
S et
srewa0ns Year

o,

Net Utility Operating Incame (Carried forward from page 114)

Other Income and Deductions

Other Income

Nonutility Operating Income

Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)

0

(Less)Costs and Exp. of Merchandising. Job & Contract Work(416)

Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)

[l X558

Z314

{Loss) Expenses of Nonutity Operations (417.1)

Rental Income (418)

Nonoperating
Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1)

119

Interest and Dividend income (418)

Allowance for Other Funds Used Construction (418.1}

R, 73|

Miscolianeous Nonoperating Income (421)

Gain on of Property (421.1)

TOTAL Other income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38)

Miscellaneous income Deductions (426.1-426.5)

£8

<3 043

TOTAL Other income Deductions of kines 41 thru

Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions

Taxes Other Than income Taxes (408.2)

Income Taxss—Federal (409.2) 262-263 g0 133:> < 1y
Income Taxss—Other (409.2) 262.263 <1734 E )
Provision for Deferred inc. Taxes (410.2) 234272277 EHX :

(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes—Cr. (411.2)

investment Tax Credit Adj.—Net (411.5)

investment Tax Credits (420)

/9. 5323

TOTAL Taxss on Other inc. and Ded. (Total of 48 thru 52)

ummumm,wumgﬁg

interest Charges

interest on Term Debt

neeet o long Temm et o07) .
Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (426)

Amortization of Loss un Reacquired Dsbt (428.1)

of Premium on Cobt-Credit (429)

{Less) Amortizution of Gain on Rescquired Debt-Credit (429.1)

intorest on Debt to Assoc.

Other intersst Expense (431)

Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used Construction-Cr.

AN

Net interest Charpes (Enter Total of ines 56 thru 63)

income Before Extraordinary items (Enter Total of lines 25, 54 and 64)

Extrsordinery llems

Extraordinary Income (434)

Net Extraordinary tems (Enter Total of line 67 jess line 68)

Income Taxss—Federal and Other (409.3)

Hems Afler Taxes Total of line 69 less line

3 |lslelslals [a:ajnss:kn[s & nlusnasa:alasasasuualnasuaa R

Net income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71)

§38,/59

L7) 845

l FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93)

Page 117



o o
e

Name o,‘neapondent This[;}ért Is: Date of Report Year of Report l |
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OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY .
L:;. Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Ynl
k) (U] (m) (n) (o) (p)
1
2
3
4
5
8 —
7
8
9
N]A
10 2
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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'| Date of Report

l Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporauwi (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Fiorida Division. (2 O AResubmission | J/.20-G5 |Dec.31,1894

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affect-
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to
balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. If any notes appeariny in the report to stockholders
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes
may be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the
year which had an effect on net income, including the

basis of allocations and apportionments from those used
in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar
effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures
are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. |f the columns are insufficient for reporting addi-
tional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the blank
space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93)
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' ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY ‘
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Line
l No.
1
I 5 377 17 243937 2
3
(2052063172, 3 4
326 393 54 5
29,9221 541, '&g g
=1 7 2/
%7.319 41,3149 8
I 9
10
11
i = i
268 400 55476 18 |
T2 790 293 Yol 14
I 130, 745 57,047 15
i 72,0099 175,479 16
{530 477 132", 639) 17
. F 18
I ,9
20
I 21
22
23
14527043 |16, 196,950
l 24
' /M.?% 1,047 047




Name of Respondent Thts[g}ﬁ Date of Report Year of Report r
igi Mo, Da, Yr,
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1,770 Original 300 o 1) :
Florida Dlvlllon'po (2 O A Resubmission | Y. 30 - 95 Dec. 31, 19,‘_?'7(
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413,
Revenue and Fxpenses from Utility Plant Leased to
Others, in another utility column (i, k, m, o) in a similar
manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over
lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility
Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412
and 413 above. ;

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1,

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsefffed
rate proceedings where a contingency exists such th
refunds of a material amount may need to be made '
the utility's customers or which may result in a material
refund to the utility with respec’ to power or gas pl*

chases. State for each year affected the gross revenu

or costs to which the contingancy relates and the tax ef-
fects together with an explanation of the major factor
which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenuj
or recover amounts paid with respect to power and g
purchases.

and 407.2.
4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the
statement of income or any account thereof.

6. Give concise explanations concerning signifi
amounts of any refunds made or received during the ;::

(Ref.) TOTAL
Line Account Page
No. No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) ®) (c) (d)
{2 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 537, 99
3 _| Operating Expenses
4 | Operation Expenses (401) 320325 | /. 052 06%
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-325 296,343
6 | _Depreciation Expense (403) 336338 | /07 575 |
7 m&u.ofUﬁthth(M) 336-338 (2] (o0 78 jal
8 of Utility Acq. Adj. (406) 336-338 2l 9 H), 21
9 Amon. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and : -
Regulatory Study Costs - 7) l
10 | Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)

11 | Regulatory Debits (407.3)
12 | (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)

13 Taxes Other Than Incom2 Taxes (408.1)

14 Income Taxes — Federal (409.1)

15 i — Other (408.1)

16 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1)

17 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1)
18 Investment Tax Credit . - Net (411.4) .

19 (Less) Gains . of Utility Plant (411.6)

20 | Losses from Disp_ of Utiity Plant (411.7)
21 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)

22 Losses from of Allowances (411.9)

23 TOTALUﬂlny?omtl Expenses
(Enw Total %t 22) /45271043116, 19¢ 250
24 nl” Income (Enter Total of
23) (Carry forward to page 117, '
line 25) [ 240 7% 11,047 04

°
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Hepor} Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporaticn (1) I An Original M0, DR:YD &
Florida Division @ O AReswbmission | “-30-95 |pec. 31, 1994
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

(i

No. Title of Account p.:: lim,, Bogﬁ-nar:uanﬂ: :fa\lroar Ei::m:lc:':;r
(®) (b) ) (d)

46 DEFERRED CREDITS

47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 25, 786 /9. 371
48 | Accumulated Deierrad Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 | L5, 14| 4R35, L1 5
49 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) y

50 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 (3 21b, 453|252, 459
51 | Other latory Liabilities (254 278 f %

52 | Unamortized '%_n on M'(_Lulrod Debt (257) 260

53 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-263) 272-277 | /1,258,795 | [, 19H, 06
:; AL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53) 14,946,165 14, 456,99
55

57
| 58

59

60

61
(62

62

64

65

66

TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,
- ) 14,742, ¢30 | 15956624
[
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FLORIDA DIVISION
CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Net Periodic Postretirement Benefit Cost

At December 31, 1994 1993
Service cost $3,553 $119,000
Interest cost on APBO 44,118 176,000
Amortization of transition obligation over 20 Years 22,148 105,000
Curtailment loss* 63,821
Net pericdic postretirement cost 133,640 400,000
Amount capitalized as construction cost 20,134 52,112
Amount deferred 84,969 92,499
Amount charged to expense $78,537 $255,389
_—mEEEmmEsaEr ]

ASSUMPTION
Discount rate used in calculating net periodic

postretirement cost 8.50% 7.00%
Other Post Employment Benefits

In 1994, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 112,
Employers' Accounting for Postemployment Benefits®, as required. SFAS No. 112
establishes standards of financial accounting and reporting for the estimated cost

of benefits provided by an employer to former or inactive employees after
employment but before retirement. The adoption of SFAS No. 112 did not
have a material effect on the Company's results of operations.



FLORIDA DIVISION
CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

———— ——————————

r-

7. Other Postretirement Benefits:

The Company participates in CUC's defined benefit postretirement health care and

life insurance plan which covers substantially all natural gas and corporate employees.
Effective January, 1993, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 108, "Employers' Accounting for Postretirement
Benefits Other than Pensions®, which requires that the expected cost of these future
benefits be included in the financial statements during the years employees render

service. The implementation of SFAS No. 106 resulted in an accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation (transiiton obligation) related to past employee service of $2,215,000 0n a
consolidated basis. As permitted, the Company elected to amortize this cost over 20 years
instead of expensing the total obligation in 1993. The Florida Division's 1993 cost under
SFAS No. 106, including amortization of the transition obligation, was $78,236. In the

first quarter of 1994, the Company increased the amount that future retirees would be required
to contribute to participate in the Company’s health care program. The effect of the change
in future employee contributions reduced the Florida Division's annual costs to $1,817

in 1994,

The health care inflation rate for 1994 and 1993 is assumed to be 12%. This rate is
projected to gradually decrease to an ultimate rate of 5.5% by the year 2007. A one
percentage point increase in the health care inflation rate from the assumed rate would
increase the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by approximately $61,000
on a consolidated basis as of January 1, 1995, and would increase the aggregate of the
service cost and interest cost components of net periodic other postretirement benefit
cost for 1995 by approximately $6,000.

The Florida Public Service Commission has allowed rate recovery for the
accrual treatment of SFAS No. 106 costs in rate case decisions rendered

for other utilities operating in their jurisdiction. However, the FPSC

has indicated that they will continue to review the treatment of SFAS No. 106
costs for ratemaking purposes on a case by case basis and, if it's deemed
appropriate, they could rule differently in the future. Given the

favorable precedent allowed by the FPSC, the Company does not expect the
standard's adoption to have a material effect on resuits of operations.

The following tables set forth the status of the plan at December 31, 1994 for CUC
consolidated. Such information is not available on an individual company basis.

Accrued Postretirement Benefit Liability

At December 31, 1994 1993
Accumulated postretirement obligation

Retirees $426,624 $476,607

Fully eligible active employees 108,444 478,580

Other active 70,098 1,381,352
Total accumulated postretirement benefit

obligation 605,166 2,336,539
Unrecognized transition obligation 328,731 2,110,000
Net gain after recognizing change in discount

rate (137,800)
Unrecognized net gain (139,637)
Accrued postretirement benefit liabiity $416,072 $364,339

========== ==========



FLORIDA DIVISION
CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACCUMULATED BENEFIT OBLIGATION
At December 31,

Vested
Nonvested

Total accumulated benefit obligation

Plan assets at fair value
Less: Projected Benefit Obligation

Plan assets in excess of projected
benefit obligation

Less: Unrecognized net gain (loss)

Unamortized net asset from
adoption of SFAS 87

Prepaid pension cost

TOTAL NET PENSION COST
For the years ended December 31,

Service cost

Interest cost

Actual return on assets

Net amortization and deferral

Total net pension cost

ASSUMPTIONS

Discount rate

Average increase in future compensation
levels

Expected long—term rate of return on
assets

$4,454,627
104,402

R T r—

$4,559,029

1994

$7,799,483
(6,492,622)

1,806,861
(3,590,066)

(171,787)

($2,454,992)

_—==s=======

742,949
(1,465,744)

$387,683

EE=E=======
[

8.50%
5.50%

B8.50%

$4,724,482
310,132

——— . e e

1993

$8,789,465
(8,297,798)

(2,872,085)

(186,891)

($2,067,309)

=== sm=====

————————

$719,417
511,536
(1,521,228)
1,031,618

———— e ————

e p——
=s=========

7.00%
6.00%

7.50%
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FLORIDA DIVISION
CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

———— ——————————

costs related to the former manufactured gas plant. In a separate docket before
the FPSC, the Company received approval to apply a refund of 1991 overearnings
of approximately $118,000 against the balance of unamortized environmental
charges incurred as of December 31, 1992 up to the $217,000 level previously
authorized by the FPSC. As a result, the authorized environmental charges were
fully amortized as of May, 1994. On February 6, 1995, in a separate docket before
the FPSC, the Company received approval to resume its annual accrual to the
reserve in the amount of $71,114. As of December 31, 1994, the Company has
reserved approximately $27,370 to offset future environmental charges.

FERC Order No. 838:

The Company is served by one direct natural gas pipeline, Florida Gas
Transmission ("FGT). In connection with the issuance of Order No. 636
("Order”) by the FERC in April 1992, pipelines will incur four types of
transition costs in implementing the unbundled service requirement of the
Order: (1) gas supply realignment costs (the costs of renegotiating existing
gas supply contracts with producers); (2) unrecovered purchased gas
adjustment ("PGA") costs (gas costs remaining in the pipelines’' PGA
account at the time they cease the merchant function); (3) stranded costs
(unrecovered costs of assets that cannot be assigned to customers of
unbundled services); and (4) new facilities costs (costs of new facilities
required to physically implement the Order.

FGT has incurred transition costs in the form of gas supply realignment

costs and FERC has approved recovery of prudently incurred costs from FGT's
customers, such as the Company, through a demand charge beginning November
1, 1993 and extending for five years. The Company estimates that its portion

of the transition costs on December 31, 1994 and 1993 are $1,983,000 and
$2,503,000, respectively, of which $520,000 is due within one year. During 1994,
the Company received approval of the PGA rate which includes recovery of the
transition costs. Accordingly, the Company has recorded a regulatory asset
equivalent to the liability established for transition costs at December 31, 1994

and 1993,

Pension Plan:

The Company participates in Chesapeake Utilities Corporation’s (CUC) funded
pension plan covering substantially all employees. Benefits under the plan

are based on the participant's years cf service and highest average compensation.
CUC's funding policy provides that payments to the trustee shall be equal to the
minimum funding requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of
1974. The Company's share of net pension expense for 1994 and 1993 was $64,835
and $129,633, respectively. Pension expense decreased in 1994 because of a
combination of factors including the 1) increase in discount rate to 7% from 6.5%,

2) decrease in the rate used for average increase in future compensation levels

to 5.5% from 6% and 3) increase in the expected long—term rate of return on assets to

8.5% from 7.5%.

The accumulated benefit obligation, reconciliation of the funded status and
the prepaid pension asset, and the components of net pension expense are
presented below for CUC consolidated. Such information is not available
on an individual company basis.



r-

FLORIDA DIVISION
CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

———————— ——

Deferred tax expense results from timing differences in the recognition of
expenses for tax and financial statement purposes. Deferred taxes relate
primarily to timing differences created by depreciation and deferred revenue.

Total income tax expense differs from the amount computed by applying the
federal income tax rate to pretax book income for the following reasons:

1994
Federal income tax expense at statutory $464,869
rates
State income taxes, net of Federal Income 49,632
Tax Benefit
Investment Tax Credit Amortization (19,523)
Amortization of acquisition adjustment 15,735
Other 18,390
Total income tax expense $529,103
EEEEEEEEEE
Income taxes paid $90,000

Commitments and Contingencies:

Environmental:

The Company is currently conducting investigations of a site in Winter Haven,

Florida, where the Company's predecessors manufactured coal gas earlier this century.

A Contamination Assessment Report ("CAR") was submitted to FDEP on July 11, 1990.
The CAR contained the resuits of additional investigations of conditions at

the property. These investigations confirmed limited soil and groundwater

impacts to the property. By letter dated March 26, 1991, FDEP directed the

Company to conduct additional investigations on—site to fully delineate the

vertical and horizontal extent of soil and groundwater impacts.

Additional contamination assessment activities were conducted at the site in
late 1992 and early 1993. On March 25, 1993, a Contamination Assessment
Report Addendum ("CAR Addendum®) was delivered to FDEP. The CAR Addendum
concluded that soil and groundwater impacts have been adequately delineated
as a result of the additional field work. The FDEP approved the CAR and CAR
Addendum in March, 1994. The next step is a Risk Assessment ("RA") and a
Feasibility Study ("FS" on the site. The RA and FS are expected to be

initiated during calendar year 1995 at an estimated cost of $54,000. Until the
RA and FS are completed and accepted as final by the FDEP, it s not

possible to determine whether remedial action will be required by FDEP and,

if so, the cost of such remediation.

The Company has spent approximately $595,000, as of December 31, 1994, on
these investigations and expects to recover these expenses, as well as any
future expenses, through base rates. These costs have been accounted for

as charges to accumulated depreciation. The Company requested and received
from the FPSC approval to amortize through base rates $359,659 of clean—up
and removal costs incurred as of December 31, 1986. As of December 31, 1992,
these costs were fully amortized. In January 1993, the Company received
approval to recover through base rates approximately $217,000 in additional

(19,523)
15,735
(9,343)

$384,204

$45,000

==========
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In 1991, the Company filed for and received approval from the FPSC to flow
through to the firm customer classes any deferred balance as of September
30 of each year. As of December 31, 1994 the Company had a liability

due to firm ratepayers for 50 percent of the surplus in non—fuel revenues

of approximately $120,000. As of December 31, 1993, the Company had a
receivable due from firm ratepayers of approximately $10,290.

On December 10, 1993, the FPSC issued an order lowering the Company's
authorized midpoint return on equity from 12% to 11% for all regulatory
purposes effective January 1, 1994,

On August 5, 1894, the Florida Division filed Modified Minimum Filing Requirements

which are required every four years by FPSC regulations. As of December 31, 1994,

no decision had been rendered by the FPSC. However, as a result of an overearnings
investigation discussed below, the Company has agreed that any change in tr e authorized
return on equity as a result of the MMFR's will become effective on January 1, 1996.

On February 6, 1895, the FPSC approved the Florida Division's proposal to cap its 1994
and 1995 earnings at 12% in response to an overearnings investigation by the FPSC.

The order also allows the Company to offset any 1994 excess earnings against
anticipated increases in major expense areas in 1995 and permits the Company to resume
recovery of its annual accrual to the environmental clean—up reserve.

Related Party Transactions:

Certain expenses and other income items are incurred as a result of transactions
with affiliates. At December 31, 1994 and 1993 the Company had a liability of
approximately $4,809,000 and $5,273,000, respectively, due Chesapeake Utilities
Corporation and affiliates for these transactions.

Interest expense allocated through intercompany transactions in 1994 and 1993
was $421,777 and $373,049, respectively. The remaining interest expense for
1994 and 1993 of $40,003 and $24,195 respectively, was the result of direct
interest charges for the division.

. Income Taxes:

The components of income tax expense are:

1994
Current federal $773,922 $294,698
Current state 132,479 57,269
Deferred (357,775) 51,850
Investment tax credit adjustments, (19,523) (19,523)
net
Total income tax expense $529,103 $384,204

_smmEsEE==E
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FLORIDA DIVISION
CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accounting Standard Adopted — The Company adopted Statement of Financial

Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 109, effective January 1, 1993,

as required. SFAS No. 109 prescribes a financial accounting and reporting
policy different from that formerly used by the Company by requiring the

liability method of accounting for deferred income taxes. In adopting

SFAS No. 109, the Company elected to restate its financial statements in
order to include the tax consequences on the amounts paid in excess of
original cost in gas plant acquisition adjustments for its two utility

acquisitions, Central Florida Gas Company (1985) and Plant City Natural

Gas Company (1988), in gas plant. Restated prior years' financial statements
have not been presented due to immateriality. Changes in accumulated
deferred income taxes arising from the implementation of SFAS No. 109 have
been deferred for the Company's regulated operations to be recovered from

or refunded to ratepayers in future years in accordance with the normalization
requirements of federal income tax laws and regulatory practices of the

Florida Public Service Commission. At December 31, 1994 and 1993, the deferred
regulatory assets were approximately $192,000 and $236,000, respectively. The
deferred regulatory liabikties at December 31, 1994 and 1993 were approximately
$385,000 and $431,000, respectively. The regulatory assets consist primarily of
income taxes on temporary depreciation differences, which were previously
flowed through to ratepayers. The regulatory liabilities primarily represent
excess deferred income tax credits resulting from the reduction in the

federal income tax rate and also deferred tax credits provided on investment

tax credits which were previously flowed through to ratepayers.

Regulatory Affairs:

On November 15, 1989, Central Florida Gas Company and Plant City Natural Gas
Company, divisions of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, filed a request with

the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) in its Docket No. 891179~GU to
combine the companies for all ratemaking and accounting purposes and for an
overall increase in annual revenues of $1,315,496. The FPSC approved the
consolidation effective July 9, 1990 as well as a combined rate increase in

the Company’s gross annual revenues of $780,000 on a permanent basis.

Also effective July 9, 1990 the FPSC authorized the Company to implement a
new interruptible flex rate and a corresponding firm rate adjustment provision

to its natural gas tariffs. These two provisions allow the Company to adjust,

up or down, the non~—fuel base tariff rate it charges its interruptible customers

as established in the Company’s most recent base rate proceeding based on the
customers’ alternative fuel costs.

The firm rate adjustment requires the Company to pass through to all firm
customer classes 50 percent of any incremental increase or decrease in non—fuel
revenues deferred as a result of the operation of the flex rate provision

of its tariff. These revenues are deferred for a 12—month period ending
September 30 of each year. The Company recognizes, on a current basis,

the remaining 50 percent of any incremental increase or decrease in

non-fuel revenues.
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FLORIDA DIVISION
CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Accounting Policies:

Business — The Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (the Company)
is engaged in the distribution of natural gas. The Company serves
residential, commercial, and industrial customers in Polk, Osceola, and
Hillsborough counties. In 1994, approximately 72% of gas revenues were derived
from industrial sales. Commercial sales contributed 16% of gas revenues,
and the residential class contributed the remaining 12%.

Basis of Accounting — The Company maintains its accounts in accordance with
recognized policies prescribed or permitted by the Florida Public Service
Commission (FPSC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, which policies
conform with generally accepted accounting principles in all material respects,

Basis of Presentation — The financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). Accordingly, the
statements of retained earnings and cash flows for 1993 have been omitted.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation — Utility property is stated at
original cost reduced by contributions—in—aid —of—construction. The cost of
new property and expenditures for major renewals and betterments are capitalized.
The cost of current repairs and minor replacements are charged to operating expense.
Upon retirement or disposition, the recorded cost of depreciable plant and the
costs of removal, net of salvage, are charged to accumulated depreciation.
Maintenance and repairs expenditures are charged to operating expense.

For financial reporting purposes, depreciation expense is computed using straight—
line rates applied to the average investment in depreciable property accounts.
Annual depreciation provisions, expressed as a percent of average depreciable
plant in service, were approximately 4.3% in 1994 and 1993, respectively.

Investment Tax Credits — The Company's policy is to defer investment tax credits
and amortize them over the compaosite life of the assets.

Revenues — The Company accrues base revenues for services rendered but unbilled
at month end to provide a closer matching of revenues and expenses.

Deferred Charges — The unamortized discount and expense of issuing bonds is
amortized over the lives of related issues. Rate case expénses are deferred and
amortized over three years as approved by the FPSC.

Deferred Gas Costs — The Company has a purchased gas adjustment clause which provides
for the adjustment of rates charged to customers as gas costs fluctuate.
These amounts are collected or refunded through adjustments to rates during
subsequent annual periods.

Inventories — Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market determined
by an average cost method.



COO ers Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P.
&Lybrand

a professional services firm

Report of Independent Accountants

To the Board of Directors of
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

We have audited the balance sheets of the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation as of
December 31, 1994 and 1993, and the related statements of income for the years then ended, and the
statement of retained earnings and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1994, included on
pages 110 through 123 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form No. 2.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the Federai Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform Sys-
tem of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting
other than generally accepted accounting principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the fi-
nancial position of the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation as of December 31, 1994
and 1993, the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1994, and
net income for the year ended December 31, 1993 in accordance with the accounting requirements of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts
and published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

Qﬂo‘:&o % \@Wé\ G

Tampa, Florida
February 10, 1995

Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P, a registered limited liability partnership, is a member firm of Coopers & Lybrand (International)



Name of Respondent This Is: Date of Report Year of Report l
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division 2) [ A Resubmission 4-30-95 | pec. 31, 1874

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

=

Line ttem Total
No.
(a)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | In Service =
3 | Plant in Service (Classified)
4 | Property Under Capital Leases
S | Plant Purchased or Soid
6 { Completed Construction not Classified
7 | _Experimental Plant Unclassified
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) [X XD XS
9 | Leased to
10 _| Held for Use ‘
11_| Construction Work in JdsnH. S
.&% — LA L2 i
13 AL Utility (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12) I OYE |3
14 | Accum. Prov. for Amort., & . o9, S
15 Net Plant Total of line 13 less 14 g
AlL LATED PROVISIONS FC?
16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLE [ON
17
478 29
it A RS
U0 <

%ﬁguﬁu-u-.4%fudmmmg
_Abendonment of Leases (Natural Gas) :

Amort. of Plant
(Enter Total of lines 22, 28, 30, 31, and 32)

8 [efejsialsisiaxlxis/]sfl

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Page 200
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) [B" An Original (Mo; Da, Yr)
Florida Division (2) O A Resubmission 4. 30-95  |pec.31, 19 7F

GAS PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

1. Report below the information called for concerning gas

plant leased to others.

2. In column (c) give the date of Commission authoriza-

tion of the lease of gas plant to others.

Description of
Property Leasad

(b)

Commission
Author- Date of
ization Lease

(c) (d)

Expiration

Balance at
End of Year

'----r-

-t
COUODNOMbLWN =

NB-A-I-A-‘—A-I-I-A.A
-- DoNOOMHEWN -

S520R258RYBRRBRL28BBIBRNBR

NI A

o
~

TOTAL

-r---
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I Name of Respondent This R Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division (2) O_A Resubmission H-30-95 Dec. ai. 1974
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Balance at :
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year l:lr;e
I @ (©) il ® '
88
/2 3% 374 | 89
l D03 2 4 |3r5 | 90
[3 60 /] /77 (/2 1376 | 91
2 377 | 92
X706, 23] 378 a3
I G2, 08T |39 | o4
- R X, 104 . nl/ 380 95
pFSe 703, 457 |381 96
l Cae7 5/5, 259|382 | 97
i 32, 47/ 1383 | 98
384 | 99
e 99%, 359 1385 100
I 4 386|101
/9, ¥¥5 1387 102
54 17.227. 94 | 103
i i
2 389 |1
2N, 22 % 390 |108
I AR JU7. O0A1 |31 [107
.09 % 595,960 |392 |108
393 (109
X00. %7 | 394 [110
. m o T £
(47, 234 |39 ]112
51, (%9 39, [113
I N D %o 388 [114
24 770 [ (524 5L5 115
; 399 [116
SH 11l L 534, 868 117
' ' 7R POF T 118
119
120
I 121
[0¢ (ot | I8 409 75¢ 122
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: - | Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) &I An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division (2) O_A Resubmission H-30-95 Dec. 31, 19 T4
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
j Balance at
e Account Beginning of Year
No.
= ® (b)
58 5. Distribution Plant
89]374 Land and Land Rights ays
90| 375 _ Structures and Improvements L s |
91] 376 Mains 5,555, 57
92| 377 _Compressor Station Equi :
93] 378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Eguig—Gonera! asl.o3a 45 199
94[379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—City Gate 299 (85 xal 597
95| 380 Services REFCEY L4 4
96| 381 Meters 79, 531 39, 706
97| 382 Meter Installations 492, 230 32 29/
98| 383 House Regulators Ho3 5649 22 9/
99 | 384 House Reg. Installations 5 i
100385 Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment £33 974 /20 77%
101 | 386 Other Prop. on Customers’ Premises e
102] 387 _ Other Equipment 152 245 ke S F740)
103 TOTAL Distribution Plant 2 7
(104 6. General Plant
105389 Land and Land Rights 92, 395
106 | 390 _ Structures and Improvements ¥ 32/0
107] 391__Office Furniture and Equipment %ﬁ_ﬂ 25405
108392 Transportation Equipment 554,303, 22751
109 | 383 _ Stores = 52
110]394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment £0.97¢
1111395 Laboratory Equipment
1121396 Power Operated Equipment 7334
113|397 Communication Equipment 4q,3¥79 LX00
1141398  Miscellaneous Equipment g, 333 A K]
115 Subtotal [ 476, 166 1A NS
1161399 Other Tangible Property
117 TOTAL General Plant L4976 16 /18, [ 7K
118 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 15, qsg’_g_ga 3 YA, 221
119 Gas Plant Purchased (S9e Instr. 8)
120 (Less) Gas Plant Sc'd (See Instr. 8)
121 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified 2
122 TOTAL Gas Plant in Service [5. 456,263 YA 232"

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 208




Name of Responcent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GhaL M 4
Florida Division (1) (¥ An Originzl (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission H-30-45 Dec. 31, 199__4

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

(e)

Adjustments Transfers

[U)

Balance at
End of Year

(9)

Line

350.1

2302

351

352

352.1

352.2

3

61

371

B R IR e B B R ) B(5[R|B|8
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Name of Respondent This B!fl}don Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) ¥ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division 2) T A Resubmission H-50-95 Dec. 31, 19.9 4

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

Account
()

Balance at
Beginning of Year

3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Piant
Underground Storage Plant

Additions

C,

3501 Land
350.2 Rights-of-Way
351 Structures and Improvements

52 Wells R R
352.1 M Leaseholds and Rights NI =
352.2 Reservoirs :
352.3 Non-recoverable Ngturai Gas |
353 Lines
354 Compressor Station Equipment J
355 Measuring and Reg. Equipment

| 356 Purification Equipment
357 Other Equipment
TOTAL Underground Storage Plant
Other Storage Plant

360 Land and Land :
361 Structures and Improvements
362 ___ Gas Holders

EE

,&w
3634 Meas. and Reg. Equipment
3635 Other Equipment 3
TOTAL Other Piant
Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminating
and Plant
364.1 Land and Land
364.2 Structures and
364.3 LNG Terminal
(3644 LNG Transportation Equipment
(3645 Measuring and Regulating Equipment
364.6 Station
364.7 Communications Equipment
364.8  Other Equipment
TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas,
Ti and Plant
4. Transmission Plant
365.1 Land and Land
(3652 Rights-ol-Way
368 Structures and Improvements
(367 Maine
368 Compressor Station Equipment
369 _Measuring and Reg. Sta. Equipment
370 Communication Equipment

olglelelalel=lelaflaRNR el lelzlziriz|slelelaslalxla]ullelels s e e e l] 25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) "
Florida Division (2) O A Resubmission 4-30-95 | bec. 31,1894

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

including the reversais of the prior years tentative account
distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the
above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106
will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent's plant actually in service at end of year.

6. Show in column (f) reclassiiications or transfers within
utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column
(e) the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col-

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
column (f) to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant in-
cluded in this account and if substantial in amount submit a
su statement showing subaccount classification
of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and
changes in Account 102, state the pronerty purchased or
sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction.
If proposed journal entries have been filed with *he Commis-
sion as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give
also date of such filing.

----r

l L

l FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

Balance at :
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year ';:(‘f
()

-

2SS 301 2

/Y. /2 302 3

303 4

7, S 5

6

7

325.1 8

325.2 9

325.3 10

325.4 11

325.5 12

326 13

327 14

328 15

325 16

330 17

) 331 18
332 19

333 20

334 21

s 335 22

336 23

337 24

338 25 |

26

27

340 28

341 29

342 30

343 31

344 32

345 33

346 34

347 35

36
37
38
39

Page 205




This Repdrt Is:

(1)

Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Dlvlslonm

An Original
(2) [0 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) ;
H-30-95 Dec. 31, 187

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service ac-
cording to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified),
this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased
or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified; and
Account 106, Construction Not Classified—Gas.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant ac-
counts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac-
Counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the

entries in column (c). Also to be included in column (c)

entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year
reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a
significant amount of plant retirements which have not
been classified to primary accounts at the end of the
year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra
entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provi-
sion. Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative
distributions or prior year of unclassified retirements. Attach
supplemental statement showing the account distributions
of these tentative classifications in columns (c) anc (d),

":: Account
@
1 1._Intangible Plant
|2 | 301
3 | 302 Franchises and Consents ¥,
4 | 303 _ Miscellaneous Intangible Plant
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant =
8 2. Production Plant
7 Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant
8 | 325.1 Producing Lands
9 | 325.2 Producing Leaseholds
10 | 325.3 Gas
11 | 325.4
12 | 326.5 Other Land and Land
13 | 326  Gas Well Structures
14 1327 w
328 _ Field Meas. and Reg. Structures
328 _ Other
330 Meu\mh—wgﬂm
331 ‘ell Equipment
332 __ Fieid Lines 25 %
333 Field Compressor Station Equipment
334 Field Meas. and Sta.
335 and

Products Extraction Plant
340 Land and Land
341 Structures and Improvements
Extraction and Refining Equipment
Pipe Lines
Extracted Products Storage Equipment

SEIEEIER

i

E
5.
g

:
g
§
E
g

gsfls(alelalel<lsls[s|s[x/sps[Nsl]R]R

—— YOTAL Pradaciin | Pumtmm'_“m"'—"_J

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)




g J78 290

C TS >

I

i %
26
27
28

I 5
31 |

l | ] Vi) 32

' 4gsy, 24 33 |
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida l:il\.'lealt:mrp

This R
(1)

rt Is:
An Original

(2) C] A Resubmission
GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS (Continued)

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
H.30-95 Dec. 31, 1.7

3. If for any reason a take or pay situation is in con-

troversy, list in the columns below the amount of those
prepayment claims which have not been paid, together with
footnote notation that the amount is in controversy (and any

explanation the respondent chooses to make).

4. If any prepayment was determined other than by refer-

ence to amounts per Mcf or demand-commodity factors,
furnish in a footnote a concise explanation of basis of
computation.

BALANCE END OF YEAR

PREPAYMENTS IN
CURRENT YEAR

(14.73

psia
at 60°F)
(o)

Cents
per
Mcf

@

Mct
(14.73

psia
at 60°F)

Percent
of Year's
required

(i)

Make-up
Period
expiration
date

7]

Line
No.

Vl=s

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporati (1) (¥ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) I
Florida Division o J_A Resubmission H-30-95 Dec. 31, 193’7z
GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS
1. Report below the information called for conceming gas purpose, state in nfootnotouasvolumoanddolluamoun:.J
prepayments as defined in the text of Account 165, poﬁodmnwchproptwnomwulmumd.andmum-
Prepayments. (Renort advances on page 229.) ing disposition of prepayment amount. Give a concise ex-
2. If any prepayment at beginning of year (or incurred planation of circumstances causing forfeiture or other I
during year) was cancelled, forfeited, or applied to another disposition of the prepayment.
BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR l
Seller
Line Name of Vendor FERC
o i with s::;n (&Hﬂ
." .
_— No. psia Amoust I
at 60°F)
(a) ()] (©) (]
; Floride Gas Transmission 7/ #30,000 @ I
3
4
: i
6
7
: i
3
10
1 l
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 I
19
20
21
2 i
23
24
= 5
26
27
. B
29
30
31 l
g @ Pmeajm&n—'r under Contrgct B Phose T Servicc
34
: ;
36
37
-] 38
2 k
40
41
42 | TOTAL i & ¥ 30 000 B
vi ;
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Name of Respondent This R Is: l Date of Report Year of Report
, d Yf) . 3 y
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) L' An Original (Mo, Da; Y0). e
Fiorida Division O] A Resubmission -30-935 Dec. 3L_19_q_“[

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were
W.mmm,m.mmm
a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of
the pledge.

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and
case or docket number.

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues from
investments, including such revenues from securities dis-
posed of during the year.

7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of
during the year, the gain or loss represented by the dif-
ference between cost of the investment (or the other amount
at which carried in the books of account if different from cost)
and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjust-
ment includible in column (f).

238. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of Account
123.1.

Equity in
Revenues
Subsidiary
Eamings for Year for Year
© Ul

Amount of Gain or Loss
Investment at from Investment Line
End of Year Disposed of No.

_@ h)

N A

e
N0 ONOOTOLWN =

525889888828 BRYRRRBR

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Fiorida Division

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

2) (1 A Resubmission H-30-95 | pec. 31, 1994

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, In-
vestments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list
thereunder the information called for below. Sub-total by
company and give a total in columns (e), (f), (g) and

(h).

(a) Investment in Securities — List and describe each
security owned. For bonds give aiso principal amount, date
of issue, maturity, and interest rate.

(b) Investment Advances — Report separately the
amounts of loans or investment advances which are sub-
ject to repayment, but which are not subject to current settle-
ment. With respect to each advance show whether the advance
is & note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance,
maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed
subsidiary eamings since acquisition. The total in column
(e) should equal the amount entered for Accourii 418.1.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Date Date of Amount of
of Investment Investment at
LJ: e Acquired |  Meturity Beginning of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1
2
3
4
: N B
6
T
B
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
3
34
35
38
37
38
39
40
41
42 TOTAL

— -




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation ia; Mo, Da, Yr)
Fiovida mmloﬁ:‘mo (1) " An Original ( _ ) . Y
(2) O A Resubmission +_30-95 Dec. 31, 197"
INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) (Continued)
Each note should be listed giving date of issuance, maturity 5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate from investments including such revenues from securities
any advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or disposed of during the year.
employees. Exclude amounts reported on page 229. 6. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of
3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were during the year the gain or loss represented by the difference
pledged designate with an asterisk such securities, notes, between cost of the investment (or the othiar amount at which
or accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and carried in the books of account if different from cost) and
purpose of the pledge. the selling price thereof, not including any dividend or in-
4. If Commission approval was required for any advance terest adjustment includible in column (g).
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and
case or docket number.
Book Cost at
End of Year
S;!os or Other Ip'i"d“;r ( book coat is Hev;nuas Gain or Loss i
"pww" r from Investment
During Year . o geiaces w1 e Year Disposed of No.
EndolYeur | o
™erence
(@ (e) (] (@) (h)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
N|RA 5
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
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Name of Rospondént' R

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Dlvls!onrpo

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)_

H-%0-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 199~

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123, In-
vestments in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investments,

and 136, Temporary Cash Investments.

security owned, giving name of issuer, date acquired and
date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount, date
of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock (in-

of Directors, and included in Account 124, Other Investments,
state number of shares, class, and series of stock. Minor
investments may be grouped by classes. Investments in-
cluded in Account 136, Temporary Cash Investments, also

may be grouped by classes.

(b) Investment Advances — Report separately for each
person or company the amounts of loans or investment
advances which are properly includable in Account 123,
Advances subject to current repayment should be inc!uded

cluding capital stock of respondent reacquired under a in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance,
definite plan for resale pursuant 1o authorization by the Board show whether the advance is a note or open acco''nt,
Book Cost at
Beginning of Year Purct
L,:: Description of Investment ””;“%?“m, : or Additions
give cost to respondent During Year
in a footnote and explain
difference.)
(a) (®) (e

1

2

3

4

5

6

: NI B

9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19 ]

§ BRELRPBRLEBENRREBNNE
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I Name of Respondent This R Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilties Corporation (1) & An Original (Mo, -Da, ¥) ey
Fiorida Division 2) O A Resubmission -30-9 Dec. 31,197 7

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

milan? included in Account 121
1o another company. State name of
is associated company.

. Fumish purtlculan (

1. Gm;bﬁddacﬂmlmwmmmwnofnon-

with an asterisk property which is leased
%mmm

:E.nctsfmm those allowed to be grouped under instruction
o

5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year,
for Account 121) may be ﬁu

6 Nntuml gu which have oil property should

. pur- :l , classified as to (a) oil lands and
chass, r randiers of Honuty oy i e 5 "““" e T e L
List separately lll recrvery of products from
publicurvleomdqllyha o!trms!orto nt 121, mcludﬂlhbu t and should be
Nonutility Property. These items are separate and and dis- r wchnnano!d\ownu utility Property.
Ty Dl g Losalon '““'”:.'@;':F""""' Bl T
2 (®) ® (©) @
1
2
3
4
5
6
7 N W
8
9

feolnof< |5
=1
~
B

AL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6)
Net for Plant

_Book Cost of Plant Retired
Cost of

_Salvage (Credit) _

nas

TOTALN.t%gE@!_ Total of lines 9 thru 11)
Other Debit or items (Describe): .

ma-'mlr:—-oouqnm;

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Page

221




N eaapeais st Corporatiol This Report Is
ake es U 3~y
l:N!Flt:trin:la'a Division (1) An Original

(2) CJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

L/f 30 < qs

Year of Report

/
Dec. 31, 19?‘7

GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117, 164.1, 164.2 AND 164.3)

1. If during the year adjustment was made to the stored gas
inventory (such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies of gas
measurements), furnish in a footnote an explanation of the
reason for the adjustment, the Mcf and dollar amount of ad-
justment, and account charged or credited.

2. Give in a footnote a concise statement of the facts and
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment
of withdrawals during the year, or restoration of previous en-
croachment, upon native gas constituting the *‘gas cushion”'
of any storage reservoir.

3. If the company uses a “'base stock” in connection with
its inventory accounting, give a concise statement of the basis
of establishing such “‘base stock’’ and the inventory basis and
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment

during year.

5. Report pressure base of gas volumes as 14,73 psia at
60° F.

of withdrawals upon “‘base stock." or restoration of previous
encroachment, including brief particulars of any such account-
ing during the year.

4. If the company has provided accumulated provision for
stored gas which may not eventually be fully recovered from
any storage project, furnish a statement showing: (a) date of
Commission authorization of such accumulated provision,
(b) explanation of circumstances requiring such provision.
(c) basis of provision and factors cf calculation, (d) estimated
ultimate accumulated provision accumulation, and (e) a sum-
mary showing balance of accumulated provision and entries

Line sl Noncurrent Current LNG LNG
No. Description (Account 117) (Account 164.1) (Account 164.2) (Account 164.3) Towl
(&) (b) (c) (d) (e) (/]
1 | Balance at Beginning
of Year
2 | Gas Delivered to
Storage (contra Account)
3 | Gas Withdrawn from p‘
Storage (contra Account) N
4 | Other Debits or
Credits (Net)
5 | Balance at End of Year
6 | Mcf
7 | Amount Per Mcf

8 | State basis of segregation ofhmmbotwmcumrmdmumtpwﬂons:

---—.----

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 220




Y'ear of- 'Report

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) 3¢ An Origiral (Mo, Da. Yr) ' _
Florida Divislon (2) O) A Resubmission H- 30-9% Dec. 31, 195 ".{

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

ing year.

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur-

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount
for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and that
reported for gas plant in service, pages 204-209, column (a),
excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If

the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at

year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the

various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary
closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of the
plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retire-
ment work in progress at year end in the apprepriate func-
tional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund

or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

i Total Gas Plant in Gas Plant Held Gas Plant Leased
I:lr: o (c+d+e) Service for Future Use to Others
(a) (b) () (d) (e)
1_| Balance Beginning of Year 27bb 565 |3 565
2 | Depreciation Provisions for Year, e
C to o .
3 | (403) Depreciation Expense s 1 £ Pl
4 | (413) Exp.of Gas Pit. Leas. to Others ' 4
5 | Transportation Expenses—
Clearin (05,510 [065 510
6 _| Other Clearing Accounts
; Other Accounts (Specify): 405 TN yINTE:
9 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year
(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8
10 | Net Charges
11 | Book Cost of Plant Retired 108, LM |
2 | Cost of Removal 12,032\ lé,QQ%
3 Credit <23 3717
14 | TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 91,396 917,296
15 | Other Debit or Cr. Rwi ¢ <2327 < 3,327
= (Describe): Transtes <9 <45
17 | Balance End of Year (Enter :
Total of lines 1, 9, 14,15, and16) | 4, 479,290 | 4. 478,230 |
I Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
18 | Production—Manutactured Gas
19 Péro:s and Gathering—Natural
20 | Products Extraction—Natural
Gas
21 |U nd Gas
22 | Other Plant (262) 27,372 27,27
23 | Base Load LNG Term. and
_Proc. Pit.
| 24 | Transmission
25 | Distribution d- 327 5:91 2912 300
26 _| General ~3949 932,113 532,112~
27 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18
thru 26) o 478 290 |4 475 )90
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 219
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Name of Respondent This rn Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Chesapeake Utilities Corporatio), (1) ¥ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Florida Divillo'[l O A Resubmission '—/- 20 'q 5% Dec. 31 193‘1[
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE :

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds
and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended  used during construction rates, in accordance with the provi-
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the amount  sions of Gas Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A.
capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show
(d) whether different rates are applied to differenttypes of con-  the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations
struction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for differenttypes  below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduc-
of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly orin-  tion in the gross rate for tax effects.
directly assigned.

+ Workmanis Co'-*[’

Totc} Pq\lron

Otrhead Amount Charged 4o Construchonm
(recorded Ioj 1 ad¥ dval workorder)

ATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FU DURING RATES

e

Fw&n1(5).odunn(d)hdw.mmmmhuummdhg.Ifwchhnouvailable.un
the average rate eamed during the p. sceding three years.

‘ Loy : 4ol payO\l towvey
Total Pa\!ro\l dnarged O CU\S'rJfJ“O"')XG’:Hof,?PF%u bmrk‘ﬂ):

I N E En il

1. wummmmmmmmmm)z

';:': Tite Amount W Cost Rate
®)
(1) ‘%;mﬁ.ht
5 Long Tem Dots D g
(4) | Preferred Stock P 1p
[ (5) | Common (2 c
 (6) | Total 100%
(7 | Average Work
in Progress Balance w
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s(§) + 4G (1-S)
3. Rate for Other Funds [1%' E»(m;—“-;ncto—j;-eﬂ

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds —
b. Rate for Other Funds —

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 278
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Name of

n:

Responde
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Division

This rt Is:

1) An Original
[] A Resubmission
“CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS—GAS

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) o)
H-30-95 Dec. 31, 1934

218 the accounting procedures employed and the amounts of engi-
supervision and administrative costs, etc., which are directly

, Supervision, administrative, and
construction, etc., which are first

2
3 A ’ if no over- oa
o respondent should not none" 1o this gm gomd bilanket work order and then prorated to construction
= Total Cost of Construc-
Description of Overhead el i tion to Which .
for the Year N O e
—— {8) () (c)
1| Administ rahve € General §lo2 35/
g Transpdrta+ion . ) 3606
4
5
6
7
8
98
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
TOTAL Y0 21/

g [5

C FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

Florida Division

This ;)/pon Is:
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) ¥ An Original
(2) —_ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

4-0-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 18.7%

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS—GAS (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at enc of year
of projects in process of construction (107).
2. Show items relating to *‘research, development, and
demonstration' projects last, under a caption Research,

Uniform System of Accounts).

Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the

3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be grouped.

Line

Description of Project

(a)

Construction Work
in Progress—Gas
(Account 107)

(6)

Estimated
Additional
Cost of
Project
(c)

Miscellaneoos

CONDONEWN -

R2EBBUBERBRLEBRNRRNBNNNG

31,450 943

339,198

&

TOTAL

3) 450,943

339, 19g

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Division

This Report Is:

(1) An Original
i 2) [J A Resubmission
PRODUCTION PROPERTIES HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105.1)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

H-n0-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 193"{

1. Report separately each property held for future use at
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more.
Group other items of property held for future use.

give in column (a), in addition to other required information,
the date that utility use of such property was discontinued.
and the date the original cost was transferred to Account

r---g!a----r-

DONOOALON

SGRER2BBBYBRLBRBLBBBIIRIBN

NP

1 | Natural Gas Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas Rights

Held for Future Utility Use (Per Pages 500-501)

TOTAL

&

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Page 215

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more 105.1.
previously used in utility operations, now held for future use,
Date Originally Date Expected Balance at
Line Description and Location Included in to be Used in End of
No. of Property This Account Utility Service Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)




—— e — —— e+ . S —

Name of Respondent e This Regort Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) (¥ An Original (Mo, Pa, ¥r)
n —
. Florida Division (2) O A Resubmissicn 423095 Jnes 311994

GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account 105)
1. Report separately each property held for future use at 2. Forpropertyhavinganoriginalcostofszso.ooermore
Group other items of property held for future use. give in column (a), in addition to other required information,

the date that uiility use of such property was discontinued,

end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. previously used in utility operations, now held for future use
and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105,

Date Original Date Expected Balance at
Line Description and Location Included iﬂ!y 1o be Used in End of
No. of Property This Account Utility Service Year

(a) (b) {c) (d)
1 | Natural Gas Lands, Leasehoids, and Gas Rights
Held for Future Utility Use (Per Pages 500-501)

2 NP E

b pterzseesssvanasnnsanrnnns

:

-

. FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 214




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporatior: (1) @ An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Fiorida Division 2) O A Resubmission | “~30-95 |pec.31,169Y

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a brief
description of security financing and refinancing transactions
during the year and the accounting for the securities, dis-
counts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses.
Identify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully the ac-
counting for the otal principal amount, par value, or stated
value of each class and series of security issued, assumed,
retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, dis-
counts, expenses, and gains or losses to the
securities. Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with
regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, ex-
penses, and gains or losses relating to securities retired or
refunded, including the accounting for such amounts car-
ried in the respondent’s accounts at the date of the refunding
or refinancing transactions with respect to securities

refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class and series
of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate,

nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal
amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares.
Give also the issuance of redemption price and name of the
principal underwriting firm through which the security trans-
actions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to
securities refunded or retired is other than that specified
in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac-
counts, give references to the Commission authorization
for the different accounting and state the accounting
method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company
for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well
as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the
respondent undertook to pay obligations of another com-
pany. if any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and
gains or losses were taken over onto the respondent’s books,
furnish details of these amounts with amounts relating to
refunded securities clearly earmarked.

)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) & An Original (0 0n 0
Florida Division () O A Resubmission L;/ -30-95 Dec. 31, 19_?‘7‘
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)

1 i :

g e e B S Ot o maso R peckalr (ol of e chrge, S e

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance amount charged.
with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state-

Balance at
Ll:'o‘.. Class and Series of Stock End of Year
(a) (b)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
- N A
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
80d. o
| 21 | TOTAL
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE {Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of capital ex- giving particulars (details change
mhm&sm“%mm mg s ‘ d;gummwmnwm
m&uw*wmu&m:m

Class and Series of Stock EM““"O'“Y L
(L) ®)

gu_t—s-n-a.sn.n.l.-n g
DONONLEONL2OCODONINALWN - s

21 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This u?’ﬁo Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilitles Corporation (1) (@ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division (2) O A Resubmission | H-30-945 Dec. 31, 192_%

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective other paid-in
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more
columns for any -account if deemed necessary. Explain
changes made in any account during the year and give the
accounting entries effecting such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockhoiders (Account
208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin
and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac-
count 209)—State amount and give brief explanation of the

capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under
this caption including identification with the class and series
of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
Stock (Account 210)—Report balance at beginning of year,
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
tion of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the
class and series of stock to which r~'ated.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)—Classify
amounts included in this account according to captions
which, together with brief explanations, disciose the general
nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported
amounts.

ltem
(a)

Amount
(b)

v

3 |8898RRBRLUEBBNBRNBRNYBOIInnrEnN Svovonsrwn|FE

TOTAL

I FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This R Is:
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) @ An Original
Florida Division 2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
H-30-95 Dec. 31, 1.7 &

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)

to each class and series of capital stock.

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and
Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscrip-
tion price and the balance due on each class at the end of

year.
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions value.
under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203,

Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206,

Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the

year.
4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate

with an asterisk any amounts ing the excess of con-

sideration received over stated values of stocks without par

Namdhmu;;-g'ﬁmipﬂonofm

Number of Shares
(b)

Amount
(©)

N A

SR ER B RY R R BB 28 B R BB R BR BRI roR 2 C oo vonswn[fF

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED.12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilitles Corporauwi, | (1) 12 An Original (Mo:Os, Y1)
Florida Dlvlllonp 1 (20 O A Resubmission Lf, 30-95 Dec. 31, 193‘7‘

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

are cumulative or noncumulative.

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a
regulatory commission which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally
stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
and other funds which is plec ged, stating name of pledgee

issued capital
and purpose of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER
BALANCE SHEET
(Total amount without
reduction for amounts by
respondent.)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK

(Account 217)

IN SINKING AND
OTHER FUNDS

Shares Amount
(e) M

Shares
@

Cost Shares
(h) ()

Amount

(1]

N P

iﬁﬁsg&‘&’uﬁ%&ﬁ8%9888388§83988;$aa‘11‘553Som-qmmamm-

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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! Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilitles C (1) ™ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) ;
Florida Division (2) 0 A Resubmission H-30-95 Dec. 31, 1994

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con-
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If informa-
tion to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement out-
lined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report
Form filing, a specific reference to the report form (i.e. year

and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided
the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are

compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as
amended to end of year.

Line Class and Series of Stock and
No. Name of Stock Exchange

(a)

Number
of Shares
Authorized
by Charter

(b)

Par
or Stated
Value
Per Share

(]

Call
Price at
End of Year

(9)

DN EWN =

NISBLBRRBBUEBENRY

| B

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: | Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
P Fiorida Division (2) O A Resubmission H-30-95 | pec. 31,19 74
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) (Continued)
4. In the space provided below, identify by amount and clas-
3. If more space is needed, use separate pages as requiged. sification, significant items for which deferred taxes are being
provided. Indicate insignificant amounts listed under Other.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
R DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line
N | s | eet. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount i B
(e) (h) () 0 (k)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
O, 04! 10
<al, 7153,[ 11
72,0989 |12
37,875 |18
13,78 14
49,08 15
=X 16
17
5 18
—
NOTES (Continued)
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 235 Next page is 250



Name of Respondent This Report Is: . | Date of Report Year of Report I
Chesapeake Utilities Corporatic. (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division 2 O A Resubmission H-30-95 Dec. 31, 1974
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the 2. At Other (Specily), include deferrals relating to other
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. income and deductions.
CHANGES DURING YEAR I
e Account Subdivisions Baginnir: Amounts Amounts
No. of Year Debited to Credited to
Account 410.1 Account 411.1 l
4 () () (c) (@
1 [ Electric R R R
2
3 i
4
5
: i
TiOmer L oar.
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru
9 | Gas
10 e\ Jdnsucance (25 ) l
11 SN A hON 5,5 <83 31%) 3
12 cehascd  (06S  AdogiMent < Ul ,uUd5) : 216,53t
13 Pnbilled  Kedende g3, 070 {25195 > l
4] 4 52 U 155 3 L i e
15 | Other \Azdiaed et | ORW =)
16 | TOTAL Gas Total of lines 10 thru 15) 1329, 0> TR l
17 | Other eb ks 1¥ \lo [, 03
18 TOTAL (Acct 190) Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) o R
NOTES q
A
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Pags 234



Date of Report

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report |
Chesapeake Utiiities Corporation | (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) i
Florida Division (2) O A Resubmission 4-30-95 Dec. 31, 197

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186

1. Report below the particulars d.gdcuﬂa) called for
concerning miscellaneous deferred its.

of amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped by

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period classes.
Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits e Balance at |
No. Deferred Debit Beginning of Year ewount Amount End of Year
() (®) (c) (@) (e) U]
1 [Cashec Over| undur @ 143 q0% 123 3
2 | Defecred Rade '(ase &, 93 Gaxmo 2),93¢ V4
3 |Constvariom <1, 50i7 192,240 yoo 132,421 57 20%
4 |[FASE 109 Req Psset. Brpr| 835 Q4 P82, 283 43,153 m.f,: 93
g DeRmred 62 TCR Costs | & 403,053 54| 619,948 || q¢3,105
7
8
g
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
Tk S
47 | Misc. Work in Progress
48 | DEFERRED REGULATORY
COMM. EXPENSES (SEE
PAGES 350-351)
| 49 | TOTAL 28159,43 b *8.233100
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 233



Name of Respondent This r Is: : Date of Report Year of Report
Mo, Da, Yr)
Chesapeake Utilitles Corporati (1) An Original (
Florida Division = " (2 O A Resubmission | /. 35_45 Dec. 31, 19.9 Y
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)
1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for

conceming other regulatory assets which are created 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is le
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and may be grouped by classes.

not includable in other amounts).

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of
amortization in column (a).

CREDITS

Balance at
Charged| Amount End of Year

(a) ®) () (d) (e)

T
§
i
i
E

N| A

CONONLWN =

RER2EBELBRRVBR2VIBIBRIBNREY

oL -
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l Name of Respondent

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division (2) O A Resubmission o-20-95 Dec. 31, 19:?' ".'{
PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (Account 183)
1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the cost Investigation Charges, and Account 183.2, Other Preliminary
I of plans, surveys, and investigations made for the purpose Survey and Investigation Charges.
of determining the feasibility of projects under contemplation. 3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by
2. For gas companies, report separately amounts in- classes.
cluded in Account 183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and
I CREDITS
Balance at
Line | Description and Purpose of Beginning
I w5 Project of Year Debits Apownt Amount .
(8) (] (c) () (e) (/]
I i
2
3
l 4
5
6
7
BE
9
> NI
l 11
12
13
14
i5
16
17
I 18
19
20
21
BE
23
24
BE
26
27
l 28
28
30
31
 BE:
33
34
l 35
36
37
38
l 39
40
®:
42
' 43
44 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporatlor: (1) (& An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division. (2) O A Resubmission H. 30-45 | Dpec.31, 1974

PREPAYMENTS (Account 165)

1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepay-

2. Report all payments forundelivered gas on line5 and complete

ment. pages 226 to 227 showing particulars (details) for gas prepayments.
; Balance at End of
",;';’ Nature of Prepayment Year (In Dollars)
: (a) (b)
1 | Prepaid Insurance 3 59,099
2 | Prapaid Rents
3 | Prepaid Taxes (pages 262-263)
4 | Prepaid Interest
5 | Gas Prepayments (pages 226-227) TR
6 | Miscellaneous.Prepayments: Prepcie  POs40al, [, 492
7 | TOTAL i ¥ bo 59|
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1) i
Description of Extraordinary Loss Total i oaas WRITTEN OFF DURING Bikon nt
Line aﬂu,‘ the :-";r cm;gukm I“:.g% Amount YEA End of
No. to use M(m' <ok mw of Loss Durng Year Aocou: nt Amount Year
(a) ) {c) (d) (O] U]
1
3
4 N B
6
7
8 ——
8 | TOTAL -
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND ULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)
Description of Unrecoversd Plant and | WRITTEN OFF DURING
W Study Oo:lm Total Costs YEAR BIEL::::' at
. e s 8 fmcunt Pocogrieed: | e
No. of Charges During Year Amount Year
to use Account ﬂ:ﬁ..lfz;. ::d m of Charged
_® () @ (0) V)
10
1
12
13
14 N\ N
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
91
30 | TOTAL B
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Name of Respondant

This

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Division

rt Is:
(1) (£ An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Y. 30-95

ADVANCES FOR GAS PRIOR TO INITIAL DELIVERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION
(Accounts 124, 166 and 167)

1. Report below the information called for concerning all
advances for gas, as defined in the text of Account 166, Ad-
vances for Gas Exploration, Development and Production,
and 167, Other Advan:es for Gas, whether reported in
Accounts 168, 167, or reclassified to Account 124, Other In-
vestments. List Ac:ount 124 items first.

2. In column (a), give the date the advance was made,
the payee (designate associated companies with an asterisk)
a brief statement of the purpose, (exploration, development,
production, general loan, etc.) and the estimated date of
repayment. Do not use the term indefinite in reporting

estimated date of repayment. If advances are made to a
payee in connection with different projects with different
arrangements for repayments, use separate lines for report-
ing; otherwise all advances may be grouped by payee, sub-
ject to the requirements of instruction 3 below.

3. Ifthe beginning balance shown in column (¢) does not
agree with the prior year's ending balance, column (g), pro-
vide a detailed explanation in a footnote. Show all Advances
made during the year in column (d) and all repayments or
other credits in column (). Report amounts shown in col-
umn (e) separately by account, as reported in column (f).

Date of Advance, | 2ccount

Accounts Balance at

Number
(124, 166
or 167)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

Payee,
Purpose and
Estimated
Date of Repayment

(a) (b) {c)

Repayments or
Other Credits
During Year

During
Year

(@) (e)

Charged

End of Year

(g)

N i

CONOO L WN =

BRUSRRBRUBBBIBRRNBR
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) (@ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) oy
Florida Division (2) OJ_A Resubmission Y-30-95 Dec. 31, 199 s
INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED
1. Prepare this page regardiess of the method of account- columns (b) through (f) such as corrections, etc., or carryback
ing adopted for the investment tax credits. By footnote state of unused credits. Such adjustments should be carried back
the method of accounting adopted, and whether the com- or forward to the applicable years.
pany has consented or is required by another Commission 4. Report in column (d), the weighted-average useful life
to pass the tax credits on to customers. of all properties used in computing the investment tax credits
2. Asindicated in column (a), show each year’s activities in column (b). Also, show in this column for the year 1971
from 1962 through the year covered by this report, identify- and thereafter, the option exercised [(1) rate base treatment,
ing the data by the indicated percentages. (2) ratable flow through, or (3) flow through] for rate purposes
3. Report in columns (b) and (e) the amount of invest- in accordance with section 46(f) of the Internal Revenue
ment tax credits generated from acquired for use Code.
in utility operations. Report in columns (c) and (f) the amount 5. Show by footnote (page 551, Footnotes) any unused
of such generated credits utilized in computing the annual credits available at end of each year for carrying forward as
income taxes. Also explain by footnote any adjustments to a reduction of taxes in subsequent years.
Gas Other Departments or Operations
oo | vear Generated Utilized w;g";:"?;p.w“"‘”' Generated Utilized
(a) (b [ (¢ (e) (/]
i R R T S T
2 3%
3 4% 39 39 30
4 7%
5 | _10% 4 v 4 9. 19 Q4. 07
6 11% o
7
8 1979
9 3%
10 4%
11 7% ; i
12 |_10% 55 U453 55 US55 9.0
13 11%
14
15 | 1980
16 3%
17 4%
18 7% B
19 | 10% 2L 34 EXCRER 23, L0
20 | 11%
| 21
[ 22 | a3\ < 33\ ¢ d
[ 23 | 1981
| 24 3%
25 4%
26 6%
27 7%
(28 | 10% AT 92 50, 071 Y
20 | 11%
30
31 <l [ € 0D I A
(32 | 7082
33 3%
34 4%
35 6%
36 7% i
37 | 10% 21,270 27, 483 277
38| 11% g,
39
40 <% <3/ rCcaghud (494
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NaEn of Respondeit
hiesapeake Utilities Corporation
Division

This
(1) An Original
] A Resubmission

e L(2) L) A Resubmission ____|_T__——
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

be ascertained.

covers more than one

that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and state income taxes)
year, show the required information
for sach tax year, identifying the yeer in column (a).

Date of Report | Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
H-30-95 Dec. 31, 1977

deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes
to the taxing authority.

8. Show in columns (%) thru (p) how the taxed accounts
were distributec. Show both the utility department and
number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility

6. Enter all of the accrued and prepaid tax plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet
accounts in colummn (f) and explain each adjustment in a plant account or subaccount.
footnote. debit adjustments by parentheses. 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-
7. Do include on this page entries with respect to ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (neces-
deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll sity) of apportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
Taxes ded Adjust- Preta T &
ments Taxes Accrued . ne
During Year Y ncl. in No.
ik (Account 236) Aocas 165) i
(@ (o) m @ m)
Q0k, fo.l /DS, 000 W7/, 320, §/0, 60| 1
- 19/, 595 @785, 8/5 FOI¥ 2
3‘?9,5;3"7 /g, €59 e 24 asx 3
Lo, lo3, Lo/ A ® <6 K6.,/10
/30,974 131, 106 e 5
255, 3% 255, €63 & ®
/! 7Y /7% - 8
/19,519 /9819 =
LYo 709 {5 s
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
1774 %05 /202,34 Jos. 5301 2378 77 18
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged.)
Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to
hems Opn. Income Ret. Eamings' Other Line
{Account 409.3) (Am‘g:)ﬂ.t {Account 439) No.
m) o) {0 )
H5S K 11,867 ;
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
O TrancSer ‘nc.b.\l\lj 46 pacenat. 13
@. Sclea oy Collected ¥ aterumad, :g
@ Fsc Tox Ad, %o, undesoceruand . 16
17
Bl 97 18
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Name of Respondent
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

_ This R Is:
(1) An Original

Florida Division

V [J_A Resubmission
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

| Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
=39-95 Dec. 31, 19. 74

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in-
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate
whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or

accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and
(e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclu-
sion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a)
accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to
proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and
(c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts
other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Kind of Tax
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid
No. Accrued Taxes
(a) ) e
1 [ACcried SHaie ond Federal ITncove Tax ¥300520
2 | State Sa\es Tow 2,799
3 |S4are Lhlty Tay 83, %84
4 |State ﬂcsu\a‘i)«j Tox 29 L2l
5 [Poyt Ty 122
] P-'O'?f‘\)_ Tax &
7 | Francdl e & &
8 |Cccujanonel oy 7}
9 10t Taye? 6
10 | &xcyv 52 ‘Gov 59
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 | TOTAL 7113019
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES OHAFIGEDMWWMWMGMMJ
Electric ¥ Gas Other Utility Other Income
Line (Account 408.1, (Account 408. 1 . Departments and Deductions
No. 409.1) 409.1) (Account 408.1, (Account 408.2,
409.1) 409.2)
U] @ %) M
1 J% 534
2 S —
3 399 227
4 0, 13)
5 ! 30, 974
6 & 55’, zlo&
7 i
8 ! 7%
13 19,¢19
11 LY
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 TOTAL / 7(’2, c] j =
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This Report Is:
(1) G/An Origiral

Name of Respondent
Chesapeake Utilj
Flov ties Corporation

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Y.30-95 Dec. 31, 19. 74

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for
the year with taxable income used in computing Federal in-
come tax accruals and show computation of such tax ac-
cruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable,
the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax
retum for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there
is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature

of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files con-
solidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income
with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be
filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be
eliminated in such a consolidated retumn. State names of

group members, tax assigned to each group member, and
bub of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the con-
solidated tax among the group members.

Particulars (Detsils)
(e)

Amount
{®)

Net Iincome for the Year 117)

$%3% 159

Reconciling ltems for the Year

TMIMMMMM Pdd pack W\corae “dores)

Fe deral &S& Tox = Curytensd 1

Defenctd Tay \ZwptnSe <351, 17957
TTC AMorhanioh <19, 5237
Tedera) To eoiGg Tay -~ True- U Frior MNear

Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
GhmoN = U\, qu Lo\,p\;é'.m =iH27],

-1:;14_

= 2550 Y

Tk

e ons S Jq3 KKes. 'Car Rotords 8,000

Tncome Recorded on Books Not included in Return

Rewoicl s 37, S‘-H

288488 eaR2suy [BufesEGEERERER /o]l o]~ |25

ﬁcguc- 24, osl
- =
Federal Tax Net Income 22 A1l 553
Computation of Tax:
Fedecad Towrable Tnwome = é‘a,;u\‘%s:‘;
% Tour Role w Y
S,
Courrens Feder ol T onne Tow I(D%ICIZCB

ﬂ 258
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corpora
pala:lorlda Divislon i

This R Is:

An Original

' | Date of Report Year of Report
(Mc, Da, Yr)
. H-30-95 Dec. 31, 19.94

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 257)

Loss and Unamortized Gain on

1. wummmmmum
Reacquired

on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with
Genemllmtrucﬁonl?oﬂfnUniformSystemsofAccounls.
4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in

5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than
amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss
on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortiza-

Reacquired

other long-term debt reacquired. tion of Gain on Debt-Credit.
3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized
Line| Designation o7 Term | Date Principal Net Gain or Balance at Balance at
No. g m m Net Loss Rapaing End of Year
(a) (] {c) {d) (o) ()
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
: N[N
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
d21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
38
40
41
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 260



Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporatios,
Florida Dlvlslonrpo

(1)

This Re

nlis:
An Original

| (2) OJ A Resubmission |
UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181l 225, 226) (Cont.)

5. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the
treatment of unamortized debt expense, prommmordhcoum
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give
in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of

Date of Report
(Mo Da, Yr)

0=95

Accounts.

Premium on Debt—Credit.

Year of Report

Dec. 31 1914

6. Identify separately undisposed amounts applicable to
issues which were redeemed in prior years.
7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of

Balance at
Beginning of Year

0

Debits During

@

Credits During
Year

(h)

Balance at
End of Year

Line

NI A

DoNOOMAEAWN -

RERBBLYLRRBBLUBIBIRBRNAN

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)

Page 259




Name of Respondent

hesapeake Utilities Corporation
9 Florida Divislon

parentheses.

[ UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIU

This Is:
(1) An Original
[ (2) O A Resubmission

1 Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
H-30-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31 199_‘4

M AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225, 226)

for Unamortized 3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or

2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in

other long-term debt originally issed.

4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount
with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt
originally issued.

3

Designation of
Long-Term Debt

(a)

Debt Issued

()]

Total Expense,

()

AMPSTIZATION

PERIOD

From
(/]

Date To
(&)

DENOMBBWON-=

10 .\]“}

Q N nnnnonommOgOm

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporati An Original (Mo, Da; Y1) ..+
Florida Division ” O A Resubmission | 4-30-95 Dec. 31, 19_'_?_4

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222 223, and 224) (Continued)

5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes
duﬂmﬂum.mmwwm.m
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) in-
terest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid dur-

m.mwmm-mmmm

6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt
mlﬁu.givopnrﬂaﬂm(mh)hlmm.m
name of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

7. If the respondent has any long-term securities
which have been nominally issued and are nominally

outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a
footnote.

8. If interest expense was incurred during the year on
any obligations retired or reacqired before end of year, in-
clude such interest expense in column (f). Explain in a foot-
note any difference between the total of column (f) and the
total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account
430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

9. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term
debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet

INTEREST FOR YEAR HELD BY RESPONDENT
Redemp-
tion Price
Rate Rm“‘ Sinking and Per $100 Line
Amount Other F atE No.
(in %) (Acct. 222) unds Y.n:r of 0,
(e) M fa) (h) (1)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

See A'r‘radr\eo\

CoONOOOAELN -

BlesrenresBRYRRRBR R8s
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lC’he%C‘PeCAKQ' M'Ll\l'\'\e% CD\(-P- | ‘ |;(3i{q\{

PART XII: LONG-TERN DEBT DATA
b | | Nominal | | Outstanding | Interest for Year |
| | date of | Date of | Per Balance |--------=----ccememmnan |
' | Class and Beries of Obligation | Issue | Maturity | Sheet | % Rate | Amount |
| II (a) { (b) % (c) : (d) I (e] I 18]
81 |lst Mortgage Bond Series *G" | 12/15/85 | 01/e1/98 | 562,500 | - | 47,726 |
92 |1st Mortgage Bond Beries *I* | 12/15/89 | 12/15/e4 | 5,860,000 | 9.37 | 632,319 |
| 83 |Convertible Debentures | 02/24/89 | 03/01/04 | 4,230,000 | 8.25 | 358,875 |
@4 |Benior Note | 02/09/83 | 03/01/84 | 10,000,000 | 1.97 | 797,000 |
' " | | I | | | I
0% | | | | I I I
0 | I | I | I I
08 | | | I I I I
#9 |Allocation to Central Plorida Gas | 407,538 | | | | |
| 10 |Allocation to Other Jurisdictions | 1,428,382 | | | | |
| | I |
I I I I

b b iR e g W e e e e P DR |
‘ 12 | Ttl. Chesapeake Utilities Corp. | 1,835,920 |

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Name of Respondent This Is: '| Date of Report Year of Report I
Chesapeake Utilities Corporationy | (1) (¥ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) :
Florida Division k H-30- Q5 Dec. 31, 1977 ,
1. Report by balance shest Account the particulars 2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, Includolncol-“
(details) comormng long-term debt included in Accounts umn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
221, Bonds, 222, Bonds, 223, Advances description of the bonds. I
from Associated and 224, Other Long-Term 3. For advances from Associated Companies, report
Debt. If information to meet the siock exchange re- advances on notes and advances on open ac-
porting requirement outlined in column (a) is available counts. demand notes as su :h. Include in column
| from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific rel- (a) names of associated companies fror. which advances I
erence to the report form (i.e. year and company titie) were received.
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years 4. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the
for both the 10-K report and this report are compati- mmoalﬂnuounmddnaolcourtordorundorwhlchsuch
Outstanding
Nominal Date (Total amount
Line Ciass and Series of Obligation and 3 o aShout recaon l
No. Name of Stock Exchange Issue My for amounts held
by respondent)
{2 o) (c) (@) I
1
2
3
: 8
5
6 See AHOLC‘“QO,
, i
4 .
9
: &
1
12
13
14 l
15
16
17 '
18
19 J
20
21 i
22
23
z :
25
26
: f
28
29
30
- B
32
33
34
35
36
- ¢
38 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
poglorlda Dlvlnlonrp

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report |
(1) @ An Originz| (Mo, Da, Yr) - I
(2) OJ A Resubmission H. 30-45 |Dec. 31, 193’7/

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to property not subject to accelerated amortization.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

. s CHANGES DURING YEAR I
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Debited to Creciied 1o
No. % of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
C,
1 | Account 282 l
2| Electric
3| Gas cec AV <1asd Gauy [ <10 9100 SN N
4 Other - — avs, 200
5 TOTAL (Enter Total of 2 thru 4)
6 Other (Specify)
: i
8 —— —
9 TOTAL Account 282
10 | Classification of TOTAL I
11 Federal Income Tax 3 98,133
12 | State Income Tax Z163, 6] <1677
13 Local Income Tax I
NOTES
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 274 I



Name of Respondent ThisIZ;l'l/apon Is: : Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation : (Mo, Da, Yr) :
P‘le_I 4a Division (1) An Onglna.i : £ s ‘,[
(2) OO A Resubmission !f,ﬁO* 75 Dec. 31, 19.7°

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)

income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

st Amounts Debits Credits Balance at ;
Debited to Credited to End of Year ine
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Acct. No. Amount Acct. No.

k|

—
(=] [Fe] [..] B8] (o] [4,] B [/ ] [,V] B

—
-

-i
N

Y
w

-
4\-

-
L4

-h
(0]

—
~

-k h
w| e

3

N
-t

NOTES (Continued)

NI

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 273



Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 1)
Florida Division

Date of Report

This Report Is: Year of Report
An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) :
-
(20 O A Resubmission ‘/rjo‘ g5 Dec. 31, 199_‘{

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to amortizable property.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

o

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Line Account Boglnnin.; Amounts Amounts
No. : of Year Account 410.1 Aceount 4131
(a c
1 | Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)
2 Electric
3 Defense Facilities
4 Pollution Control Facilities
5 Other
]
7 v e e
8 _TOTAL Elecitric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru
9 Gas
10 Defense Facilities
11 Poliution Control Facilities
12 Other
13
14 o)
15 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16 Other
17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16,
18 | Classification of TOTAL
19 | Federal Income Tax
| 20 | State Income Tax
21 Local Income Tax
? NOTES
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 272
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Divislon

the take or pay obligation.

ent chooses to make).

This Re

(1)

2) OJ A Resubmission
UNDELIVERED GAS OBLIGATIONS UNDER SALES AGREEMENTS (Continued
of circumstances causing forfeiture or other disposition of

3. If for any reason a take or pay situation is in con-
troversy, list the amount of those prepayment claims which
have not been paid, together with footnote notation that the
amount is in controversy (and any explanation the respond-

rt Is:
An Orginal

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

-30-95"

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 192’1‘

4. If any delivery obligation was determined other than

by reference to amounts per Mcf or demand-commodity fac-

tors, furnish a concise explanation of basis of computation
in a footnote.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

UNDELIVERED GAS
FOR CURRENT YEAR

Mcf
(14.73
peia Amount
at 60°F)
(e) (U]

Cents
per
Mcf

@

Mct
(14.73
psia

at 60°F)
(h)

Percent

of Year's

Required

Delivery
()

Make-Up

Expiration

Period
Date

Line
No.

VI
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilitles Corporation
Florida Divislonm

mﬁ?mh
(1) @& An Original

(2) OJ A Resubmission
UNDELIVERED GAS OBLIGATIONS UNDER SALES AGREEMENTS

‘| Date of Report Year of Report I
(Mo, Da, Yr)
- 30-95 | Dec. 31, 192‘1[

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing obligations to customers under take or pay clauses
of gas sale agreements. If any of the obligations are in-
cluded in an account other than 253, Other Deferred Credits,
show the account in which included and on page 266

any take or pay obligations were not included in Account
253.

2. If any obligation at the beginning of year (or which
arose during the year) was cancelled, forfeited by the
customer, or applied to another purpose, state in a footnote

<«

of this report show the dollar amount with nota- gas volume and dollar amount, period when such obligation
tion that details are reported on this page. Explain why arose, accounting entries, and give a concise explanation
Respond- | BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Name of Customer FERC
No. {Designate associated companies with an asterisk) Mct
Schedule (14.73
No. pd. Amount
at 60°F)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
5 N A
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

Bla 2222588988 RRRUEBRYRRYNNES

TOTAL

---1--_--

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This rn Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division 2) O A Resubmission | -{-30-95 Dec. 31, 1974

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

ceming other deferred credits
period of amortization.

1z Haponbdmﬂnpa:ﬂcum(dmh)ulledforcon-
2. For any deferred cnditbomg amortized, show the
3. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped by

4. For any undelivered gas obligations to customers

under take-or-pay clauses of sale agreements, show the total

amount on this page and report particulars (details) called

for by page 267. Show also on this page, but as a separate item,

mﬁmhﬁmumﬁuhmdﬂamm

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

‘Page 269

classes. in Account 253 but not related to take-or-pay arrangements.
Description of Other Silance DEBITS
Line Doterred Crodits Begirmi't
ng Contra Balance at
No. of Year Account Amount Credits End of Year
(a) ) fc) (@) (o) (U]
1 [Resecve for Refune a Hoo *(23,000 [3 3% 000
2 [109 Reqliah, Depr. $122,929 |[s83,233 4g, 402 74427
2- \:ﬁ ﬂté (e Rﬁc Ak, 554  |a33255 12,130 264,424
ek L3 TR Lial. &,503%,05% | 9L5-Y4 519,949 993, 105
5 kt’.fdfd. P(.hSton.'p ‘QuC;Obb ‘IJBO'I J !
§ | Aeccved oeRE 73,951 |9ac0iS i 13,944
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
4 3
T L TOTAL ‘3&19,453:- 590437 [*135.433  [*2 921449




Name of Respondent This R Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division (2) OJ A Resubmission H:- 30-95 Dec. 31, 19_94

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

1. Describe and report the amount of other current and

2. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped

accrued liabilities at the end of year. under appropriate title

Line Item

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

®)

Acceved  Pudis Fees
Accvoed  Fuy Rate L|al¢.i1+\/.

DONOOAWN -

3 36,210
[0, 084

----t-

S R2EBBYBRLBRLIEBRNRRRNNNS

TOTAL

ﬁlql,,qsq

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 268
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Co
p Florida Dlvlslonmmum

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

L.30-95

Dec. 31, 19_q._“{

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Adjustment Explanation

Balance at Average Period
End of Aliocation
of Year to Income
(h) (0]
<Uas,b\e)
02b5. 1%

Line
No.

DoD~NOUNAEAWN -

3552502888488 RBROLBBIRRRBRTI

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Division

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Is: Date of Report Year of Report
An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
2) [J A Resubmission Y- 30-95 | pec. 31, 16. 7%

Report below information applicable to Account 255.

Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions
by utility and nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any

correction adjustments to the account balance shown in col-
umn (@). Include in column (i) the average period over which
the tax credits are amortized.

Balance Deferred Allocations to
Line . Account 28 for Year Current Year's Income Adjustments
No. ubdivisions A | . "
ol No. Amount No. Amount
(a) (b ¢ @ (0 [0 (@
1 Gas Utility
2 3%
3 4%
4 7%
5 10% <Hueiy) (4o | 19,523
7
8 TOTAL <UWS, |4 19, Sa >
9 | Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%,
7%, 10% and TOT,
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
a2
33
34
35
38
37
3s
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 266



10% | 2354\ | 28,541 | 20.94 |

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Page 265

Nagn: of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
esapeake Utilities Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da; Yr)
Florkia Division (2) O A Resubmission 1./, 30-95 Dec. 31, 199.4
INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED (Continued)
Gas Other Depariments or Operations
‘::f Year Generated Utilized w&g”;ﬁ;:’;y” Generated Utilized
(a) (d) (e) ()
41 1983
42 3%
43 4%
44 6%
45 7%
46 8%
47 10% 7»7' 4a 5 27,203 232. 92
48 11%
49 <34 1) PET Y recogt Ureo a4
50 A 27 L e Q¥ 5
51 1984
52 3%
53 4%
54| 6%
55 7%
| 56 8%
57 10% 144187 HDR8 % 35. bk
58 11%
59 <SSk <Ay
60
61 1985
62 3%
63 4%
64 6%
65 7%
66 8%
67 | 10% \13, U437 1711, 23% 277,77
68 11%
69
70
71 1986
72 3%
73 4%
74 6%
| 75 7%
76 8%
77| 10% Jou, 198 102, §31 @90
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
FERC
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Name of Responden
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Division

Th
)

2. Provide totals for sales within each State.

" an Orin

[0 A Resubmission

DISTRIBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES (Continued)
the components of mixed gas, i.e., whether natural and oil

3. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any refinery gases, natural and coke oven gases, elc., and specify
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. State in a footnote the approximate percentage of natural gas in the mixture.

Date of Report

Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) s
L/' 30-95 | pec. 31,1977

Residential (Continued)

Commercial

Industrial

Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F)
fo

Operating Revenues
Ul

Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F)
(@)

Operating Revenues
(h)

MCH (14.73 psia at 60°F)

(U]

N[ B

zC
wcoNOUsrwN | 53

BEN35L0RL588488RERL8BBNBRRBRESsalans

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Date of Report

Name of Respondent This Is: g Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) & An Original ,Da, Yr)
Fionia Uhision O_A Resubmission H- 30-95 | Dec.3t, 1927_[
_ DISTRIBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES
1. Report in total for each State, sales by classes of serv- line sales to industrial consumers; these should be reported
ice. Report main line sales to residential and commercial on pages 306-309, Field and Main Line Industrial Sales of
consumers in total by States. Do not include field and main Natural Gas.
Total Residential, Commercial and Industrial Residential
Line Name of State Operating Revenues Mct (14.73 psia at 60°F)
No. (Total of (d), () and (W) (Total of (), (g) and (D) Operagen Revenuss
(a) {®) c @
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
,2 Al Sals are i e Stoade ob Hprda
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
28
27
28
20
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 302



Name of Respondent

Florida Division

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Y- 30-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.?_"'

reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a foot-
note

6. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be
classified according to the basis of classification (Small or
Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the
respondent if such basis of classification is not generally
greater than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mcf

GAS OPERATING. REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued)

per day of normal requirements. (See Account 481 of the
Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification
in a footnote.)

7. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year,
for important new territory added and important rate increases
or decreases.

Thece  —MEFOF NATURAL GAS SOLD

AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER NO.

g.!
4
é
E

Number for Previous Year | No.
()

b, 945 %23

3k 3%0:415 26,399 21 7.892
]LOZO W 2 Z 2
g Al 299,39 | 3. 043 T

A9 005, 0

5], 020

339, 530

Ao, 34|, LL95

NOTES

glefefe] & [& |« [Bslle[sileleRRElRRRRE ] efoo | k]~

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Page 301



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) [ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division (2) O A Resubmission L. 30-95

Year of Report l

Dec. 31, 192_5/

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)

Report below natural gas operating revenues for each
prescnbed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate ac-
counts; except that where separate meter readings are
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted

for each group of meters added. The average number of
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close
of each month.

4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf (14.73 psia
at 60°F). If billings are on a therm basis, give the Btu con-
tents of the gas sold and the sa'as converted to Mcf.

5. If increases or decreases frz n previous year (col-
umns (c), (e) and (g)), are not derived from previously

Line

OPERATING REVENUES

Title of Account

(a)
GAS SERVICE REVENUES

No.

Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year

b) (c)
IR

T B

480 Residential Sales a2, 31| i
481 Commercial & Industrial Sales SR e

Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 6) Ara SR AR

Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 6) 2233, 211 10, 233,29
482 Other Sales to Public Authorities 119,337 137, 29
484 Interdepartimental Sales Fiey % K¢ S.toc Yefuns 19,409 AL

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 12,448, 1L 4. 9590, 212
483 Sales for Resale 9,940 -

TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues 13,458,157 TREERREYES

Revenues from Manufactured Gas

TOTAL Gas Service Revenues
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

485 Intracompany Transfers

TR

487 Forfeited Discounts

488 Misc. Service Revenues

489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others

4s, 31 %3 .Jo<
LA 210\ U3y

490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas

491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Others

492 Incidental Gasoline and Oil Sales

493 Rent from Gas Property

494 Interdepartmental Rents

495 Other Gas Revenues Uin%i\\td 1 Other

<a5,.229

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues

39, 216
T 1S

TOTAL Gas Tevenues

3 ¢
|8 939, 1% 11, Q43,9571

(Less) 496 Provision for Rate Refunds

TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of
Provision for Refunds

[5.239.129

Dist. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main Line
Sales to Resid. and Comm. Custrs.)

H4YJle,210

Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl. Main
Line Sales to Pub. Authorities)

Sales for Resale

2,233 2.1}

Other Sales to Pub. Auth. Dist.
Interdepartmental Sales

gig|2|s] B B| IBRRIBIRRBle|E|N |0 |R |G [R]2 |5 |0|e |~ ]|o o] |o|n |-

TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and (d))

2, 459. 157

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Division

:;I;h'?::ﬂ Is:

(@ O A Resubmission | 4. 30-945"
OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

Date of Report

Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 198"'/

not inciudable in other amounts).

amortization in column (a).

1. Reporting below the particulars (detalis) called for
concemning other regulatory liabliities which are created
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and

2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period of

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Accou
254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may

SERUBRRBRBBBNBRRBRNNSIZIaazan

DEBITS
Line Description and Propose of
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities Account Account g m:
Credited
(a) ®) (c) (d) (e)
1
2
3
4
. NIA
6
7
8
9

F-Y
-t

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW 12-83)

Page 278
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I Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Dlvlsionrpo

This Is:
(1) An Original

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

(2 O A Resubmission

4-30-95"

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)

income and deductions.

4. Use ssparate pages as required.

and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items
3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 276 listed under Other.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts |  Amounts Debits

Credits

Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Acct. No. Amount

Acct. No.

Amount

calance at
End of Year

~|o|o|a o)) EE

10
11

< 13,304

12

13

45, 128
AT

14

15

N
oﬂfﬂ
o)

o

S5b. £12

X122, Logy
L{

- o |

a2, oy

16
17
18
19




Name of Respondent This R Is: * | Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) © An Original (Mo, Oe, )
Fiorida Division (2) O A Resubmission | #- 30-95 Dec. 31, 9.7/
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (Account 283)
1. Report the information called for below concemning the to amounts recorded in Account 283.
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
Sekicn ot CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Aocount Subaveions Bogining S o
No. of Year Account 410, 1 Account 411.1
(e
1 | Account 283
2 Electric
3
4
-
6
7 ——
8 Other
9 |  TOTAL Electric (Total of linc3 3 thru 8)
10| Ges m
11 Delecced Rale Casc 2,252 . A5
(12| K . Over neda <1511 <57312> ;
13 Fitv RQate Revenve : <3.9112) 49.060 |
14 o2 eve bor Refono HE 16l
15 ¥ PG A0 Coit <isd. 5304 :
16 Other TR J(>-p Bl Vst et = 4 346
17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) Jd aa ao.373y | 108-uq g
18 Other (Specify) ' ;
19 TOTAL (Acct ‘otal of fines 9,17 and 18 4H,a49 |
20 | Classification of TOTAL
21 Federal income Tax 1yg. 14 T 90,01
(22 | State Income Tax <3Gy l42 < 1. 500) 5, 4oo l
23 | Local Income Tax L I
NOTES |

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 276 I



Name of Respondant

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Division

This Re,
(1) An Original

@ 0

A Resubmission

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.

7 Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Y 30-95 "

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19?.‘%

Debited 10 Credited to Debits Credits Balance at ol
Account 410.2 Account 4112 | Acct. No Amount Acct. No. Amount End of Year e
%
2
yar [ I nkrca. 31 3 <) 3
yax 135 yar <HyHLH 217, 2
5
6
7
" = 8
). 66 $i 45 11172,392) | 9
10
FENAT 21 b $95) 11
- 1,042 <bdqe) | <o s01q12
13
NOTES (Continued)
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 275
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Name of Respondent - : Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation De, Yr)
Florida Division 0 A 95395 locia a2

REVENUE FROM A TURAL GAS (Account 4889) (Continued)

4. Designate points of receipt and delivery 80 that they “Note: For transportation provided under Part 284 of Title
can be identified on map of the respondent’s pipe line 18 of the Code of Federal Regulations, report only grand
system. totals for all traneportation in columns (b) through (g) for the

5 Enter Mcf at 14.73 psia at 60°F. following regulation sections to be listed in column (a):

6. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 mcf) may be §284.102, 284.122, 284.222, 284.223(a), 284.223(b) and
grouped. 284.224. Details for each transportat.on are reported in

separate annual reports required under Part 284 of the Com-

mission's regulations.” The

/ (@ ]
Average FERC
Mcf of Gas Mcf of Gas Mm(\) wm Tariff Rate |Line
Received Delivered Delivered Schedule | No.
(in cents) Designation
© @ () m @

4592940 HEa2940 $ 191,087 1,013 ¢ |Fs,ors |

035,990 10 25,490 432,331 4,013 4 FT5 2

He5499D 954,990 312,303 Tieb38 e l.s

132510 763,310 53 811 100L8 s 4
I5au’ 19D 1294 1% 0 1ok, 912 b 34 e b
4H20\,100 4201100 322,084 T, blblod frs s

2Zdd\, 165 tzMdMl 165 (9a;124 Ls454]| LVCTS | 7

£24%150b W T 4o, 314 TLLY = 8
1, 155940 1,165,140 99,54 T bblé fis | 9

2272700 2227100 V0% 16634 crs |10
262,200 L2 200 20,153 7 bLé F1s |11
359,650 359 L50 31,512 7, bbd frs |12
340 ,5%D 340,930 26 128 1. 6724 72 |13
43390 93, 33D TALS 7.6134 F15 114
-, 430 £k, 430 lo, Lo 1.6134] F75 |15
€7 .ULd 4487 420 23, 10 4 0734 T15 |18
@ ) 99,234 NiB - JLvers |17

19

Conservahon Rfueace <33,’l?5>

OPP(&HO\\OJ Bal \Ll!“‘j 26%1% 24
Reyqnve™ '

@ Reyende \:\‘ cuodromner i: re po Y o]
ek of regeaut BRAVsSTHEAL S, Caonselvotaon
oA O‘:f‘“fi Aol | el amen \ Fouralit L

ave not  avoulas\e ‘oj costonAey

2lean2s88R8RRRRLEBRNRRRBREE

42,419 105 d2.479.105 | £9,8%9 (45

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88) Page 313 Next Page is 315




Name of Reapondont This Is: Date of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation An inal (Mo, Da, Yr)
e Florida Dlvls!onm O A nmm 1_/, 30-9%95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.7 4/

ATION

OF GAS OF OTHERS—NATURAL GAS (Account 489)

1. Report below particulars (details) conceming revenue
from transportation or compression respondent) of
muo-ummmymw-
tation or compression for interstate pipeline companies and

than natural gas.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. Designate with an

asterisk, however, if gas transported or compressed is other

3. In column (a) include the names of companies from
which revenues were derived, points of receipt and delivery,
others. and names of companies from which gas was received and
to which delivered. Also specify the Commission order or
regulation authorizing such transaction.

£3

Name of Company and Description of Service Performed
(Designate ass:Ciated companies with an asterisk)

(a)

[

(in miles)
)

Floride Dishllers
TIMc New ufalw
Alumay

Florida DBricK

Masitr Contdainer
O"ﬂf*jc - Co

Polk “Power Facenevs
g‘. Joe (Contangy Corp.
we\-

10 ‘f)\)pf(%\fcaﬁd Dairy Prodvcts
M | Woashina+on mi\\d Ceranni ¢
12 | windr Jpien \"'in'.-"a\

1B | Tattrnaonal Pa.%(f‘ :
14| Cocaninn Corp. of Pmerico
15| Cvonves - r-'\n.aufoc*urm’.\

18| Dackx Condgpine Corgy, ~

171 Auburmdale (gmrtr Pacers

DONONAWN =

M| &

§ N I I I,

FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88) Page 312
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Name of Respondent . This R Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Fiorkda Diisie O A Resubmission | 4~ 30-9.5 | pec. a1, 189
SALES FOR RESALE-NATURAL GAS (Account 483) (Continued)
FERC rate schedule, the required information (columns) shall each such customer if billing is on a conjunctive basis.
be furnished for each point of delivery. 10. Summarize total sales as follows: A. Field sales sub-
8. Designate in a footnote it Btu per cubic foot of gas is divided by deliveries to (i) interstate pipeline companies and
different for any delivery point from that shown in the heading (i) others; B. Transmission system sales divided by deliveries
of column d. to (i) interstate pipeline companies, (i) intrastate pipeline
9. For each firm sale of $25,000 or more for the year at each companies and gas utilitier for resale under FERC rate
point of delivery, shown in column (i) peak day volume of gas, schedules, and (iii) others. *'Fie'’i sales’ means sales made
at base indicated in column (d), and in column (h) show from wells, from points along gathering lines in gas field or
the date of such peak delivery. If an estimate is used for any production areas or from points along transmission lines
peak day delivery, state the basis for such estimate. If deliveries within fields or production areas. ‘‘Transmission sales'
are made to one customer at more than one delivery point, show means sales made from points along transmission lines not
the peak day delivery and date thereof for each delivery point within gas fields or production areas
if billing is on a non-conjunctive basis, and show the total for 11. Enter Mcf at 14.73 psia at 60°F
Peak Day Delivery to Customers
Average Sum of
Mef The Date - ~e
per I | Demands No.
(o e o i
(U] @ (h) (U] (1]
112k % VA NI NIA N[ A ]
3
4
5
6
7
q 8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
20
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 311




Name of Respondent This Report Is: | Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
FioneaRivision O_A Resubmission 4-30-95 | pec. 31, 19_22[
| OC7-Systen Saler SALES FOR RESALE NATURAL GAS (Account 483)

1. Report particulars (details) concerning sales of natural 5. Designate with an asterisk and footnote any sales
gas during the year to other gas utilities and to pipeline com- which are other than firm sales, i.e., sales for storage, etc.
panies for resale. Sales to each customer should be sub- 6. Monthly billing demands, as used in column (g), are
divided by service classifications, identified in column (c) the number of Mcf in the respective months actually used
where applicable, by rate schedule designation contained in computing the demand portion of the customer’s bills:
in the company’s tariff, such quantity of Mcf is multiplied by the demand portion of

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any the tariff rate. Report in column (g) the sum of the monthly
mixure of natural and manufactured gas. billing demands for the number of months the customer

3. In either column a or b, provide separzie subheadings received service or was subject to demand changes.
and totals for each State in addition to a grand total for all 7. Where consolidated bills for more than one point of
sales to other gas utilities. delivery are rendered under a FERC rate schedule, indicate

4. Enter in column b, point of delivery, the name of city the several points of delivery in column (b) and report the
or town and State, and such other remainder of the columns on a consolidated basis cor-
to enable identification on maps of respondent’s pipeline to the billing. Where, however, consolidated bills
system. for more than one point of delivery are not rendered under a

'ﬂ:ém:
Name of Other Gas Utility PERG of Gas Soid Rovenue
rreg (Dosgsie associuied companise (gp.ﬁ":ﬁnm; Sohedue | (Approx. Bu Year
3 " 89 sewiel) 3 | Designation porCu. R) (See instr. 5)
(a) ®) fe) (d) (o)
1 [Floricla Guas uh'ln*y Flovidae FPsC 51,080 394990
2 08SS
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1}
12
13
14
15
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
a2
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
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Name of Respondent
Florida Division

Chesapeake Utilities Corporatien

[0 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

4#-30-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 74 3

FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Continued)
REVENUE PEAK DAY DELIVERY TO CUSTOMERS

Mcl Sold Portion Cents per Mct Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F)
(1473 pala oot " (To nearest hundredth) Date tne
at 60°F) dollar) (temize) Total Portion Dus 1o | (NoRoOIR.) | oy cidental | Coincidental
Adjustments

0 (")) (h) 0 Gk (L) 0 (m) o
41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

NI -
53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

7

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ' Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division (2) CJ A Resubmission =095 Dec. 31, 193‘-/

FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Continued

Latest Effective Type of Approm

i X Docket Number in Point of Delivery Sale Btu
m“'g"':#; .n .::::M: j oo which Delivery (State and county, or city) (See per
was Authorized Instr. 6) Cu. Ft.

(a) ) (c) @ (e)

e Name of Cuslomer

No.

SEBITRRBR2BIII

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 303 AT l



Name of Respondent

This R

rt Is:
(1) An Original
2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mg, Da, Yr)
i/ - 30-95

Year of Report

D&augif

FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Continued)

Chesapeake Utilities Corporauo:
‘ lwFlt:rrl:la D!vhlonpo :

5. Designate the entries in point of delivery, column (c), that
they can be readily identified on map of the respondent’s pipe
line system.

6. For column (d), use the following codes to designate type
of sale: Firm 1; Off peak 2; Interruptible 3; Other 4. Define by
appropriate footnote, the meaning of each term in describing
the type of sale, indicating specifically any order of priority in
service between types of sale and among sales of the same type.

7. On each line following an entry in column (h), itemize
separately the adjustment portion of tne entry in column (h) (for
example, purchased gas, tax, Btu or other rate adjustments).
The difference between columns (g) ar.2 (i) should be the rev-
enues resulting from the base contract rate named in the docket

number entered in column (b). Show the effect of purchased gas,
tax, Btu, or other rate adjustment provision as the quotient of
the total annual revenues received for the year from the applica-
tion of each rate adjustment provision divided by the annual
volume of gas delivered.

8. For each sale of 50,000 Mcf or more per year at each point
of delivery, show (a) in column (I) the noncoincidental peak day
volume of delivery at pressure base indicated, (b) in column (m)
the coincidental system peak day volume of delivery at pressure
base indicated and (c) in column (k) the dates of the noncoinci-
dental peak day deliveries. In a footnote state the date of the entire
system peak day coincidental delivery. If an estimate is used for any
peak day delivery, state the basis for such estimate in a footnote.

Mcf Sold

(14.73 psia
at 60°F)

{0

REVENUE

PEAK DAY CELIVERY TO CUSTOMERS

Total (To
nearest
dollar)

Q)

Portion Due to
Adjustments)

(To nearest hundredth) _

Cents per Mct

(ttemize)
(h)

Total
(0]

Portion Due to
o

Date
(Noncoin.)

(1)

Mocf (14.73 psia at 60°F)

Noncoincidental
(/]

Coincidental
(m)

Line
No.

N| @

SRNBRE

P G G S G W g G |
gmm\lmm&umuoomﬂmmhmm-ﬂ
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Name of Respondent This R Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division (2) O_A Resubmission 4-20-95 | pec. 31,1094
FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS
1. Report below particulars details) concemning sales of natural 2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or mixture
wmmum'&dmmmwm mwmmzmmm&mmﬁm
tion sysems operated by the respondent. Classify between field sales however, any sales of mixed gas. In a footnote state the components
and transmission sales and further subdivide these sales between of mixed gas, i.e., natural and refinery gases, natural and coke oven
sales subject to FERC certificatior, and sales not requiring a FERC gases, etc., and specify the approximate percentage of natural gas
certificate. Include also any field and main line sales, classified as in the mixture.
Other Sales to Public Autho-ities and indicate such inclusion in & 3. Report separataly sales 1o each field and main line industrial
mm-ummmmmmmm mwwmdanluofso.mouclormmmmauﬂng
gathering lines in gas field or production areas or from points along the year, grouped and totalled by State. Report other salc in total
transmission lines within field or production areas. Transmission for each State, showing number of sales ;
sales means sales made from points along transmission lines not 4. Provide separate grand totals for each State in addition to
within gas fields or production areas. a grand total for all field and main line industrial sales.
Latest Effective Type of Approx.
P Name of Gustomer Docket Number in Point of Delivery Sale Btu
No.| (Pesignate associated companies which Delivery (State and county, or city) (See per
with an asterisk) was Authorized Instr, 6) Cu. Ft.
: fa) ®) {c) (d (e)
2
3
4
5
6
7
g N| &
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
a3
34
35
36
37
as
39
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Name of Respondent This Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) (@ An Original (Mo, Dl. Vf)
Florida Division 2) [J_A Resubmission 30-95  |pec.31,10.9¢

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL SPACE HEATING CUSTOMERS

A residential space heating customer is a customer whose major fuel for heating is gas.

Per Customer for the Year

Forsmoomwngomy' Estimated Average Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F)|

'-:: item Residential Commercial
; @ ®) (©
1 AvmoNumbuafSpmMngcmherYw
with an asterisk if estimated. N’ﬁ
2

3 | Number of Space Heating Customers Added During the Year

4 | Number of Unfilled for at End of Year
INTERRUPTIBLE, OFF PEAK, AND FIRM SALES TO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS

1. Report below the average number of interruptible, off
peak, and firm industrial customers on local distribution
systems of the respondent, and the Mcf of gas sales to these
customers for the year.

2. interruptible customers are those to whom service may
be interrupted under terms of the customer’s gas contract,
or to whom service is required to be interrupted, regardiess
of contractual arrangements in emergency periods, by law,

ordinance, directive, or other requirement of government
authority. State in a footnote the basis on which interrupti-
ble customers are reported.

3. Off peak sales are seasonal and other sales which do
not occur during wintertim: demands.

4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia
at 80°F.

Line
= ttem
(@)
1_| Interruptible Customers
(2] A of for the Y
3 | Mt of Gas for the Year
WS
4 | Off Peak Customers
5 A Number of Customers for the Year
8 _Mgﬁadnhrthoh-r
Therms
7_| Firm Customers &
8 Aw%ﬂw
9 | _Mctof Sales for the Year
Therms
10 | TOTAL industrial Customers
11 A%Nmofmul!n\'m
12 | _Mot-of Sales for the Year
_n'\lf'ﬂ"s

29,005 0.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Division

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the
gas volumes and related dollar amounts of natural gas

Date of Report

Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
H-20-95 | Dec. 31, 192’_71

E GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas)

tions (less than 100,000 Mcf) may be grouped.
2. Also give the particulars (details) called for concern-

GRER2EBRLLRLBRL8BBIRNREBN

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88)

Page 328

exchange transactions during the year. Minor transac- ing each natural gas exchange where consideration
Exchange Gas Received
Hop mmm
No. e Point of Receipt o paeh
(City, state, etc.) A L 242
(&) (b) (c) (d)
1
2
3
4
5
6
74
8
9
. N| B
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

[TOTAL_ SR

-L--—-r-'.--t-



Name of Respondent This R Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) L¥ An Original (Mo, D, ¥)
p.Flt:rlda Division (2) O] A Resubmission ‘/ -30-95 Dec. 31, 192‘)[
GAS PURCHASES (Accountis 800, 800.1, 801, 802, 803, 804, 804.1, 805, 805.1)

1. Provide totals for the following accounts: The totals shown in columns (b) and (c) should agree with
800  Natural Gas Well Head Purchases the books of account. Reconcile any differences in a footnote.
800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany 2. State in cc'umn (b) the volume of purchased gas as

Transfers finally measured for the purpose of determining the amount
801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases payable for the gas. Include current year receipts of make-
802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Pur- up gas that was paid for in prior years.
chases 3. State in column (c) the dollar amount (omit cents) paid
803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in col-
804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases umn (b).
804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 4. State in column (d) the average cost per Mcf to the
805 Other Gas Purchases nearest hundredth of a cent. (Average means column (c)
B805.1 Purchase Gas Cost Adjustments divided by column (b) multiplied by 100.)
Thernus : Theen
Gas Purchased-Mct Cost of Gas Average Cost Per Mef
ey e (14.73 psia 80°F) (in doliars) (To nearest .01 of a cent)
(&) ) (c) (d)

(=]
-t

m_pmmai”@"w:rwﬁwkew 32,295,296 ®4 194967 55,44 &

02 | 800.1 — Natural Gas Well Head Pur-
chases, Intracompany Transf.
03 | 801 — Natural Gas Field Line
Purchases
04 | 802 — Natural Gas Gasoline
Plant Outlet Purchases
05 | 803 — Natural Gas Transmission
__Line Purchases
06 | 804 — Natural Gas City Gate
Purchases
07 | 804.1 — Liquefied Natural Gas
Purchases
08 | 805 — Other Gas Purchases |
09 | 805.1 — Purchased Gas Cost
e ﬂ% 241 14T
10 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 01 i
thru 9) 33 335,296 | %9, 2306 11 a7.964¢
Notes to Gas Purchases
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 327



Name of Respondent
Chesapeake Utilities Corporaisoi.
Florida Division

(1)

2. Provide

1. Report below exploration
the year, exclusive of Account 797, Abandoned Leases,
cording to the prescribed accounts shown by the column

subheadings and subtotals for exploration and
development costs for each State.

This E?u’:.n Is:
An Original

[J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

H-30-95

Leases, Account 797)

EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 795, 796, 798
(Except Abandoned ;

and development costs for

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_34__

ac-

page 231, Prelimi
clearance to

3. Explain in a footnote any difference between the
amounts reported in column (f) and the amount shown on
nary Survey and Investigation Charges, for
Account 798 during the year from Account
183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation

Line
No Field

(a)

County

() (c)

Delay Rentals
{Account 785)

Nonproductive Well
Drilling (Account 796)

Number
of Wells
(d)

Amount

(o)

Total

(@

DN L WM -

NI A

TOTAL

for the year to cover

leases included in Account 105, Gas Plant

have never been productive.
2. Explain the basis of

1. Report below particulars (details) conceming the provision
Mh&mﬂﬁmdnﬂrﬂu
Held for Future Use which

the year's provision and state
mmmummumwhmmyw.

ST R [ #
ABANDONED LEASES (Account 797)

ww'wmhm:mmm
respect to certain groups or classes of leases, show separately
the determinations for each such group or class. if the provision
that component

(8)

N

koawnm&wn..ff

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corpo (1) [ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division " 2) [J A Resubmission | H-30-95 Dec. 31, 19.5_’4
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Amount for Amount for
g Aono Current Year Previous Year
( (b) (c)
238 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
240| 907 _ Supervision 2
241] 908  Customer Assistance
242| 909 _Informational and Instructional 285 4913
243| 910  Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 3
244 TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Lines 240
thru 243 L /3
245 7. SALES EXPENSES
(246
247] 911 Supervision
248|912 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses [4Z 983 1 /94, 379
249] 913 _ Advertising Expenses 3,617 g
250|916 Miscelianeous Sales Expenses 2716 ,238
251 TOTAL Total of lines 247 ihru 250 305,316 197,25
252 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
253 | Operation
254 Administrative and General Salaries 51, 420 e, 25
255|921 Office Supplies and Expenses 158. & 149,225
256 | (Less) (822) Administrative Expenses Transferred—Cr <14, 619)] <L, 33
257|923 Outside Services Employed 2R3, 081" | 437, 599
258| 924  Property insurance A3 .66 [p, 559
269] 926 Injuries and Damages |39. 86k /.8 098
260 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits a4yo a7y Yol §55
261] 827 m%
262 ] Regulatory Expenses 7 (1, 689
263| (Less) (829) Duplicate Charges—Cr. :
264 | 930.1 _General Advertising Expenses
265] 9302 Miscellaneous General Expenses g, 15 | 3, (5
266] 931 __ Rents e 5! H3, 220 53,
267|  TOTAL Total of lines 254 thru 266) 221 | ;545,618
268 | Maintenance
269 935 Maintenance of General Plant 2 32, 04l [7. 230
270 | TOTAL Administrative and General otal of lines 267 and 269)] | 350,37 | /562, §H
2n TOTAL Gas O. and M. 97, 177, 201, 229, 237, 244, 4
251, and 270) (. 12,379 41 | /4,333,619

1. The data on number of empiloyees should be reported
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or
any payroll period ending 60 days before or after Octo-
ber 31.

2. If the respondent’s payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, include such
employees on line 3, and show the number of such special

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

construction employees in a footnole.

3. The number of employees assignable to the gas
department from joint functions of combination utilities
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee
equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent
employees attributed to the gas department from joint
functions.

5 Period Ended (Date)

)

DécCt.mbec

), (9G4

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date)
2. Total Regular Full-Time Empioyees

U

()
b

Total Part-Time and T

o
.

Total Employees

1
4o

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This rt Is: _ | Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) LI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) l
Florida Division (2) O A Resubmission Y- 30-95 Dec. 31, 1924
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line
No. Account

3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Contin
192 | Maintenance

B
3
E
§

®
J
?
13

:
|
:

98
4
§

BlE[E
8
;

(870 Operation Supervision and Engineering a3
Distribution Load 23, 04

874 Mains and Services |y3, 90
875 Messsion s asitoon S Eerass—taara
Station

HOESEEEEES
f{
;
e

210] 676 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses—industrial
211| 877 Measuring and Regulating Expenses—City Gate Check 9, (43
212|878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 195,310
213] 8789 Customer Installations Expenses 55, 657
214|880 Other Expenses 3¢, 17
215] 881 _ Rents 9
216]  TOTAL Total of lines 204 thru 21
217 | Maintenance “a i g l
218 885 m%mm
219| 886 Maintenance of and Improvements g od U
220| 887 _ Maintenance of Mains 42,653 169028
221| 888  Maintenance of Station I
% 889 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. .—General L 7.030
22 o md .u: 3 -lndex:lnl L2 |42 H1, 927
Station e 02 2. 244 l
225|892 Maintenance of Services % ) 30,910
: Ho G2 S0.al10
CED 231 1
oL Y =237, 32
0 & l
.95 100 178
24 100 YN EXY '
' 221, 241 |

29,430 e lod |

N49 795 Hij 3 S

-




- eeed S

—— i . S e ces s v amewveseme.

156

83

Name of Rosp;ﬁdent This R rtls: | | Date ':-:nfuﬂepori ; Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) 0 An Original (ala0e 10
Florida Division (2) O A Resubmi“loﬂ_ LI— 3),_(] 5 Dec. 31, 193 L/
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Amount for Amount fo
l;: ARSI Current Year Previous Yorlr

(c)

‘_‘_L_‘
2

z|§|

o |k | s | ks |k

S22zl

&
-

.nlsl

Total of lines 167 thru 174)

| N.t Tm N'Id M Em m i -'-‘-a S R AR L]

Total of Mnes 125, 146, and 17¢

3.

RleklERREREERRE 3B

8

saial]

-
©
-

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 190)

and of by Others

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 323
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Name of Respondent
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

[ This

Is:
An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Florida Division

Line

121

No. S Previous Year
(@) {c
38 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES
99 A. Underground Storage Expenses

100 | Operation

101] 814 _ Operation Supervision and Engineering

[102] 815 Maps and Records

102| 816 _ Wells Expenses

1041 817 Lines Expense

105] 818  Compressor Station Expenses

106 819 Com Station Fuel and Power

107| 820 and Station

108] 821 Purification Expenses

109] 822 Exploration and Development

110 823 (Gas Losses

111] 824 Other Expenses

112] 825 Storage Well Royalties _

113| 826 Rents

1141 ___TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 101 thru 113)

115 | Maintenance ot
(116 830  Maintenance and

7T o1 Matenanenof Seuchues et e

118| 832  Maintenance of

119] 833 of

120 ;

R

il
S

8

Ao
-t

LI8)8

lalalala lalalalale

B[8[38]& |

e C
ggl

5

.8 Maintenance of Measuring " ting Equipment
aintenance of Other Equipment

843.9 Maintenance of Other
TOTAL Maintenance Total of lines 136 thru 144)

33 |R[3]

TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 145)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Division [ A Resubmission H-30-95 Dec. 31, 19.7 Y
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
= Amount for Amount for
L:: Accour Current Year Previous Year
e A (a) () (c)
. Products Extraction (Contin
48
48
50
51

787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines

788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment

[4,]
A 6'&!

789  Maintenance of

290 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Reg. Equipment

791 Maintenance of Other Equipment

TOTALMamm(QgTawdlkmnmss)

a|ajg|2(s|s

TOTAL Products Extraction Total of lines 47 and §
'C. Exploration and Development
Operation_

]

|
§§§§§

r Total of lines 61 thru 64)

|
RIE(EI2

i

Lokl 03s

| 053

: - Total of lines 80 thru 84)
from Storag Debi

LE:

L reol
Natural Gas for Processing—Det

Storag

809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for

in

810 Fuel—Credit

811 Gas Used for Products Extraction—Credit

<3581

7 365

12 Gas for
TOTAL Gas in ‘otal of lines 91 thru 83

<3 227>

<4,355/

813 Other

TOTAL Other Gas otal of lines 77, 78 86 thru 89, 94, 95)

4,332 5271

V1.142.63%

TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96)

q 332,537

\\, 43, L48

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This[:;}pon Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chnesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) & An Original (¥oi-0u, 1) & 4
Florida Division (2) O A Resubmission H-30-95 |pec. 31,197

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

It the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

T

Account
(a)

Amount for
Current Yeer

1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Manufactured Gas Production

Manufactured Gas Production (Submit tal Statement
B. Natural Gas Production

B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering

(b)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

~

—h
=] L0 L0 B (4 (7] £ FAY XY

S
i

on Products Extracted

f

l%

3
g

ucts Purchased for Resale

3

1___ Variation in Products inventory

3

aa:ah:sksapfrhh
)
a?

( ) 782 _ Extracted Products Used by the Utility—Credit
783 Rents

o
~

TOTALOperaﬂon(EanoonfmssamruJG)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 320
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Name of Respondent ThisEI?ort is: . Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapegke Utilities Corporaticn (1) @@ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
lorida Division @ O A Resubmission L/ -30-95 Dec. 31, 19_9 ‘7l
SALES OF PRODUCTS EXTRACTED FROM NATURAL GAS (Account 490)

1. Report particulars (details) concerning sales of 2. If the purchasers are numerous, it is permissible to
gasoline, butane, propane, and other products extracted group the sales by kind of product. Show the number of pur-
from natural gas, including sales of any such products chasers grouped. Show separately, however, sales to as-
which may have been purchased from others for re- sociated companies or to companies which were associated
sale. at the time the applicable sales contracts were made.

Sales
of Amount
Name of Purchaser Quantity Amount of Sales per
L::.r (Designate associated companies Name of Product (In gallons) (in dollars) Gallon
with an asterisk) : (In cents)
d +c)
{a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

NI

b b b mh b wh wh wd
NONMBWN=00DONOIOAWLN=

REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHERS (Account 491)

1. Report particulars (details) concerning royalties and 2. If the respondent’s natural gas is processed by others
other revenues derived from permission granted to others for removal of saleable products and no revenue therefrom
mmngmwmmpmdmmnmm'o is derived by the respondent, complete only columns (a) and

natural gas. m)m.wmmmmammhcdumnm.
: Mcf of Respondent’s
Line Name of Processor and Description of Transaction Gas Processed Revenue
No. (Designate associated companies with an asterisk) (1:1.2:;- (In dollars)
(a) : (b) (c)

1

2

3

: N|A

6

7

8

9

10

1

12

13

14

15

16
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 315 Next Page is 320



Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Division

(a)

This Is:
(1) (@ An Original
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

H-30-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 192‘1,

s Functional Classification

DEPREGIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued
Section B. Factors Used in Estimating De

reciation Charges

Deoreciation
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Name of Respondent

Florida Division

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

This
M

(20 OJ A Resubmission

Is:
An Original

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

H-30-95 |pec. 31.196_%_{

Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued)

manner in which column (b) balances are obtained. If
average balances, state the method of averaging used.
For column (c) report available information for each plant
functional classification listed in column (a). If composite
depreciation accounting is used, report available infor-
mation called for in columns (b) and (c) on this basis.

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)

depreciation charges, show at the bottom of Section B
any revisions made to estimated gas reserves.

3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the
year in addition to depreciation provided by application
of reported rates, state at the bottom of Section B the
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items

Where the unit-of-production method is used to determine to which related.
awm_m_ww
Amortization of R,
Clfe: Lislaciom s J?o Functional Classification g
404.3) (Account 405)
(o) 0 @) (&
1al, LI¥ 2 LY Intangible plant 1
Production plant, manufactured gas | 2
Production and gathering plant, 3
_natural
Products extraction plant 4
Underground gas storage plant S
Other storage plant 6
Base load LNG terminating and 7
_processing plant
sod Transmission plant 8
14, 04% Distribution plant 9
55,921 General plant 10
Common plant-gas 11
12
13
14
15
16
1
18
19
20
21
22
23
: 24 |
$131.01¢% YNa.602> TOTAL 25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: : Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) O3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Bdbei g 2 - Resubmisnion | T —30-95 Dec. 31, 1894

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3,
____(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation between the report years (1971, 1974 and every fifth year
expense, depletion and amortization for the accounts in- thereafter).
dicated and classified according to the plant functional Report in column (b) al! depreciable plant balances to
groups shown. which rates are applied and show . composite total. (If
2. Report all available information called for in Sec- more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or

tion B for the report year 1971, 1974 and every fifth year functional classifications other than those pre-printed in
thereafter. Report only annual changes in the intervals column (a). Indicate at the bottom of Section B the

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization G

5 iation Amortization and Deple- Amortization of
i Functional Classification Expense e ooy Y
4 (Account 403)
Rights (Account 404.1)
i £ @ & i
2
3
2
5
&
7
8
9
10
11

[RRBREBIsIaazaR

TOTAL 36397995
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l Name of Respondent This rt Is: " ! Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division @ DO AResubmission | “/-30-95 | Dpec. 31, 1874

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)

1 | Industry association dues

2 | Experimental and general research expenses

3 mmmimmmwm;m.mm.mmmr Ky :
fees and and other of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent 4,791

4 | Other expenses (items of $5,000 or more must be listed separately in this column showing the
(1) purpose, (2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be
gtwpodbydmuiftfunumhordhrmsogroupodbnhm)

-
COWmO~NOOM

Ng.s-l.n.n.-s-a-n-l
- DO~ SO =

BB55520R2888YRRRBRLEBRBYIIRRBN

TOTAL 34a, 151\
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Name of Respondent This Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) [37An Original (Mo D, Vi)
Florida Division 2) [0 _A Resubmission H-320-95 Dec. 31, 197
OTHER GAS SUPPLY SES (Account 813)
Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive tities which expenses separately. Indicate the functional classification and
clearly indicate the nature of such expenses. Show maintenance purpose of property to which any expenses relate.
Li Amount
N:.. Description (in dollars)
(a) )
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
i2 NP
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

Florida Division

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
) O A Resubmission | 4 30-G5

Year of Report

Gl
Dec. 31, 19_7 7

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858) (Continued)
which received. Points of delivery and receipt should be so

designated that they can be identified readily on map of

respondent's pipeline system.

3. If the Mcf of gas received differs from the Mct

delivered, explain in a footnote the reason for difference, i.e,

uncompleted deliveries, allowance for transmission loss, etc.

Mct of
Gas Delivered
{14.73 psia at 60°F)

(c)

Mcf of

Gas Received
(14.73 psia at 60 °F)
(9

Amount of
Payment
(In doliars)

(®)

Amount per Mcf
of Gas Received
(In cents)

0

N A

DoONOOEWN =

S| GRER2888IBHRBI2EBRBIIRRNBN
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Division

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Y- 30-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1934

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858)

gas transported or compressed for respondent
equalling more than 1,000,000 Mcf (Bcf) and

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning

of payments for such services during the year. Minor

items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) muét be grouped.

by others 2. In column (a) give name of gpmpanies to which
amounts payments were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas,

names of companies to which gas was delivered and from

z
=

Line Name of Company and

Distance
Transported
(In miles)

(b)

R R R AR SRR R R I e S S

TOTAL
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l Name of Respondent This R Date of Report Year of Report
c““"l”;ko Utilities Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

b lorida Division (2) . AResubmission | #-30-95" | pec. 31, 1634

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS—CREDIT (Accounts 810, 811, 812)

l 1. Report below particulars (details) of credits during the 4. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for
year to Accounts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges to which a change was not made to the appropriate operat-
operating expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from ing expense or other account, list separately in column
the respondent’s own supply. (c) the Mcf of gas used, omitting entries in columns (d)

l 2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any and (e).
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. 5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes

3. If the reported Mcf for any use is an estimated quan- at 14.73 psia at 60°F.

I tity, state such fact in a footnote.

Natural Gas Manutactured Gas

I Account | Thems Amount

g Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged |-Mcfof Gas | AT per | Mct of Gas Aot
Used Credit Mot Used Credit
i coniy
(8) () il (d) (e) M (¢
810 Gas used for Compressor
1 Station Fuel—Cr
I 811 Gas used for Products
2 Extraction—Cr
Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage
l 3 | in Respdnt's Own Proc
Gas Shrinkage, Etc. for Respdt's
4 Gas Processed by Others
812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs—
Cr (Rpt sep. for each prin. use.
5 Group minor uses)
6] headt LiNgG e ) § 11 .
. 7] Venicies . 241 113 229 | 3537 lassé
] 8
9
10
11
12
13 ‘
l 14
15
16
l 17
18
19
20
1 B
2
(23

1 B -

25 | TOTAL i ] dipo | *359% 13527
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Name of Respondent This rt Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division [0 A Resubmission /-/ 30-95 Dec. 31, 19_2.1_1(

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued)

5. Furnish any additional explanations needed to
further explain the accounting for exchange gas

6. Report the pressure base of measurement of gas

volumes at 14.73 psia at 60 °F.

transactions.
Charges Paid Revenues Received or FERC
Line Name of Company or Payable by Respondent Recaivable by Respondent 'Ir:;ﬂff
No (Designate associated companies te
cation
® 0 (%) 0 (m) (n)

N|

GREN BB R R BR BN R R BN EBE i ri 3Rt vovonrmna

TOTAL _
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Name of Respondent This
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 1
pe?-‘lor!da Dlvislonm 0

services.

Is:
An Original

2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
H-20-95 | pec.s1, 1894

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued)
was received or paid in performance of gas exchange

4. Indicate points of receipt and delivery of gas so that

they may be readily identified on a map of the respon-

I 3. List individually net transactions occurring during dent’s pipeline system.
the year for each rate schedule.
Exchange Gas Deliversd Excess
l i vl (m) La=d
Point of Delivery Met Debit Recesived or 806 No.
l (City, state, etc.) (C-'ﬂlt:n Delivered Acooumt
© 0 ) ) 0
1
g 2
3
4
l 5
6
7
8
E >
10
11
g N| R i
13
14
15
e g i
17
18
i s
20
21
22
i =
24
' 25
I %
27
28
i .
30
31
32
i 2
34
35
i -
37
38
39
40
41
42
i pe
d i
45
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Division

(a)

This Is:
(1) (@ An Original
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

H-30-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 192‘1,

s Functional Classification

DEPREGIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued
Section B. Factors Used in Estimating De

reciation Charges

Deoreciation

Piant Base

(Thousands)
)

1 | Production and Gathering Plant

NI B

5 | Transmission Plant

6 Offshore
7 Onshore
8 | General Plant
9

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

Florida Division

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

This
M

(20 OJ A Resubmission

Is:
An Original

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

H-30-95 |pec. 31.196_%_{

Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued)

manner in which column (b) balances are obtained. If
average balances, state the method of averaging used.
For column (c) report available information for each plant
functional classification listed in column (a). If composite
depreciation accounting is used, report available infor-
mation called for in columns (b) and (c) on this basis.

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)

depreciation charges, show at the bottom of Section B
any revisions made to estimated gas reserves.

3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the
year in addition to depreciation provided by application
of reported rates, state at the bottom of Section B the
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items

Where the unit-of-production method is used to determine to which related.
awm_m_ww
Amortization of R,
Clfe: Lislaciom s J?o Functional Classification g
404.3) (Account 405)
(o) 0 @) (&
1al, LI¥ 2 LY Intangible plant 1
Production plant, manufactured gas | 2
Production and gathering plant, 3
_natural
Products extraction plant 4
Underground gas storage plant S
Other storage plant 6
Base load LNG terminating and 7
_processing plant
sod Transmission plant 8
14, 04% Distribution plant 9
55,921 General plant 10
Common plant-gas 11
12
13
14
15
16
1
18
19
20
21
22
23
: 24 |
$131.01¢% YNa.602> TOTAL 25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: : Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) O3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Bdbei g 2 - Resubmisnion | T —30-95 Dec. 31, 1894

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3,
____(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation between the report years (1971, 1974 and every fifth year
expense, depletion and amortization for the accounts in- thereafter).
dicated and classified according to the plant functional Report in column (b) al! depreciable plant balances to
groups shown. which rates are applied and show . composite total. (If
2. Report all available information called for in Sec- more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or

tion B for the report year 1971, 1974 and every fifth year functional classifications other than those pre-printed in
thereafter. Report only annual changes in the intervals column (a). Indicate at the bottom of Section B the

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization G

5 iation Amortization and Deple- Amortization of
i Functional Classification Expense e ooy Y
4 (Account 403)
Rights (Account 404.1)
i £ @ & i
2
3
2
5
&
7
8
9
10
11

[RRBREBIsIaazaR

TOTAL 36397995
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l Name of Respondent This rt Is: " ! Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division @ DO AResubmission | “/-30-95 | Dpec. 31, 1874

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)

1 | Industry association dues

2 | Experimental and general research expenses

3 mmmimmmwm;m.mm.mmmr Ky :
fees and and other of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent 4,791

4 | Other expenses (items of $5,000 or more must be listed separately in this column showing the
(1) purpose, (2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be
gtwpodbydmuiftfunumhordhrmsogroupodbnhm)

-
COWmO~NOOM

Ng.s-l.n.n.-s-a-n-l
- DO~ SO =

BB55520R2888YRRRBRLEBRBYIIRRBN

TOTAL 34a, 151\

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 335



Name of Respondent This Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) [37An Original (Mo D, Vi)
Florida Division 2) [0 _A Resubmission H-320-95 Dec. 31, 197
OTHER GAS SUPPLY SES (Account 813)
Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive tities which expenses separately. Indicate the functional classification and
clearly indicate the nature of such expenses. Show maintenance purpose of property to which any expenses relate.
Li Amount
N:.. Description (in dollars)
(a) )
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
i2 NP
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

Florida Division

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
) O A Resubmission | 4 30-G5

Year of Report

Gl
Dec. 31, 19_7 7

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858) (Continued)
which received. Points of delivery and receipt should be so

designated that they can be identified readily on map of

respondent's pipeline system.

3. If the Mcf of gas received differs from the Mct

delivered, explain in a footnote the reason for difference, i.e,

uncompleted deliveries, allowance for transmission loss, etc.

Mct of
Gas Delivered
{14.73 psia at 60°F)

(c)

Mcf of

Gas Received
(14.73 psia at 60 °F)
(9

Amount of
Payment
(In doliars)

(®)

Amount per Mcf
of Gas Received
(In cents)

0

N A

DoONOOEWN =

S| GRER2888IBHRBI2EBRBIIRRNBN
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Division

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Y- 30-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1934

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858)

gas transported or compressed for respondent
equalling more than 1,000,000 Mcf (Bcf) and

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning

of payments for such services during the year. Minor

items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) muét be grouped.

by others 2. In column (a) give name of gpmpanies to which
amounts payments were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas,

names of companies to which gas was delivered and from

z
=

Line Name of Company and

Distance
Transported
(In miles)

(b)

R R R AR SRR R R I e S S

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)

Page 332



l Name of Respondent This R Date of Report Year of Report
c““"l”;ko Utilities Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

b lorida Division (2) . AResubmission | #-30-95" | pec. 31, 1634

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS—CREDIT (Accounts 810, 811, 812)

l 1. Report below particulars (details) of credits during the 4. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for
year to Accounts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges to which a change was not made to the appropriate operat-
operating expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from ing expense or other account, list separately in column
the respondent’s own supply. (c) the Mcf of gas used, omitting entries in columns (d)

l 2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any and (e).
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. 5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes

3. If the reported Mcf for any use is an estimated quan- at 14.73 psia at 60°F.

I tity, state such fact in a footnote.

Natural Gas Manutactured Gas

I Account | Thems Amount

g Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged |-Mcfof Gas | AT per | Mct of Gas Aot
Used Credit Mot Used Credit
i coniy
(8) () il (d) (e) M (¢
810 Gas used for Compressor
1 Station Fuel—Cr
I 811 Gas used for Products
2 Extraction—Cr
Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage
l 3 | in Respdnt's Own Proc
Gas Shrinkage, Etc. for Respdt's
4 Gas Processed by Others
812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs—
Cr (Rpt sep. for each prin. use.
5 Group minor uses)
6] headt LiNgG e ) § 11 .
. 7] Venicies . 241 113 229 | 3537 lassé
] 8
9
10
11
12
13 ‘
l 14
15
16
l 17
18
19
20
1 B
2
(23

1 B -

25 | TOTAL i ] dipo | *359% 13527

l FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88) Page 331



Name of Respondent This rt Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division [0 A Resubmission /-/ 30-95 Dec. 31, 19_2.1_1(

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued)

5. Furnish any additional explanations needed to
further explain the accounting for exchange gas

6. Report the pressure base of measurement of gas

volumes at 14.73 psia at 60 °F.

transactions.
Charges Paid Revenues Received or FERC
Line Name of Company or Payable by Respondent Recaivable by Respondent 'Ir:;ﬂff
No (Designate associated companies te
cation
® 0 (%) 0 (m) (n)

N|

GREN BB R R BR BN R R BN EBE i ri 3Rt vovonrmna

TOTAL _

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 1
pe?-‘lor!da Dlvislonm 0

services.

Is:
An Original

2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
H-20-95 | pec.s1, 1894

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued)
was received or paid in performance of gas exchange

4. Indicate points of receipt and delivery of gas so that

they may be readily identified on a map of the respon-

I 3. List individually net transactions occurring during dent’s pipeline system.
the year for each rate schedule.
Exchange Gas Deliversd Excess
l i vl (m) La=d
Point of Delivery Met Debit Recesived or 806 No.
l (City, state, etc.) (C-'ﬂlt:n Delivered Acooumt
© 0 ) ) 0
1
g 2
3
4
l 5
6
7
8
E >
10
11
g N| R i
13
14
15
e g i
17
18
i s
20
21
22
i =
24
' 25
I %
27
28
i .
30
31
32
i 2
34
35
i -
37
38
39
40
41
42
i pe
d i
45
l FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-89) Page 329







I Name of Respondent This Report Is: " | Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
P Fiorida Di\lrisiorllmr (2) [ A Resubmission Y-35-95 | Dec. 31, 1929 &
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
Aliocation of
] Direct Payroll ;
g Classification B gton mgmﬂg Total
I (a) (b)
Gas (Continued)
48 | Total Operation and Maintenance
' 49 | Production—Manutactured Gas (Lines 28 and 40)
50 | Production—Natural Gas (including Expl. and Dev.)
__(Lines 29 and 41)
l 51| _Other Gas 30 and 42)
52| Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
_(Lines 31 and 43)
53 | Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)
l 54 33 and 45
55 34)
56
l 57
58
59
60
61
62
63
3
85
68 195, 03 195,083
ﬁ__ (Total of lines 65 thru 6 495 D7
69 | Piant Removal (By Utilty Departments)
' (70| _Electric Plant ! = ' —
71| Gas Plant 7.2 T as
(72| Other _ A :
73| TOTAL Plant Removal (Tota’ ~f lines " thru 72) [T, 32> [Z 22
l 74 | Other Accounts (Specify):
75
76
ﬂ ]
i =
g Vehicle Ex pense 3,0l 3 60 |
I 81
82
83
l 84
85
86
87
"BF
89
90
o1
92
83
“ 5
l 95 | TOTAL Other Accounts 2 L0\ 2, (0|
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES LWHY2 2\2 | HE2 212
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7 This R
(1)

rt Is:

Name of Respondent
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Florida Division

An Original
[J_A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
H-23-95

I Year of Report

I Dec. 31, 199_4

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear-
ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts

in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In deter-
mining this segregation of salaries and wages originally
charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used.

Classification
(a)

=

——

Electric

Allocation of
Direct Payroll P
Distribut ayroll Charged for
Clearing Accounts
(D) (c) (d)

Total

Customer Service and Informational
Sales

Administrative and General

TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 3 thru 9)
Maintenance

Production

—‘ld-ﬂ-h
| S B G G ) 1 Y (2 P T T

|Lransmission

AL otal 12 thru 15

Total

otal of Jand 1

Ti ofal of lines 4 and 13,

otal of lines 5 and 14

Accounts
informational 7)

8
and General (Total of lines © and 15
AL Oper. of lines 18 thru 24

wigiupisRinfeRNrERERRERR

HZs A

973, 53

150, O 4

2181]e)elalslelale

2b 20%

Distribution

|[1£.59

o

SEa8ES

119,076

mm@
ALM[!M“M#OM‘O}
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation ) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division 2) 0] A Resubmission ¥-30-95 |pec. 311674
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)
B. Gas, R, D & D Performed Externally 4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with
(1) Research Support to American Gas Associa-  expenses during the year or the account to which amounts
tion were capitalized during the year, listing Account 107
(2) Research Support to Others (Classify) (Constructicn Work in Progress) first. Show in column (f)
(3) Total Cost Incurred the amounts related to the account charged in column (e).

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed 5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumu-
internally and in column (d) those items performed outside  lation of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance
the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the in Account 188 Research, Development, and Demonstra-
specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion con-  tion Expenditures outstanding at the end of the year.
trol, poliution, automation, measurement, insulation, type 6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D ac-
of appliance, etc.). Group items under $5,000 by classifica-  tivities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d)
tions and indicate the number of items grouped. Under  and (f) with such amounts identified by “Est."”

Other, (A.(13) and B.(2)) classify items by type of R, D & 7. Report separately research and related testing
D activity. : facilities operated by the respondent.
incurred Internally incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR namortized
@w Year Mw Year — Account Amount Hoaunm-son 'i.j.:’
_( (@ (o) 0 @ :
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
N B 1
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
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Name of Respondent This Re Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) ¥ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)  _
Florida Division 2) O A Resubmission ¥~ 30-95 | pec. 31,1994
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts (2) Compressor Station
charged during the year for technological research, develop- a. Design
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) projects initiated, con- b. Efficiency
tinued, or concluded during the year. Report also support (3) System Planning, Engineering, and Operation
given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (4) Transmission Control and Dispatching
(Identify recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & (5) LNG Storage and Transportation
D work carried on by the respondent in which there is a shar- (6) Underground Storage
ing of costs with others, show scparately the respondent’s (7) Other Storage
cost for the year and cost chargeable to others. (See (8) New Appliances and New Uses
definition of research, development, and demonstration in (8) Gas Exploration, Drilling, Production, and
Uniform System of Accounts.) Recovery
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as (10) Coal Gasification
shown below. Classifications: (11) Synthetic Gas
A. Gas R, D & D Performed Internally (12) Environmental Research
(1) Pipeline (13) Other (Classify and Include Items in Excess of
a. Design $5,000.)
b. Efficiency (14) Total Cost Incurred
Line Classification Description
No. (a) (b)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
: N &
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19 ;
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
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Name of Respondent

ke Utilities Corporation
che“peglo'ﬂda Divislon

This R Is: * | Date of Report Year of Report
(1) &’ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 4
2) [0 A Resubmission H-35-95 Dec. 31, 192__

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior
years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the
period of amortization.

4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and () must
agree with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233

for Account 186.

5. List in column (i), (g), and (h) expenses incurred
during year which were charged currently to income,

plant, or other accounts.

6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Department
(U]

Account No.
Q)

Amount
(n)

Deferred to
Account 186

Contra
Account Amount

0 ()

Deferred in
Account 186,
End of Year

0

Line
No.

42340

% 21,938

$21.92¢

)

DONOOHEWN =

l FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Fleswondcantc g This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation o Mo, Da, Yr
P lorida Division (1) %A Oroinel . ; Y. 30 ? 95 Q
__1(2 OJ A Resubmission & Dec. 31, 197
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES
1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commis- such a body was a party.
sion expenses incurred during the current year (or in- 2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the ex-
curred in previous years, if being amortized) relating to penses were assessed by a regulatory body or were
formal cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which otherwise incurred by the utility.
3 Deferred
DT”""'”“ ; Assessed by Expenses Total in Account
; (Fumish name of reg:latory commission or body,
oe | * the cocket or case number and a descripton | EXIASY, Uity "6 Date. Bepnning
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
; Floride Povlhe Seance (orimm guiom NA & & 3 31,93 ¢
3
4
5
6
7
8
8
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 | TOTAL D D $ 31.8a%9
rd r 4
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Name of Respondent This : Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division. ADpCt Oh Bnginal / = Puf
(2 O A Resubmission - 30-95 Dec. 31, 197 _

INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 412 and 413)

1. Report below the following information with
respect to utility property leased to others constituting
an operating unit or

2. For each lease show. (1)namaoilesseeand
description and location of the leased property;
(2) revenues; (3) operatinn expenses classified as
to operation, maintenance, , fents, amor-
tization; and (4) net income from lease for year. Ar-
range amounts so that deductions appear as a

subtraction from revenues, and income as the
remainder.

3. Provide a subheading and total for each utility
depamnem in addition to a total for all utility depart-

4, Fumish particulars (details) of the method of
determining the annual rental for the property.
5. Designate with an asterisk associated com-

panies.

SHRERLEBLUBRLBRLUSBBYIBRNBRES

E:
VONONbWN=|EZ
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I Name of Respondent This Re, Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) (@ An Original rope v -
Florida Division @ O A Resubmission | 4- 20-95 Dec. 31, 1.9
‘ PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
Report the information specified below, in the order given, Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of
I for the respective income deduction and interest less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes within the
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total above accounts.
for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
appropriate with respect to any account. 430) — For each associated company to which interest on
I (8) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) — Describe debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and
the nature of items included in this account, the contra ac- interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) ad-
count charged, the total of amortizations charges for the year, vances on open account, {c) notes payable, (d) accounts
and the period of amortization. payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the
I (b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions — Report the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year.
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) — Report par-
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Cer- ticulars (details) including the amount and interast rate for
I tain Cvic, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other other interest charges incurred during the year.
Line item Amount
No. (a) (]
l 1| Miacellaneons E£x ?uv}l s — 1364 &
2| Ofer Deducrons  —Hab.5 3043
3 Other Tntecest (‘_'nnrgcs- I-IB'.J Y3\ 4312 J3iS no,3 S5
i |
6
7
'BE
9
10
®:
12
13
14
l 15
16
17
] |
19
20 .
I 21
22
23
24
§ (2
26
27
I 28
29
30
31
e
33
34
35
| 38
37
l 38
39
40 TorTAL $ 13,295
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This Is:

(1) An Original

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Y-30-95 | pec. a1, 1874

2. For column (a), indicate the production areas
: such stations are used. Relatively small field compressor
extraction com- stations may be grouped by production areas. Show the
number of stations grouped. Designate any station
held under a title other than full ownership. State in
a footnote the name of owner or co-owner, the nature

25884RRRBRLEIBAYRVBNLSE

tions. of respondent’s title, and percent of ownership,
Lide Number
of
No. mammm‘ Employees Plant Cost
(a) (b) (c)

1

2

3|

4

5

8.

7

8

9
10

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Ciesapezke Utilities Corporation (1 An Original (Mo Df' Yr)
P Fiorida Division (2 O A Resubmission - 30-95 Dec. 31, 19. 7~/

PRODUCTS EXTRACTION OPERATIONS — NATURAL GAS

1. Report below particulars (details) of operations by the
respondent for recovery of gasoline, butane, propane, etc., from
natural gas.

2. If the respondent received any gas from others for extrac-
tion of products, attach a supplemental statement giving particu-
lars {details) of such transactions. State (a) name of company
from which such gas was received, (b) =ame of station in which
the gas was processed, (c) Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F) of gas re-
ceived, (d) amount paid for the privilege of extracting products,

and (e) account to which amount was charged. Minor quantities
of gas received for processing may be reported in total for each ex-
traction plant. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

3. Report expenses relating to operation and maintenance
of products extraction facilities, excluding those expenses not
s0 related, such as royalties, marketing expenses, products pur-
chased for sale, inventory variations, credits for products used,
and including rents and maintenance related to extraction plant
facilities.

%

TotalMtem
Line Rom (in Dollars)
No. ® ®
1 e R
2 | Land and Land g
3 | Structures
4
E TOTAL Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4)
s expenses s
7 and Labor
8 | Gas Shrinkage
9 | Fuel
10_| Power
11_| Other
P12 | Maintenance
13 ﬂﬂlh_______ e 3¢ 3 %
(14 | TOTAL Expenses (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 13) i
(16 | For Line 9, Do Fuel Costs Gas Used from s Own O Yes O No
16 | . OPERATING AND STATISTICAL DATA
17 | Products Extracted
18 Gmlin.@
19 | Butane (Gallons)
20 | Propane (Gallons)
[21 | Other i e
22 | Gasoline in Storage at End of Year (Galions)
| 23 | Gas Data i
(24 s
(25 | of Others
| 26 Processed
| 27 | Gas Used FEE a2
| 28 | Pressure Base of Mct if Different from 14.73 at 60°F
[ 29 of Extraction
30
31 Gas T Per
(32 Per
| 33 )
34
(37
38 ct, quantity, and use)




Name of Respondent This Is:

ke Utilities Corporation
Chesapes rida Division (1) & An Original

total Gas Production and Gathering expenses reported on page 320.

Date of Réport
(Mo, Da, Yr) i
-30-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 199__‘1{

NATURAL GAS PRODUCTION AND GATHERING STATISTICS

1. The items of plant costs and expenses, lines 1 to 25, 4. Report the pressure base at 14.73 psia at 80°F.
represent combinations of accounts prescribed in the Uniform 5. In column (c) show costs and expenses relating to
System of Accounts. leases acquired on or before October 7, 1969.

2. Plant costs, fine 2 to 13 of column (b), should agree with 6. In column (d) show costs and expenses relating to
the Gas Production and Gathering Plant entry reported on page  leases acquired on or after October 8, 1969. ;
204, Gas Plant in service. 7. In column (e) show cost and expense relating to the

3. Expenses, lines 15 to 26 in column (b) sh:culd agree withthe  gathering system.

Total Cost and Expense

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5
6

7
8
| 8

10

11

12 | Unsuccessful & Development :\JHX
13| TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant r

Total of lines 2 thru 1
14 and

AL Total of thru 29

o sy sixfeisisly sfRRER]

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 506




Name of Respondent This Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utllities Corporation (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) '
Florida Division 2) O A Resubmission H-30-95 | pec. 31,1874

HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE (Continued)

wmmmmmmmuwmmsm.cmmmmmuydmmm Reserves and
cm.mmnmiznmvum.lemiammw.mmmm'ommmm«m provide an ex-
plunﬁmdwdgmﬁummmmwuaofthOmom.mmfrornmoadditionofnewmurvu.

N | B
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This Report Is:

Name of Rom'ondent
apeake Utilities Corporation
s pel-‘lorlda Division

CH

(1) An Original
2) O] A Resubmission

Date of ﬁaport
(Mg, Da, Yr)
o 30-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1952"/

ANGES IN ESTIMATED HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE

1. Report changes during the year in recoverable saleable
reserves of the respondent located on acreage acquired after
October 7, 1969. Have the reported reserves attested to every
three years by an independent appraiser. File the attestation with
the Commission along with this report. If the reserves, at the
time the reserve determination is made, significantly differ from
mwmmm.m-mmm
tion of such differences along with the attestation.

2. For any important changes in the estimated reserves due
to purchases, sales, or exchanges of lands, leaseholds, or rights,
furnish on page 505 a brief explanation of the transactions and

reserves involved. Alsc, explain the criteria used to estimate the
net realizable value of reserves.

3. For column (d), report the reserves and changes asso-
ciated with lands, leaseholds, and rights included in Account
105.1, Production Properties Heid for Future Use. (See Gas Plant
Accounts Instruction 7G of the U.S. of A.)

4. Report pressure base of gas volur.cs at 14.73 psia
at BO°F,

5. For line 16 base the net realizable value of hydrocarbon
reserves on the current selling price of the hydrocarbon reserves
less estimated costs of extraction, completion, and disposal.

ltems

)

Lands, Leasehoids and Rights

Total Reserves
(Thousands Mcf)

Tntal Reserves Investment

In Service Held for Future
Gas Use Gas Oil and Liquids (Net Book
(Thousands Mcf) | (Thousands Mcf) (Barrels) Value)

) (d) (e) (/)

= o _ _
1 | Estimated Recoverable Reserves at

Beginning of Year
2

3 | Purchases and Exchanges of Lands,
Leasehoids, and

4 | Transfers from Reserves Held for
Future Use

L8]

Upward Revision of Basic Reserve
Estimates in a footnote,

Increases in a footnote

TOTAL Additions 3 thry

Bl DEDUCTIONS

Production Year

(=104 R [

Sales and Exchanges of Lands,
and

11 | Transfers of Reserves Held for Future

12 | Downward of

13 Decreases

14 AL Deductions
15 | Estimates Recoverable Reserves at End

of Year (Enter Total of ines 1, 7, and 14)
|16 mmvmnmdmvmmmwmxs
NOTES

N B
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Name of Respondent
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

This Re,
(1)

rt Is:

Flcrida Division

W

An Original

2) ] A Resubmission
CHANGES IN ESTIMATED NATURAL GAS RESERVES

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) _ 4
H-30-G95 Dec. 31, 1.7

1. Report below changes (made during the year) in estimated
recoverable natural gas reserves of the respondent on acreage
acquired before October 8, 1969.

2. In explanations of revisions of basic reserve estimates,
identify the changes with th 3 production areas, fields, and hori-
zons as shown on pages 500-C01, natural gas reserves. State
the type of studies by which change in the reserve estimates
was determined, and furnish such other pertinent explanations

as appropriate.

3. For any important changes in the estimated reserves
due to purchases, sales, or exchanges or natural gas
lands, leaseholds, or gas rights, furnish below a brief ex-
planation of the transactions and the Mcf of gas reserves

4. The gas reserves and changes therein to be reported in
column (d) are those associated with lands, leaseholds, and gas
included in Account 105, Gas Plant Held for Future Use.

(See Gas Plant Accounts Instruction 7G of the U.S. of A.) Do not
report estimates of gas reserves for unproven fields; however,
if the company has made estimates for such lands and normally

includes such estimates in stating its reserve position in connec-
tion with proposed financing and for managerial and other pur-
poses, include such estimates on this page and on pages 500-
501. Indicate in a footnote the inclusion of such reserve estimates.

5. If the respondent submitted estimates of natural gas re-
serves to the Commission during the year in connection with any
proceeding, such as an application for certificate of convenience
and necessity, state in a footnote the amount of such reserve
estimate, date of submission and docket number of case with
respect 1o which submitted. Explain that the estimates submitted
may differ in amount with the reserves shown on this page and
state the estimated amount of difference and the reasons for
the difference.

6. Submit such additional information as may be appropriate
concerning the size and dependability of natural gas reserves
associated with lands, leaseholds, and gas rights owned by the
respondent for which reserve estimates are not reported on this
page or on pages 500-501.

7';_ Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia at
B6C°F.

2%

(a)

|

Reserves of
Lands, Lease-
holds, and

Gas Rights
Future Use

(Thousands Mcf) (Thousands Mcf)
(b) (c) (d)

]

, Lease-
, and
Righ
Held for

:

£

Total
Gas
Reserves
{Thousands Mcf)

e

[Estimated Nalural Gas Reserves at of Year

“Purchases and E> of

Transfers from Reserves Use

and Gas

Upward Revision of Basic Reserve Estimates (Expiain)

Other Increases in a footnote,

AL Additions Total of lines 3 thru 6,

»|-A|oon -qomh-nln -

———

__Reserves (Explain) _
Other Decreases (Explain)

-
©

TOTAL Deductions r Total of lines 9 thru 13

] b
(f,1F S

NI

Est. Nat. Gas Reserves at End of Year (Total of lines 1, 7 and 14)

Notes to Changes in Estimated' Natural Gas Reserves
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gh‘;ns.hg;lmhorporaﬂm

orida Division

Date of Report

This R Is: Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
2) [0 A Resubmission -D-95 Dec. 31, 192’1[

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE (Continued)

4. For non-producing gas lands, report the required informa-
tion alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area by blocks.
Report offshore lands in the same manner as producing gas
lands. The land, leasehold, and gas rights costs reported should
agree with the amounts carried under Accounts 105, Gas Plant
Held for Future Use, and 105.1, Production Held for
Future Use, and reported in total on pages 214 and 215. Do not
report estimates of gas reserves (column (e)) for unproven fields;
however, if the company made estimates for such lands and nor-
mally includes such estimates in stating its reserve position in
connection with proposed financing and for managerial and other
purposes, include such estimates on this page.

5. Report the cost of lands, leaseholds, and gas rights in ac-
cordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts
for Natural Gas Companies.

6. For columns () and (k), do not duplicate acreages reported
for owned lands and leaseholds. Designate with an asterisk
royally interests separately owned.

7. Indicate by footnote whether acres reported are gross
acres or net acres based on proportion of ownership in jointly
owned tracts.

8. Do not include oil mineral interests in the cost of acreage

9. Report volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60°F.

TANDS
W"g;‘_) LEASEHOLDS OWNED GAS RIGHTS TOTAL o
Cost Acres Cost Acres Cost Acres Cost
© ™ 0 0 ® 0 (m)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
N\ B >
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
a5
36
37
a8
39
TOTAL | 40
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 501 Next Page is 503




Name of Respondent Year of Report
hesapeake Utilities Corporatiocn
- Florida Division Dec. 31, 1894
NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE
1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the re- If the field name is not assigned, report as ‘‘unnamed.”’ Iden-
maining recoverable saleable gas reserves and natural gas tify offshore fields according to their location in State or Federal
land acreage at end of year. Designate gas reserves on domains by using the letter "'S" for State domain, and “F"
acreage acquired before October 8, 1969, and reserves on for Federal domain in column (a). For column (b), enter the
acreage acquired after October 7, 1969. zone number if applicable. The land, leasehold, and gas rights
2. Classify the gas reserves and related land and land costs 80 reported should agree with the amounts carried under
rights and costs under the (A) Producing Gas  Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, and as reported for Ac-
Lands, and (B) Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide a total for counts 325.1, 325.2, and 325.3 on pages 204-205. In column
each classification. (e) show for each field the year and remaining recoverable
3. For producing gas lands, report the required informa- saleable gas reserves available to respondent from owned
tion alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area, and fieid. lands, leaseholds, and gas rights.
Line | OFFSHORE AREA Name of Name of State/ m OWNED LANDS
T o Field or Block County/Offshore Area (Thousands Mcf) s
(a) {®) (© o (d) (e) (/)
1 A. UCING GAS LANDS
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
,, |
; N1
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21 '
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
b<h |
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40 | TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 500




Name of Respondent This R Date of Report Year of Report
m”élﬁi%?&?lfw 2 (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) ‘{
(2) [ A Resubmission 4 -30-95 Dec. 31, 192

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the information below for all
madeduﬂn'grmoywmm aeeoum(lncluding

zzc?i':iﬂe Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related
S,
(a) Name and zddress of person or organization render-
ing services.
(b) description of services received during year and
project or case to which services relate,
c) basis of charges,
total charges for the year, detailing utility depart-
rment and account ch.
2. Forany services ich are of a continuing nature, give

-.l|...n
~N o

-t---

paymoms mountlng the date and term of contract and date of Ccmmission
wmmtzsmo Indudhg authorization, if contract received Commission approval.
ices, except those which m 3. Dulgnne with an asterisk associated companies.
TTkeast ; 589,545
2| Ac Oun-‘!\ﬂasqu.d Budt Y35 Ll
3| Dote Pwoc sing 150,043
4 | Odner ﬂn B |
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
ﬁ ]
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45 tDTAL 53%3’,1')‘2\
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page
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I Name of Respondent This

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | (1) " An Original
Florida Divlsionrpo (2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

4. 30-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_9.4

GAS STORAGE PROJECTS (Continued)

53

ftem

@

Total
Amount

(b,

Storage Operations (In Mcf)

Top or Working Gas End of Year

M

Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas)

Total Gas in Reservoir (Enter Total of Line 42 and Line 43)

Certificated Storace Capacity

S|&|2|B|A

Number of Injection — Withdrawal Wells

Number of Observation Wells

&

Maximum Day’s Withdrawal from Storage

&

Date of Maximum Days’ Withdrawal

g

LNG Terminal Companies (In Mcf)

Number of Tanks

Capacity of Tanks

LNG Volumes

a) Received at ““Ship Rail"

b) Transferred to Tanks

c) Withdrawn from Tanks

d) “Boil Off"" Vaporization Loss

(28|28 |8

e) Converted to Mcf at Tailgate of Terminal

-r---—
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This Report Is:
An Original

" Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1)
¢ Florida Division

(2) CJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Y.30-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_9‘7/

GAS STORAGE PROJECTS

1. Report particulars (details) for total gas storage projects.

2. Total storage plant (column b) should agree with
amounts reported by the respondent in Acct's 350.1 to 364.8
inclusive (pages 206-207).

of another company under a gas exchange ai.angement
on basis of purchase and resale to other company. Designate
with an asterisk if other company is an associated company.

3. Give particulars (details) of any gas stored for the be

=

Line Item
No.
(a)

Total
Amount

Natural Gas Storage_Plant

MR

IM.‘

Land and Land Rights

T T

Structures and Improvements

Storage Wells and Holders

Storage Lines

Other Storage Equipment

TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2 Thru 6)

; Storage Expenses

Operation

Maintenance

e b= L o I (=] L4084 (4]

-k A

Rents

12 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 8 Thru 11)

13 - Storage Operations (in Mcf)
14 | Gas Delivered to Storage
15 January

[ 16 February
17 | March
18 [ Api
19 | May
20 June

(21 | July
22 August
23 | September
24 | October ;
25 | November
26 December
27 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 15 Thru 26)
28 | Gas Withdrawn from Storage
29 | January
30 February
31 March
32 | April
33 May
34 June
35 July
36 | August
37 September
38 October
39 November
40 December

b
-k

TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 29 Thru 40)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
Chesapeake Utilities Corporaticn (1) An Original

Florida Division (2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ‘Yr)

Y-3045

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1!5_"/

FIELD AND STORAGE LINES

r

operated by the respondent during the year.

3. Report information on gathering system fieid lines by plated.

1. Report below the total miles of pipe composing gather- 4. If any field lines or storage lines were not operated
ing systems and those of underground gas storage projects during the past year, provide particulars (details) of such lines
in a footnote. State whether the book cost of such lines or

2. Provide separate subheadings and totals for gather- any portion thereof, has been retired in the books of account,
ing system field lines and underground storage lines. or what disposition of the lines and their book cost is contem-

State. 5. Report miles of pipe to the nearest ter.ii1 of a mile.

Designation (Identification) of Gathering System
and Production Area or Storage Area

(a)

23

Total Miles
of Pipe

(b)

NI A

---t--

-’-

PR LB BRYE AR LEBRBNBRRBR B alIcnidnlcvovonrwm
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Name of Respondent
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

Florida Division

This Report Is:

(1) @ An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

4-30-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 193‘7/

GAS AND OIL WELLS

1. Report below the particulars (details) concerning gas
and oil wells of the respondent which are either producing
or capable of production.

2. Report the required information alphabetically by
states. List wells located offshore separately.

3. For column (a), under separate headings, list gas
wells first, oil wells second, and combination wells third.
Combination welis are wells producing or capable of pro-
duction from one or more oil reservoirs and also from one
or more gas reservoirs. Enter totals for each of the head-

ings (gas wells, oil wells, combination wells). Designa
any wells not operated during the past year, and in a
footnote state whether the book cost of such wells, or any
portion thereof, has been retired in the books of account,
or what disposition of the wells and their book cost is
contemplated.

4. In column (f), report wells reclassified during the
year as oil wells, gas wells, or combination wells. Show
additions in black and deductions enclosed in paren-
theses. The total additions equal the total deductions.

ADDITIONS DURING YEAR

REDUCTIONS DURING YEAR

Number
of Wells
Begin-
ning
of Year

®)

Success-
ful Wells
Drilled

Location of Wells

(a) (c)

Welis
Pur-
chased

(@

Waells
Reclas-
sified

Wells
Aban-
doned

Wells
Sold

Total
(@ + h

Total
(c + d)

(@) 0 | @ M) 0

EB8YBRRBRLBBBIBRRBR B o IonrdN - Cvovonswn
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l Name of Respondent Thb?on Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Pl R @ O A Resubmission 4-30-95 | Dec. 31, 19_?_"{

COMPRESSOR STATIONS (Continued)

if jointly owned. Designate any station that was not
operated during the past year. State in a footnote whether
the book cost of such station has been retired in the books
of account, or what disposition of the station and its book

cost are contemplated. Designate any compressor units
compressor

of each such unit, and the date each such unit was placed
in operation.

3. For column (d), include the type of fuel or power,
if other than natural gas. If two types f fuel or power are
used, show separate entries for natural gas and the other

i-i‘-l E R .S &N B 'l HE R N = . IIII-I".

in transmission stations installed and put into fuel or power.
operation during the year and show in a footnote the size
Expenses (B .cept and taxes) Operation Data
Total No of
Gas for Compressor Compressor Comprs. Date
Fuel Mcf Hours of Operated of Line
14.73 Operation at Time Station No.
Bstor Row S ol (uco%. During of Station Peak
Year Peak
(@ (&) M (] (0]
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
NN 12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

N

-

2888 LBRRBRL8BBIBY
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Name of Respondent This Is: : Date of Report Year of Report 1
i , Da, Yr)
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) M An Original fosi?
riorkia Dixiston @ O AResubmission | 4-30-A15 | pec 31,1974

TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES

1. Report below the total transmission system deliveries subject to FERC rate schedules and other sales.
of gas, excluding deliveries to storage, for the periods of season's peak normally will be reached before the due date
system peak deliveries indicated below, during the twelve of this report, April 30, which permits inclusion of the peak

months embracing the heating season overiapping the year's information required on this paga.
end for which this report is submitted, classified as to sales 2. Report Mcf on a pressure bas. of 14.73 psia at 60°F.
CMMI
R Month/Day/ Amount of on
Line Year - Mct Month/Day
~° L s ]
(8) (D, (c) (@)
Section A. Three H of Peak Deliveries
1_j Date of H 8 Deliveries E
2 Deliveries to to C Rate Schedules
3 Deliveries to Others
4] TOTAL e
5 | Date of Second s Deliveries
[} Deliveries to to Rate Schedules
7 Deliveries to Others
8] AL = 3
9 | Date of Third s Deliveries
10 to to Rate Schedules
11 Deliveries to Others
12 TOTAL

Section B.H&uéameuuna-ﬁaywmﬁmﬁm
5 ___(and Supplies) A = =
Date of Three Consecutive Days’ Highest System Peak

-
(]

Deliveries
(14| De 10 C to FERC Rate
15 Deliveries to
16 ﬁ&L %
17 from Line
18
19 from Other Facilities

SNEE
:
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I Name of Respondent . This Date of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation ) Origl e (Mo, Da, Yr)
da Division
et 3 (@ O AResubmission | 4-30-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_(?_4

r

_LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS (Continued)

any plant held under a title other than full owner-
ship and in a footnote state name of owner or co-owner, nature
of respondent’s title, and percent ownership if jointly owned.
4. For column (g) report the Mcf that is mixed with natural gas
or which is substituted for deliveries normally made from natural
gas. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mix-
ture of natural and manutactured gas or mixture of natural gas

5. If any plant was not operated during the past year, give par-
ticulars (details) in a footnote, and state whether the book cost
of such plant, or any portion thereof, has been retired in the
books of account, or what disposition of the plant and its book

cost is contemplated.

6. Report pressure base of gas at 14.73 psia at 60 °F. Indicate

the Btu content in a footnote.

and gasified LPG.
Gas Produced
Gallons Amount of LPG Function
of Amount of Mct Storage Cap. of Plant Line
LPG Used Mef Mixed with Gallons (Base load, No.
Natural Gas peaking, etc.)
(e) m @ (h) ()

---l---

N A

-
COONOOAWN -

-t
—

g g g Y
aoawN
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Name of Respondent

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
¥ Florida Division

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

¥- 30-95 | pec. 3, 19.31'/

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS

1. Report the information called for below concerning plants  maintenance expenses of any liquefied petroleum gas installa-
which produce gas from liquefied petroleum gas tion which is only an adjunct of a manfactured gas plant, may
(LPG). include or exclude (as appropriate) the plant cost and expenses
2. For column (a), give city and State or such other of any plant used jointly with the manufactured gas facilities on
designation necessary to locate plant on a map of the re-  the basis of predominant use. Indicate in a footnote how the plant
spondent’s system. cost and expenses for the liquefied petroleum plant described
3. For columns (b) and (c), the plant cost and operation and  above are reported.

Expenses
Line Location of Plant and Year Instalied Cost of Plant Oper. Mainte- Cost of
No. (City, state, etc.) (Land “’"""—I) nance, Rents, LPG
4 etc. Used
(8) (b) (¢) {d)

DCONOOLON =

i N

BlERUERERRUSRRNBRYRNNY

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent Thlsljl;}pén Is: Date of Report Year, of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) o
Florida Division 2 O A Resubmission Y-30-95 | pec. 31,1074
TRANSMISSION LINES

1. Report below by States the total miles of transmission
lines of each transmission system operated by respondent at
end of year.

2. Report separately any lines held under a title other than
full ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk and in
a footnote state the name of owner, or co-owner, nature of
respondent’s title, and percent ownership if jointly owned.

3. Report separately any line that was not operated dur-
ing the past year. Erter in a footnote the particulars (details)
and state whether the book cost of such a line, or any portion
thereof, has been retired in the books of account, or what
disposition of the line and its book cost are contemplated.

4. Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal

point.

Line
No.

Designation
(Idontification) of Line
or Group of Lines

(a)

Total Miles
of Pipe
{to 0.1)

(b)

8.&-;-5-5-‘-‘-;-‘-..;
DONOINEAON-2OCOOONDONHWN =

N &

RER2888YBRRBRL8BBYBREBN

TOTAL
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies
Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated
companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The
synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts.

Name of Affiliated Synopsis of

Co?q.;my Contract, Agreement or Arrangement
a (b)

Chesapeake Utilities Corp. (CUC) Payroll - arrangement

- direct charge based on payroll hours
Accounts Payable - arrangement

- direct charge

Gas Supply Payroll - arrangement
- direct charge to CUC based on payroll hours

Capital Data Systems Financial System Support - arrangement
- allocated based on number of transactions
Software Development - Customer Billing System (arrangement)
- allocated based on average number of customers

Eastern Shore Natural Gas Accounts Payable - arrangement
- direct charge

Transfer of computer - arrangement
- transfer at net book value

Skipjack General Corporate Services - arrangement
- lease expense allocated based on square footage and payroll dollars

Sharp Energy Accounts Payable - arrangement

- direct charge
Payroll - arrangement

- direct charge based on payroll hours
Payroll Tax Transfer - arrangement

- direct charge

Schedule 2 - PSC/AFA 16
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure
Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994
S O 0 RO 8 P
Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an
updated organizational chart.
Effective
Date Description of Change
(a) ®)

See attached chart.

Schedule 1 - PSC/AFA 16
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of Respondent This Is: Date of Report Year of Report
S Mo, Da, Yr)
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) An Original ( £
Fioriia Diieton () O A Resubmission Y-30-95 | pec.31, 1994
FOOTNOTE DATA
Line | Column
(a) (b) (c) (d)

N| A
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Name of Respondent This R Date of Report Year of Report
. ‘Mo, Da, Yr)
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) @ An Original Mo,
Florida Division (20 O A Resubmission ‘/ I =95 Dec. 31, 193‘/

SYSTEM MAPS

1. Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each filed
copy of this report) of the facilities operated by the respon-
dent for the production, gathering, transportation, and sale
of natural gas. New maps need not be furnished if no im-
portant change has occurred in the facilities operated by the
respondent since the date of the maps furnished with a
previous year’s annual report. If, however, maps are not fur-
nished for this reason, reference should be made in the
space below 10 the year’s annual report with which the maps
were furnished. .

2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

(a) Transmission lines—colored in red, if they are not
otherwise clearly indicated.

(b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering systems.

(c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipelines shown on

map.
(d) Normal directions of gas flow—indicated by

arows.
(e) Location of natural gas fields or pools in which the
respondent produces or purchases natural gas.

() Locations of compressor stations, products extrac-
tion plants, stabilization plants, important purifica-
tion plants, underground storage areas, recycling
areas, elc.

(g) Important main line interconnections with other
natural gas companies, indicating in each case
whether gas is received or delivered and name of
connecting company.

(h) Principal communities in which respondent
renders local distribution service.

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to
which map is drawn; date as of which the map repre-
sents the facts it purports to show; a legend giving all sym-
bois and abbreviations used; designations of facilities leased
to or from another company, giving name of such other

company.

4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired.
if necessary, however, submit larger maps to show essen-
tial information. Fold the maps to a size not larger than this
repart. Bind the maps to the report.

N| A
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I Name of Respondent o ThlsDnﬁﬁ't Is: " | Date of Report Year of Report
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) ¥ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Division 2) [J A Resubmission Ll, 30 -45 Dec. 31, 19 q 4
GA UNT — NATURAL GAS (Continued)
Line il Ret. Amount of Mcf (14.73 psia
I No. Page No. at 60°F)
® () (c)
23 GAS DELIVERED
I 24 | Natural Gas Sales
25 Field Sales
26 To Interstate Pipeline Companies for Resale
l Pursuant to FERC Rate Schedules 310
27 Retail Industrial Sales 309
28 Other Field Sales » - 310
I 29 | TOTAL, Field Sales (Enter Total of lines 26 thru 28
30 Transmission Systems Sales
31 To Interstate Pipeline Co. for Resale Under FERC Rate Sched. 310
32 To Intrastate Pipeline Co. and Gas Utilities for
' Resale Under FERC Rate Schedules 310
33 Mainline Industrial Sales Under FERC Certification 307
34 Other Mainline Industrial Sales 307
I 35 Other Transmission System Sales 310
36 TOTAL, Transmission System Sales (Enter Total
of lines 31 thru 35)
l 37 | Local
38 Retail Industrial Sales 303 29, 009, Ob

Other Distribution System Sales 303 7, 326,455

TOTAL, Distribution System Sales (Lines 38 + 39) 3,291, 4495

W

Sales

[
TOTAL Total of lines 29, 36, 40 and 41 [ S

Deliveries of Gas Transported or Compressed for:
Other Interstate Pipeline Companies 313

Others 313 43, Y90S

TOTAL, Gas Transported or Compressed for Others (Enter i
Total of lines 44 and 45) 313 Ha 479, oS

Deliveries of Respondent’s Gas for Trans. or Compression by Others | 333

Gas Delivered 328

Natural Gas Used by Respondent feAy eyt

Natural Gas Delivered to Underground Storage 512
Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Storage 512

Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Processing

mmenumg uirements

Other Deliveries

TOTAL SALES & OTHER DELIVERIES (Lines 42, 46, 47 thru 54 g9+, 4
_UNACCOUNTED FOR

Production System Losses

Storage Losses

Transmission System Losses

Distribution System Losses (1,‘!’51.157>

Other Losses (Specify in so far as possible)
TOTAL Unaccounted for (Enter Total of lines 57 thru 61)

ale|e|elelale|alealale(leal| Bla[2a[R

' TOTAL SALES, OTHER DELIVERIES, AND
UNACCOUNTED FOR (Enter Total of lines 55 and 62) 11,158,730

I FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-91) Page 521



Name of Respondent This Is: . | Date of Report Year of Report l
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 1 An Original (MO‘./‘J&. Yr)
Fiorida Division” 44 s -30-95 |pec st 199 |

g [J A Resubmission
ACCOUNT — NATURAL GAS

1. The purpose of this page is to account for the quantity
of natural gas received and delivered by the respondent, tak-
ing into consideration differences in pressure bases used
in measuring Mcf of natural gas received and delivered.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Enter in column (c) the Mcf as reported in the
schedules indicated for the items of receipts and deliveries.

4, In a footnote report the volumes of gas from respond-
ent’s own production delivered to respondent’s transmission
system and included in natural gas sale.

5. If the respondent operates two or more systems which
are not interconnected, submit separate pages for this pur-
pose. Use copies of pages 520 and 521.

6. Also indicate by footnote the volumes of gas not sub-
ject to Commission which did not incur FERC
regulatory costs by showing (1) the local distribution volumes
delivered to the local distribution-company portion of the
reporting pipeline by another jurisdictional pipeline; (2) the
volumes which the reporting pipeline transported or sold

through its local distribution facilities or intrastate facilities,
and which the reporting pipeline received through gather-
ing facilities, distribution facilities or intrastate facilities, but
not through any of the interstate portion of the reporting
pipeline and, (3) the gathering line volumes which were not
destined for interstate market or which were not transported
through any interstate portion of the reporting pipeline.

7. Also indicate by footnote (1) the oystem supply
volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting pipeline
during the raporting year and also reported as sales,
transportation and compression volumes by the reporting
pipeline during the same reporting year, (2) the system
supply volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting
pipeline during the reporting year and which the reporting
pipsline intends to sell or transport in a future reporting year,
and (3) contract storage volumes.

8. Also indicate the volumes of pipeline production field
s& s which are included in both the company’s total sales
figure and the compaiy’s total transportation figure (lines
42 and 46 of page 521).

01__NAME OF SYSTEM THERMS
Line HaH Rel. Amount of-Mef-(14.73 psia
No. Page No. at 60°F)
(@) ©

| 2
3
ECX
B
&
7
8
9]
(10 | e
11 Schedules
12
13 | Other
14 | TOTAL, Gas Purchased (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 13) 23,445,290
15 | Gas of Others Received for Transportation 42,310,430 |
16 | Reoeipts of Respondents’ Gas Transported or Compressed by Others| 333
17 328
18 512
19
| 20 |
| 21 | Other olonte SeMe brewX —pre L36 . qH e, 30+
22 | TOTAL Receipts (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 5, 14, and

ey |

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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meeting seasonal peak demands on the respondent’s
system, such as underground storage projects, liquefied
petroleum gas installations, gas liquefaction plants, oil gas

sets, elc.
2. For column (c), for underground s
report the delivery on February 1 of the heating

Name of Respondent This Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: , Da, Yr)
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (1) 0¥ An Original (Mo
Florida Division (2) [J A Resubmission "/ -30 —C] 9 Dec. 31, 193_4
AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES
1. Report below auxiliary facilities of the respondent for mitted. For other facilities, report the rated maximum daily

delivery capacities.

3. For column (d), include or exclude (as appropriate) the
cost of any plant used jointly with another facility on the basis
of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking facility is
a separate plant as contemplated by general instruction 12
of the Uniform System of Accounts.

. o.

.

“""“‘m Was Eacuq Operated
on Day of Highest
Lngmd Type of Facility aciat s Tﬂnﬂ:l_woﬂq’"*
Mct at Facility Delivery?
1453 S (In doliars) vy o
(a) ) (c) (d) (e) (U]
7
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9 q\ll A
10
1"
12
13
4
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
a ]
24
25
26
27
28
20
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42
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INDEX
Page No.
Retained earnings
T E e S e R e e e e S R OO s S R 118—119
TR R S e S I R S TG e IR 118—119
B R ot ooh ol o s e save o et s oiareralatee o b I sy s wraias 118—119
Revenues
from natural gas processed byothers ..................cccoiiiiiiiinnnnnnn. 315
from transportationof gasof others . . .......... ... ..., 312—313
R A e N e e SRR D 300—301
Salaries and wages, distribution of ............... 0ottt i 354—355
Sales
gasoline —extracted fromnatural gas . . .............cooviiiiiiiiiinnnnn.. 315
natural gas — distribution type sales by atates . ............................. 302—303
I T 3 et R SRS RS i 5 L A e M S e g R 310—311
natural gas — industrial, main lin@ ...................c.cc0iiiiiiiianiiiiian, 306—309
natural ~— interruptible, offpeak and firm .....................cua..... 305
natural bas *- space heating, residential and commercial ..................... 305
products extracted from natural Gas . . ... ...........c.ccvuiiiiinnnnnirinnnnn. 315
Securities
A e SR S e S SRS S B 222223
L R B i o o eiv s e snsisaiomaes e aniaaass sieitnisiniansnss 106—107
investment in associated companies ....................0hiiiiiiiaaan.. 222223
B e e e s s s s o nocecpinbisia/ssisiaseodanissinssasosesesis 222—223
R R . 2 s iha's ».ao /s binio o' a s s tlensvinnimssioinosenonsnsse 222223
issued or assumed dUMiNg YBAF . . .. ...........0ntrinrnnnnerennssnnnnnnnnns 255
ARSI I IIIY . - - <o o> e o v sssssssonsansionesasssssassennsss 255
registered on anational @xchange ................c...ccvriirrnnrnnnnnnnnes 250—261,256—257
R I I = s e s as s oo iaimio s s s sonansasssossitonsssannssnnsens 357
Space heating customers, residential and commercial ............................ 304
e A e R S R bt I Al SRS SN 120—121
R T Y - 2 e s o et s hiee noesosisialanesssssnsssnasnensseesss 252
R T SR s - - - s ois s oie vinis 0700 oo ssansaisinnsesnneissssssioeiesnsesss 511
Storage of natural gas, underground . .................hiiiiiiiiiaiieniaaeaanns 512513
T R A R S S e G S e o 522
Taxes
A R e R S 202—26o
charged during the Year ..............ouiitiiiitnnnnnnnnesnnesnnennnenns 262263
on income, deferred —accumulated ........................000nnnnnn. 222--223,234—235
272277
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Employee Transfers

Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate

company
Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From To Assignment Assignment and Duration
Eastern Shore Nat. Gas | Florida Division of Vice-President - ESNG | Florida Regional Manager Permanent
(ESNG) Chesapeake Utilities Corp.
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corp) Florida Regional Manager | Senior Vice-President Permanent
Chesapeake Utilities Corp. (parent) Natural Gas Operations
Schedule 6 - PSC/AFA 16
55%




Analysis of Diversification Activity
Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates

Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994
B B e s s St S

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.
Description Title
of Asset Cost/Orig. Accumulated NetBook | FairMarket | Purchase | Passed
Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates: $ $ s s $
Eastern Shore Nat Gas | laptop computer $3,516 $95 $3,421 N/A $3,421| NA
Total $3,516 $95 $3,421 $3421
Sales to Aftiliates: $ $ $ $ Sales Price
Total s

Schedule 5 - PSC/AFA 16

651



Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994
0 S 0 T e ) S,

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative

amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial

organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or

product is sold by the Respondent.
(¢) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.
(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract "
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "g" Number Amount
Chesapeake Utilities Corp] Payroll Fiscal Yr 1994 p various $1,289,736
Chesapeake Utilities Corp| Accounts Paysble Fiscal Yr 1994 p |various $3,126,095
Chesapeake Utilities Corp] Payroll Tax Transfer Fiscal Yr 1994 P various $222,479
Chesapeake Utilities Corp| General Corp Services Fiscal Yr 1994 P various $1,302,045
Chesapeake Utilities Corp{ Cash Transactions Fiscal Yr 1994 s various $6,766,125
Chesapeake Utilities Corp] Gas Supply Fiscal Yr 1994 P various $33,253
Chesapeake Utilities Corp| Gas Supply Payroll/ Exp. | Fiscal Yr 1994 s various $28,397
Capital Data Systems | Financial System Support | Fiscal Yr 1994 p |92350 $165,953
Capital Data Systems Software Development- | Fiscal Yr 1994 P 107 $306,657
Customer Billing System | (1)

Eastern Shore Natural Accounts Payable Fiscal Yr 1994 P various $8,526
Eastern Shore Natural General Corp Services Fiscal Yr 1994 s various $113
Eastern Shore Natural Transfer computer Fiscal Yr 1994 P 101-391 $3,421
Skipjack General Corp Services Fiscal Yr 1994 s various $35,129
Sharp Energy Accounts Payable Fiscal Yr 1994 P various $497
Sharp Energy Payroll Fiscal Yr 1994 p various $958
Sharp Energy Payroll Tax Transfer Fiscal Yr 1994 p various $170
(1) This item was previously reported as financial mwppatinm.

550
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' Analysis of Diversification Activity
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000
Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000 ($25,000 for
gas utilities.) Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should
be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction even
though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring® item for the period in which

which it occurs.
Name of Description of Dollar
Affiliate Transaction Amount
(8) (®) (c)

See Schedule 4

Schedule 3 - PSC/AFA 16
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' Analysis of Diversification Activity
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000
Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000 ($25,000 for
gas utilities.) Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should
be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction even
though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring® item for the period in which

which it occurs.
Name of Description of Dollar
Affiliate Transaction Amount
(8) (®) (c)

See Schedule 4
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994
0 S 0 T e ) S,

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative

amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial

organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or

product is sold by the Respondent.
(¢) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.
(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract "
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "g" Number Amount
Chesapeake Utilities Corp] Payroll Fiscal Yr 1994 p various $1,289,736
Chesapeake Utilities Corp| Accounts Paysble Fiscal Yr 1994 p |various $3,126,095
Chesapeake Utilities Corp] Payroll Tax Transfer Fiscal Yr 1994 P various $222,479
Chesapeake Utilities Corp| General Corp Services Fiscal Yr 1994 P various $1,302,045
Chesapeake Utilities Corp{ Cash Transactions Fiscal Yr 1994 s various $6,766,125
Chesapeake Utilities Corp] Gas Supply Fiscal Yr 1994 P various $33,253
Chesapeake Utilities Corp| Gas Supply Payroll/ Exp. | Fiscal Yr 1994 s various $28,397
Capital Data Systems | Financial System Support | Fiscal Yr 1994 p |92350 $165,953
Capital Data Systems Software Development- | Fiscal Yr 1994 P 107 $306,657
Customer Billing System | (1)

Eastern Shore Natural Accounts Payable Fiscal Yr 1994 P various $8,526
Eastern Shore Natural General Corp Services Fiscal Yr 1994 s various $113
Eastern Shore Natural Transfer computer Fiscal Yr 1994 P 101-391 $3,421
Skipjack General Corp Services Fiscal Yr 1994 s various $35,129
Sharp Energy Accounts Payable Fiscal Yr 1994 P various $497
Sharp Energy Payroll Fiscal Yr 1994 p various $958
Sharp Energy Payroll Tax Transfer Fiscal Yr 1994 p various $170
(1) This item was previously reported as financial mwppatinm.
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Employee Transfers

Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate
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Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From To Assignment Assignment and Duration
Eastern Shore Nat. Gas | Florida Division of Vice-President - ESNG | Florida Regional Manager Permanent
(ESNG) Chesapeake Utilities Corp.
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corp) Florida Regional Manager | Senior Vice-President Permanent
Chesapeake Utilities Corp. (parent) Natural Gas Operations
Schedule 6 - PSC/AFA 16
55%




Analysis of Diversification Activity
Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates

Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994
B B e s s St S

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.
Description Title
of Asset Cost/Orig. Accumulated NetBook | FairMarket | Purchase | Passed
Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates: $ $ s s $
Eastern Shore Nat Gas | laptop computer $3,516 $95 $3,421 N/A $3,421| NA
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